ACTION
TAKEN
LATER

ACTHOYN
REQUIRED

NG

AGENDA
Al items are for discussion and possible action.
Perguimans County Board of Commissioners
Commissioners’ Room - Courthouse Annex Building
July 1, 2019
6:50 p.m:

LR GaH to Order

i. Prayer & Pledge

ii R Public Hearing

A.  Perquimans County Ordinance Reguiating Ambulance Services & the Granting
of Ambulance Service Franchises

:50
R L Rt R e E S kTR pR e R Se e Fr s nr e rran e s PO eorcens 0250 pom,

P To receive citizens” conments o consider fhe proposed Perguimans County Ordinance ftegmieting
Ambulance Service and the Granting af Ambulace Services Franchises.

IV, Approval of Agenda

V. Consent Agenda

{Consent fems as folfows wilf be adopted with a singfe motion, second and vole, unless a
request for remmoval of an Hem or items is made from a Commissioner or Commissioners,}

A Approval of Minutes:  June 3, 2019 Reguiar Meeting, June 17, 2019 Speciat Called Meeting
Minutes, & June 17, 2018 Work Session Minutes {cancelied)

Tax Refund & Releass Approvals
C. Personnel Matiers

Appniniment; Water Fech |

Appointment: Administrative Assistant — Building nspections
Appointment: Tax Clerk - Dy

Extended Military Leave: Manner

Resignation: B ||

Removed from Roster: Pan-Tiene/Fill-fre ERT

Resipnation: C 1

Resignation: Certified Telecommunicater Fill-In

Resignation: Code Enforcement Officer

Amend Salary Classifications

. Positien Reclassification: 011 Shif Superviser - Training Officer
Appoimtment/New Positior: PIO/Grants ManagerrAERMT

0. StlepMerit Increases

Department Heads {1
Social Services (3}
£EMS (1)

Register of Deeds (1)
. Tax (1)

E. Annual Confracts

1. Senior Mutrition Contract

2. Drainage Management Contract

\> 3. Economic Development Consittant Contract
;:

Resclutions — Honoring Br. Maria Trent

m=

BOBNPO R0

gy
[ ey

o e

VI, Presentations & Introduction of New Employees/Staff

A Presentation of Plagues

ACTION % 1. Building inspections
REQUIRED B. infroduction of New Employees/Staff

1. Forest Ranger
2. Emergency Medical Services




VIL

NO
action VAL
REQUIRED

A
B

A

A
8
C.
B

Commissioner's Concerns/Committee Reports

c.
Otd Business

fécheduieﬁ Appointments

Jarmes Cofield, 2020 Census

Bill Jennings, Tax Admintstrator

Susan Chaney, Social Services Director

Updates from County Manager
\f. Resolution Authorizing Exchange of Property
rf'

New Business

Unscheduled Appointments/Public Comments
{if you wish to address the Beard, Please state your rame for the
Comments are usually fimited to fhree {3 min

Perquimans County Drdinance Regulating Ambulance Services & the Granting of Ambulance

A
ACTHIN Semvica Franchises
REQUIRED <{ B NCACC Voting Delegate
C.
D.
E.
Xl.
NG
ACTION <X A
REGUIRED B,
G
XlH. Adjournment
FOR INFORMATION ONLY:

>  Thank You Note from Ms. Cullins

>

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORT:

record prior to speaking.
ofes.)

Pasguatank County Resolution Supporting the Harbor Town Project

# Platiog

» Sheriff's Report — May, 2019
CONMMITTEE WRITTEN REPORTS:

700 pm,
10 pm,
18 pm.
20 pom.



NOTES FROM THE COUNTY MANAGER
July 4, 2019
6:50 p.m.
Enclosures: Public Hearing is being heid regarding the following matter:

A. Perguimans Courty Ordinance Regulating Ambulance Services & the
Granting of AMbBUIRACE SErviee FIBNCHISES ..ovewrecrorscermsreemsesoteirreoeereesoressoosesssssoeseesosess s e 6:50 p.m.

¥ To recelw citizens' comments fo consider the proposed Perguinems Connty Ovdinanee Regidating
Ambulatice Service and the Granting of Ambulance Services Frandhises.

Enclosures. ltems included on the Consent Agenda are enclosed. i you wish to discuss any of
these items, picase make that request during the meefing.
Enciosures. The Chairman will make these presentations & department heads will infroduce the

A, Presentation of Plagugs: The Chairman will present a retirement plaque to Debbic Proctor who is retiring after 29

# Jebn Caddy: Mr. Caddy will introduce Iared TFardiff, Pasgquotank/Perguimans County Ranger, who was

#  Jonathan Nixon: Mr. Nixon, Emergency Services Director, will inmoduce Albyssa Walters whe was prometed o
& Full-Fime AFMT effective func 1, 2019

James Cofield, a North Carolina Complete Count Commission, will present a
PowerPeint Presentation on the upcoming 2020 Census. A copy of his presentation is included in

Enclosure. Bilt Jennings, Tax Supervisor, will present his mondhly report.

LA
Y
Wi
following employees/staff,
vears in the Building Tnspections Office,
B. Introduetion of Emplovee:
appointed effective Tune 17, 2019,
VH.A.  Enclosures:
your packet,
vIELB,
WELC.
XA,
iX.B. Enclosure.
Transportation (NCDOT)
copy of the Resolution authorizin
being made in August. Thisis fo
B Enclosure.

reguested.

A, Enclosures: Approval of Minutes — June 3, 2019 Regular Meeting, June 17, 2019 Special

Susan Chaney, Social Services Director, wilt present her monthly report.
County Manager Heath will present several updates {o the Board.

Last month, Coun
to transfer property located on Wi

CONSENT AGENDA NOTES

{Cansent items as folfows wiff be adopted with a single mofion, second and vote,
Liess a request for removal from e Consernt Agenda is heard from a Commissioner)

17, Work Session Minutes {cancelled).

ty Attomey High explained the request from NC Deparment of
ggins Road. Mr. High has provided a
g this transfer. A Public Hearing wilt be held in August with action
r information purposes only.

The NCACC Annual Conference is

County, NC. At this time, Wallace Nelson,
attend the Conference. The Board will ne

being held on August 22-24, 2019 in Guilford
Charles Woodard, and Joseph Hoffler have signed up to
ed to appoint a Voting Delegate. Board action is being

Called Mesting & June

8. Enclosure: Tax Refunds/Releases — see attached fist
C. Enclosures: Personnel Matiers
Emgdoyee Emplovee Action ! Grade! Mew Effective
Mame Job Title Required Step Salary Dixte
Robery Smithy Water Teckniciap ] Appoiniment 381 24447 LEEHA G
Sharca Cooper Adntinistrative Assistant- Inspections Fransfer a1 ST 90} FRGEING
Anry Ward Tax Clerk — DMV Appointognt 583 B25.67E BTIEN S
Sarm Barrow Planner Extended Military Leave Extended — 40 days 213018
Fanive Thomton IWiC | Resignation 16202019
Ashley Weatherford PIFLEMT Bemoved from Roster 06112019
Abice Copeland IMC L Reseenation DRZE2019
Darlene Lind PT/FE Cerified Telecommunicator Resignation D6 062089
Ernie Swanner Code Enforcement Officer Resisration IO
Add 2 positions below Ameend Salary Classifications Armerrdment it ; Q1010
Krystal Agosto i C"”’m”’#:::;‘:g Sp Supervisor 14| positian Reslassification 646 342905 | 077012019
Juiig Soleshe PEO/Gramis Manager/ AEMT Appeintsment'Mew Position i 541853 | OT0L2019




0.  Enclosures: During the Budget process, these stepimert increases were approved for the employee. The
following individuals are being recommended by their supenisor for stepimerit increases:

Employee Employee Grade/ MNew Effective
Name Job Title Step Salary Diate
Jonathan A Mixon Emergency Services Director 67 $79076 | 070G
Joanne Avery BT 634 812,750 | namianke
krvstaf Dorier-Bass Public Infvmaiion Assistant [V 5K 528167 | ORMLsGI0
Deanne Smith I 341 BMEAGE | OTGIHN G
Caiflyn Colson EMS Shift Supervisor (Peramedic) s $45.7E2 ¢ ATIOLOG
Bhoetna Phelps Assistant Remister of Deeds BT $32.453 | amLo0e
Rebecca Munay Tewx Clerk -Business Persanal Property a1:3 $29.294 | ameni9

E. Enclosures. The Board will need to take action on the following annual contracts:

I. Sepior Nutrition Conteaet: This contract is hettyeen Berglimans County and Albemarle Comsission 30 handle the Senior Mutrition
Program et the Sestor Center. The costs will be 1474924 for 9% houes,

I, Water Management Costract: This conteact i between Perquimans County and Drwane Hinson to consulf on the wiler manazement
needs assoctated with Perquimans County, A copy of the consract is incuded in vour Agenda Packet. The costs will be 53hoor and
$53.5 cents per mile. As vou wilt nate, the tenns fadicate thal the contract cun be rencwed every vear. Board action will be necded o
eemiew the contract for FY 2019240

3. Economic Developmen: Consubtant Lontract: Dave Goss has beess our Economic Bevelopmens Coasaltant since Juse, 206, Per his

enclosed fetter, he feels ghar this is time for Rim o seep aside. He will be willing to work an 2 mongh-to-tonth: hasts, Board direction is
reguested.

F. Resolution: The Board will need to take action on the enclosed Resolution.
£ Dr Maris Trent: Dr. Trent, native of Perguimans County, is being honored i the Perguimans Coenty Indepeadent celehration this year.

Fhis Resolirion recognizes for hee service to her patienss, her County, and to ker advancements in the Feld of adotescent medicine. Board
aclion is being reguested.




Hi,. - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY WALLACE E. NELSON

CHARMAN

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS FONDELLA A. LEIGH
JOSEPH W, HOFFLER
P.0. BOX 45 T. KYLE JONES
HERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA 27944 LA LEANON
_ et N LENNG?
MARY P. HUNNICETT TELEPHONE: 1-252-426-7550 CHARLES WOODARD

W.FRANK HEATE, I

CLERH T3 BOARD W, HACKXEY HIGH, 3&.

COUNTY ATTORNEY
COUNTY MANAGER

MMMM

The Perquimans County Board of County Commissioners will hold a Public Hearing on

Monday, July 1. 2019 at 6:50 PM in the Commissioners’ Meeting Room on the 1* floor of the
Perquimans County Courthouse Annex Building located at 110 North Church Street,
Hertford, to receive comments on the proposed Ambulance Ordinance. A copy of the
proposed Ambulance Ordinance may be obtained from the County Manager’s Office located
at 128 N. Church Street, Hertford, North Carolina or contact {252} 426-8484.

Frank Heath

Frank Heath, County Manager

Perquimans Weekly: Run as block advertisement on June 19, 2019
Acct. #1134

Perquimans County's Vision:
To be o community of opportunity in which ro live, learn, work, prosper and play.



LA, - Page 1

DRAFT ORDINANCE NO. 1660

AN ORDINANCE OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, A
POLITICAL SUBDIVISION OF THE STATE OF NGRTH
CAROLINA, AMENDING, ADDING AND REPEALING
SECTIONS OF THE PERQUIMANS  COUNTY
PERQUIMANS COUNTY AMBULANCE SERVICE
FRANCHISE ORDINANCE AS ADGPT ED BY
ORDINANCE NO. 27; THIS GRDINANCE REPLACES
ORDINANCE NOQ. 27; PROVIDES FOR SEVERABILITY;
AND PROVIDES FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

NOW, THERFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, NORTH CARCLINA THAT:

Sectign 1. Percuimans County Ordinance No. 27 {Perquimans County Ambulance Service
Franchise Ordinanee) js hereby replaced by Ordimance No. 100 and is aftached hereto gs
Exhibits A & B, and incorporated herein by reference, in its stead;

Section 2. Severance Clause. It is the mtert of the Board of County Commissioners af
Perguimans County, North Carolira, and it is heseby provided, that if any section, subsection,
seatence, clause, phrase or provision of this Ordinance is held to e invalid or unconstinstionat by
& court of comgpetent jurisdiction, such invalidity or unconstinutionality shait ot be construed asto
render invalid or unconstitutional the remaining provisions of this Crdinance; and

Section 3. Effective Pate. This Ordinance shafl take effect upen its passage and enactment. This

Ordinance shall be recarded in 3 book kept and maintained by the Clerk of the Board of County
Commissioners of Pesquimans Couaty, ¥orth Carolina.

PASSED AND ENACTED by the Board of County Commissioners of Perquimans County,
North Careling, this  1* day of Judw L2019,

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA

By

Wailace E. Melson, Chairman
Perquimans Coumty Board of Commissioners

ATTEST:

Mary P. Hunnicutt, Cletk to the Board

Effective Date:

frey



A, - Page 2

EXHIBIT A

PERQUIMANS COUNTY ORBINANCE REGULATING
AMBULANCE SERVICE AND THE GRANTING
GF AMBULANCE SERVICE FRANCHISES
CRDINANCE NO. 100

Section I. Purpose. Tn the public interest and for the promotion of the heaith, safetv and
welfare of the citizens of Perquimans County,

North Carolina and pursusat to the authosity
contained in N.C.G.5. $53A-250 and other applicable laws, the following ordinance sets forsh the

conditions, limitations, restrictions and reguirements under which a person, as defined herein, may
provide ambulance services or operate ambulances in Perquimans County, ¥orth Carolina.

Section 2, Abbreviations and Definitions.  For the purposes of this ordinance, the
foliowing words, phrases, terms and abbreviations shaf] have the meaning(s) given belogw,

“dmbulance”-Any privately or publicly owned motor wehicle, aircraft, or vesse} that is
specifically designed, constructed or modified and equipped and is intended 1o be used for and is
maintained or operated for fhe transportation of patients on the sireets or highways, watarways, or
airways of this State in accordance with the provisions of N.C.G.S. §3131E-155,

“Board of Coupry Commissioners "-Perquimans County Board of Commissioners,
“Courty"-Perquimans County, North Carolina.
"County EMS™- Pergubmans County, North Caroling EMS Sysiem,

"Franchises "-Any ownet, as defined berein, of a franchises o operate a franchise in
Perquimans County, North Carclina that is granted undey the terms of this Ordinance.

"MCG.S. "-North Carobina General Statutes,
"NCOEMS"-North Carolina Office of Emergency Meclical Services,
“Chwrer "-Any person or entity who owas an mmbulancs,

“Patignt"-£, person who is sick, injured, wounded, or otherwise incapacitated or helpless

such that seme medical assistance might be anticipated as defined in N.C.(3.9. §131E-155.

“Persen”- Any mdividuat, firm, partnership, COMPARY, COrporation, association, Hmited
tiabiliry company or group of individuals acting for 8 commen purpose, or erganizations of any
kind including but not Himited to any ocal, state or federal governmental agenay.

“Personmel"-Anv person empioyed by an owner or franchises in any duties associated
with or in connection with the service of transporting patients in an ambulance.

"Provider”-Any individual, firm, partnership, company, corporation, association, Hmited
liability company or group of jndividuals acting for a commeon purpose, or erganizations of any
kind who engage in the service of transparting patients in an ambulapce.

"Shall"-abways describes actions which arc required and not merely suggestive or
directive.

“State "-Staie of North Carplina,

Section 3. Franchise Required, ¢ shall he unlawfi for AlY PETSON of owher to provide
ambutance services or to operate amblances of any type within the County without having bae:n
granted a franchise to do so by the County. Provided however, this section shalf not ﬁppl}' to: (i
ambulances owned or operated by the Ceunty; (il ambulances owned by an agency of the Un:tec?
States; (iii} ambulances which fransport patients wlso are picked up outside the- Cuuni_y and
transported 1o destinations outside the County; {iv) ambulances which transport patients who are
picked up putside the County and transported to destinations inside the County; (v ambutance

2



HLA. - Page 3

which transport patients whicls are picked up inside the county and transported to destinations
outside the County, and (iv) any OWRET, person of entity rendering assistance to the County or a

franchised ambulance service in the event of a major catastrophe or EMErgency pursuant to the
MNorth Carolina Mutuai Aid AgTaement.

Bection 4. Personne! Credentials Required. Pursuant to N.C.G.8. §131E-15% and §131E-
159, no persennel shall attend to a patient nor fransport a patient within the County, unless he or
she nolds 2 valid credential iseued by the North Carolina Department of Health Service

Regulation, Office of Emergency Medical Services and has passed a Technical Scope of Practice
with the Perquimans County Medical Director.

Section 5. Application for Ambulance Franchise Reguirements. Each
franchise to operate an ambulance or ambulance
information:

application for a
service in the County shall contain the fellowing

{a} The name and zddress of the owner of the ambulznce service and ewner of any

vehicle, ambulance, apparatus, equipment, property or facilities designated for the operation of the
ambulance.

{b] It the applicant is 2 corporation or limited liability company, a certificate of good
standing from the Morth Caroling Secretary of State.

{c) The trade name or fictitious names, if ary, under which the appiicant does business,
along with a certified copy of the assumed name certificate,

d A resume of the training and experience of all ersonne] associated with the
P p

applicant in the care of patients to include stake credentials and other associated professional
certifications or cosrse compietion documentation.

(&7 A full description of the type and level of service to be provided including 2
deseription of the applicant’s ability to provide service, how many howrs = day and how many
days a week the service will be provided, the area to be covered, an estimate of the minimusm ang
maximum response time for calls within the area of service, the Jocation of the place or places
from which the service is intended to operate, the manner in which the public will be able
abtain assistance and how ambulances wilt be dispatched.

{f) A compiete set of financial statements for he entity for the previous thres year
period, audited by a Certified Public Accountant with an ungualified opinion.  Finzneial
statements must contain an inceme staterment, balance sheet and a cash flow statement,

4] A statemsent of which services the applicant intends 1o provide: emergency, non-
emergency, convalescent, hospital to hospital, specialty care frarsport or 2 combination thereof,

(hy  Such further information which the County shall deem reascaable and NeCESsAry b
determine the capability of the applicant to provide ambulance services within the County.

Section 6. Appiication Review Fee. Ar the time the applicant submits its application for
franchise, the applicant shafl submit an apptication review fee in such ameunt as shall be set by the
Board of Commissioners in a fee schedule.

Section 7. Hearing on Application. Within sixty {60) days of the receipt of an application,
the County will schedule a time and place for a hearing on the application before the County's
EdS Peer Review Commitice. After such hearing by the County™s EMS Peer Review Committes,
the Committee shail forward 10 the Board of Comemissioners its recomnmiendation on the
apptication and thereafler within thirty {36) days of the Committes’s hearing on the app%icati{:_n?
the Board of Commissioners wifl make a final decision on the application and the Connty will
provide the applicant with notice of its decision on the application.

Section 8. Award of Franchise. A franchise may be granted if the County finds thae:

fa} A need exists for the services proposed by the applicant in its application o
improve the medical services available to the residents of the County and the proposed services o




HLA. - Page 4

be provided are reasonable and cost effective. T order for the County to determine the
reasonabiencss and cost effectiveness of the applicant’s proposed services, the applicant shail

submit to the County a schedule of the applicant’s proposed fee schedule at the time the
applicant’s appiication is submitted 1o the County,

(b}  The proposed services wilf fit within ihe County’s EMS System Plan 50 as fo not

adversely affect the level of service or opsratiens of the County's EMS cperations or of other
agencies or existing franchisees.

{ch The applicant shows it has met federal, state and local standards outlined i this
ordinance,

Section 9. Tnitial Franchise Fee, Upon approval and award of 5 franchise, the franchises
shall pay to the County an initial

franchise fee as set forth in Section 5 Lerein or as otherwise set
by the Board of Commissioners,

Section 10, Ongeing Service and Franchise Fees. Once the franchisee begins its
operations and providing services under the franchise the franchisee shall pay to the County
service fees and ongoing franchise fees as get by the Board of Commissioners, for the following:

{a} A paramedic intercept fee, as set by the County Conumissioness, in which County
EMS personnel attend to the patient being nansported or serviced by the franchisee.

() The County shall charge the franchises an annual engoing franchise fee equal i a
percentage of gross revenues derived from the franchisee's Perquimans County operations as may
Be 3¢l in a fee schedule adopted by the Board of Commissioners in the County’s annual budget. In
order for the County to determine the annual franchise fee due by the applicant, the epplicant shal;
provide to the County on an anmuai basis an audited financial statement of the LIOSS ISVEnRHEs
derived frorm the franchisee’s Perquimans County operations,

{c} An amnual renewal fee in sach amount as may be set by the Beard of
Commisstoners {91 & fee schedule, The Board of Commissioners reserves the right, on 20 annunal
basis, to amend the amount of the annual renewal fee,

Section t1. Operationat Siandards and Expectations of Service. Each franchisee shall
provide the following:

{a} Each ambulance shatl be vequired to reader assistance to any requesting individos]
Or agency in a professional and timely manner,

{b}  Each ambufance shafl be required 1 render assistance 1o the County in the event of
a major catastrophe, emergency, natural disaster ar when all County EMS resources are in service
oF at¢ temporarily unavailabie to respond emergency requests for service.

Section 12. Reporting and Docamentation. Franchisee shall keep and maineain all records
related 1o the ruaintenance and operations of Hanchisee’s ambufance service and afl such eecords
and shall be oper for inspection by the County’s representatives during the franchises’s normal
business hours. The types of documents whick shall b= kept, maintained and open to inspection
by the County shall include, bt net be Hmited to, dispatch records, tip records and togs, daily
report dogs, equipment and vehicle inspection reports, and daily driver and attendant checkist. I
addition to the records listed above, the franchisee shail submit to the county oa a semi-annual
basis in electronic form the foliowing information: number of responses by type and time frame,
rssponse time data, any respenses associated with a death, staff activities neluding training hours
and howrs worked and any velicle failures or other maintenance issue which limit response
availability. The time period in which the franchisee’s records shall be kept and maintained shail
be as set forth by the rules and regutations of NCOEMS.

Section 13. HIPAA Requirements. The franchisee shall, upan request of the County,
provide the County documentation of proper fraining and education associated v.ath general
operations, medical care, driving and with privacy and confidemisfity rules repulations and
praciices in accordance with the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act {(HIPAA) as



flLA. - Papge 5

well as the Health Information Technology for Economic and Clinicat Health Act {HITECH) and
the franchisee's privacy policy.

Section 14. Eguipment and Supplies. Franchisee’s apparatus and squipment shali be in

acourdance with the standards developed by the North Carolina Medical Cage Commission and the

Nerth Carolina College of Emergency Physicians and those standards are incorporated herein as if
set forth fully,

Section 13, Vehicies and Vehicte Operators. Al of franchisee's emerpgency vehicle

opetators shail be required to obtain emergency vehicte operatot training and franchisee shafl keep
decimentation on file detailing the performance of each operator based on written performance
and acrual driving evahuations. All franchisee personne] shall be subject to anmuat driving record
checks. All of franchises’s vehicles shall be in compiiance with state, faderal and focal rales and
regulations govenling construction, maintenance and layout of the vehicles. The graphics the

franchisee uses for its velhicles shall not he sirilar in appearance, graphics and color schemes of
existing County EMS vehicles.

Section 16. Communications. Each of franchisee’s vehicles shail be in compliznce with

the minimum ¢ommunications requirements as forth by NCOEMS. Communications shall be able

to be monitered by County withow encryption. Federal Commumications Commission (FCCy

licensing will be the respensibility of the franchisee. Copies of 2ll FCC authorizations, certificates
and licenses shall be available for inspection by the County per FOC rules and tegulations.

Section: 17, Fees for Services. Fees for Franchisee’s services shall not excead the County’s
EMS fees schedule. Franclisee shall nol atterpt ko colisct fees for service on any EMeTgency

tesponse unti] the patient has reached the point of destination, has received medical attention and

is in a condition deemed by the patient’s attending physician to be fit to conselt with franchisee
concerning fees and charges. In addition, franchisse shall a1 attempt fo collect fees from family,

puardians or the patient during the cowrse of medical veatment, O scheduled, non-emergency
services where a patient requires transportation for non-emergency events, the franchisee may

aftempt collection of fees before the ambulance trip begins or is completed.

Section 18. Termiration, Suspension, Revocation or Reinstatement of Franchise. Either

party at its option may terminate the franchise ugon sixty (60) davs prior written notice 1o the
other party,

If & suspension, revoeation or termination of a franchise is entered for franchises’s failure
B0 comply with the terms of the franchise or this ordinance. feanchisee shal imemediately cease

operations and there shall be no refund of any franchise fees or rencwal fees paid 10 the franchisee
under such circmmstances.

For non-compliance with the provisions of the franchise or this ordinance, the County shall
hoid & hearing and upon thirty {30} days’ notice, may suspend or revole the franchise. Ifat such
hearing, the County finds that the franchisee has corrected any deficiencies or issuss of non-

compliance and is in compliance with the fianchise and this ordinance, the franchise may be
refnsiated.

Upon reinstatesnent of a suspended or revoked franchise, the franchisee shali be placed on
probation and subject to reviews of its performance under and compliance with this erdinance and
the franchise for a period of not less than six {6) months and if afier a six {6) month period the
franchisee is found to be in compliance with this ordinance and the franchise, the franchise will be
renewed for a mutually apreed vpon term,

If the franchisee fails to comply with the terms of this ordinance and the ﬁanc%n’s:c whif:’n
aecessitates more than two (2) hearings per vear, then the County may revoke the franchise with
no option of renewal for a period on ng less than ten (107} years.

Sectien 19. Changes in Ownership of Franchisee. Any changes c_rf qmt&rship in
fanchisee shal auteenatically terminase the franchise and shall require a new application.



BL.A. - Page &

Section 2. Sale of Franchise.
transferred to any other persan or entity
immediate termination of the franchise,

The franchise shall not he sold, assigned or otherwise
- Any such sele, assignment or teansfer shali result in

Section 21. Renewal of Franchise, The applicant may renew the franchise upoa the same
terms and eonditions by submission of an epplication for renawal to the County at least sixgy {68)
days before the expiration of the current term,

Section 22, Operating Expenses. Any and all operating expenses arising out of or in
conmection with the franchise shall be the sole responsibility of franchises.  Under no

circumstances shall any of the expenses arising out of or i sonnection with the franchise be the
responsibility of the County.

Section 23. Damages and indemnification. The franchises shalf he responsibie for all
damages or injuries 1o Persons or property when such injury or damage is caused by the
regligence of the franchises and its agents, emplayees and independent contractors.

The franchises shall indemnify and hold harmiess the County for any and all ¢laims, suits,
judgments or costs incurred by the Courty which are caused by the negligence of the franchises
and its agents, emplovees and independent contractars.

Section 234. Insurence fequitements. Franchises shali have at al] times in force and
effect insurance coverage which shall provide and include: appropriate statutory worker's
compensation, three miklion doflars ($3,000.060.90% of combined single Hmit mokor vehicle
tnsurance ¢overage, three million doflars {53.000,006.00) of combined single limit general iiability
coverage and three million doblars £33.000,000.06) sambined single limited of professional
liability coverage. Franchisee shall annually provide the County with a copy of the insorer’s
Certificate of Insurance for the above listed Coversges.,

Section 25, NCOEMS will be the enforcing agency as it relates to Nesth Carolina General
Statutes, North Carolina Administrative Code and the North Carolina College of Eeergency
Physicians requirements for EMS providers. The County will be the enfereing agency as it relates
to the franchisee’s compliance with the franchise or this ordinance,

Section 26.  Scope of Franchisee Coverage Area. Unless otherwise limited in the
franchise, the franchisee shall be permitted to cover the entire County. However, the County in its
sole discretion has the statutory porwer o Hmit the howrs and dayvs the fanchisee may operate gnd
the areas of the Covaty whish may be served by the franchisee.

Section 27.  Controlling Law and Venue, The terms of the franchise and s ordinance
shall be construed under the law of the State of North Carolina. The venue of any Jegal dispute

arising out of the terms of the franchise or this oidinance shall be in the comwrt of appropriate
Jurisdiction in Perquimans County,

Section 28. Term of Franchise. The term of ary franchise granted hereunder shall be valid
for a term of one (1) year from the date of issuance of the franchise provided that the franchisee is
in compliance with the terms of this ordinance. In addition, the County and the frnchisee each

reserve their right 1o terminate the Sanchise upan sixty (64) days prior notice to the other party as
set forth in Section 16 herein.

Section 2%, Reservation of Rights. The County in its sole discretion reserves the Teght 1o
amend or modify this ordinance, In the evens the County exercises its diseretion to amend or
modify this ordinance, any amendments or modifications which are made o 1his srdinance shall
not apply to any then existing franchises and shafl only apply & applications for & fanchise which
are submitted after the date of such amendments and modifications. Provided however, az to any
then existing franchises, those amendments or modifications so made shali apply te 2av renewal
term of #a existing franchise. The County alse reserves the tight to open or close acceptance of
applications and o mit the number of franchises granted based on the needs of the Couney.

Section 30. In addition to any rights of punishment given to the County in this ordinance

or the Nezth Carciina General Statutes, a violation of any provision of this Chapter s}_laﬂ be 2
misdemeanor punishable by a fine not to exceed Five Hundred Dollars {85089, or imprisenment

&



HLA. - Page 7

for not more than thirty (30} davs, or both.

Each day’s viclation of this arficle is a senarate
offense.

WITMESS ey hand and the official seal of Perquimans County, this the 1* day of July, 2019,

Watlace E. Nelson, Clhatrman
Perguimans Coumty Board of Commissioners

ATTEST:

Mary P, Hunnicuts, Clerk to the Board
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners

EXHIBIT B

PERQUIMANS COUNTY ORDINANCE REG ULATING
AMBULANCE SERVICE AND THE GRANTING
OF AMBULANCE SERVICE FRANCHISES
ORDINANCE NC. 16

2019-2020 FEE STRUCTURE

Application Review Fee {Section 6) 53,000

Paramedic Intercept Fee (Section i0a) SH0C per ocotrence

Annual Ongoing Franchise Fee 10% of Gross Revenues derived fram the
Franchisee’s Perguimens County Operations
Annual Renewal Fee §2.500




3518 June 3, 2019 VA, - Page 1

REGULAR MEETING
June 3, 2018
TO2 g

The Perquimans County Board of Commissioners et in a reguiar meefing on Monday, June 3,

208, at 7:00 p.m. I the Comnmissioners Reoom located on the @rst floor of the Perquimans Counky
Courthouse Arnex.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Yizllace E, Nelson, Chalman Fondela A. Leigh, Viee Chair

Joseph W, Hoffer T. Kyle Janss
Alan Lennor Charles Woodard
MEMBERS ABSENT: Hone
OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County Manager Wary Humnisul, Clerk to the Board

Hackney High, County Attormey

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Xelson, Commissioner Lenrnon gave e invacation
and the Chairman led e Pledge of Aflegiance,

AGENDA

Chairran Nelson said that a copy of e amended Agenda was at their seats fonight. Charles
Woodard made a mation to approve the Agerda, as amended. The mation was seconded by Alar
Lennon, The Board voted uranimously to approve the Agenda, as amanded.

SONSENT AGENDA

Commissioner Jones requested that ltems W.E2-4 be removed from $e Consent Agenda and
added 1o New Business. He then made a motion approving the Consent Agsnda with the above fems
remaoved. The motion was seconded by Alan Lennon and imanimaously approved by e Boeard.

i Approvat of Minutes: #ay 6, 2015 Fegular Mesting & May 33 2018 Work Session Minutes along with ather Badget
Wtk Sessions in Mey

2. Tax Release Approval:
P EITAT A W IF TAX RELEASE-

Baxdey, Sr.. Steven 1.eonard

S02043
Plole #YA350516; 2015 Sam Fruck, YN HICEIRRKLFGII614, Tegistencd B acalie stale tndiana} — seleasz 10
manths. Accaunt Bamber 056590256,

3. Personae] Makiars:

Emplovee Emapkoyee Actign Grader Kew Effeeiive
Name Jfob Tille Boquired Step Sokzry Date
Brian Gregary Part-Tims Denury Reclmsification 635 [$i5aThe | oSilaenig
Rase| Geay Certified Depuly Cestifization a3l 231417 06112019
Alvssa Wallers Full-Tinwe AEMT Fromction ai'] 334887 [CTATENT]
ilichkaef Lane Part-Tirwe AEMT Appainlment 5641 S06.3%hs, | 0l L2E9
Jared Turner Part-Time AENST Appai 561 5L6.30me. | HLEHT
Sarzh Pelterson FT/E3 Moncentifed Telecomnmaisceser Resiznalian QSN
Bremsda Jacksan Pari-Fime Housckeeper - Recreatica Retiremens QX 12T
4. Step/Mert kncreases:
EmpEnyee i Exaplomne Grade Mew Effective
Mamse Hsb Tale Sicp Safary Date
Amy Feleen Eovial Warker [A&T fvx] A2 | BEOLHIG
Jor Ang While Soaial Waorker 131 S5 43,550 LRI
Sherry Scheedl L] H504 41855 | BDIRLG :
Amands Lawden Admiristresive Ass'L - Recretiom S&T AT TG | LA0LHIG
Cheslogher Murray Ciepury Sherift £54 35107 | Gamaigils :
?asim‘aimn;_L Tax Clerk - Collecians 383 15156 | 01010
5. Board AppointmentResignation: The Exawing Boand appointmestiresignatian ware uAanimausly aparaved by the
Board
] EFFECTIVE
HAME TOARED ACTION TERM DATE
Layden, Deaplas Lezal Litrery Board Aeappoicdment 3 4 vrs, JTGEr01g
Halmar, Litlen Seaior Tathesd Repicnal advisory Boasd Reappai 131 TG0
Wardard, Charles Sociak Services Board fox tang a5 Cowmuizsiamer) | _Reappairgment 1 yrs. RG0S
B. -fuvenile Crime Prevention Docwusnentation: The following decumentation wes eranimausty approved by the Bosrd
10 fecefve FY 205820 fending:

a  LCerfification for FY 30892 This is 3t certify the Runding theouphk JCPE for FY 2419236

C Deparimenl of Paldic Safety
Javenile Crire Preverian Cosmeit Certificaline

Fascal Year: 2019 2020
Caunty: Pergudinans : Date: SMEI9 ]

CERTEFICATION STANDARRS
STAKDARD 41 - Membership

A Have the memabare of the Juvenite Crime Pravention Councit beers appinted by county comnissiomes? VE§
B, [5 e meembership [ist 2nached? — YEE
. ATe meenbers appoinssd {nr:wn}wmmsanﬁgnmmmstaggemd? ———et
0. Is membership ceflective of sacial-eccnpmic and racial Giversily af e cammumity? . U | - S
B Does the memsbersiip of the Juvenils Crime Froveation Council Teflast the requirsd posiions #

provided by M.CUGE. §L43R-846T — e

I€ ot, which posliZeas are vacard and why?

Mo studeais until schnol slass: defensz ntlomey snd palice chief ase vaczat os welk; will cantinue o v b GE these
Eagitions, DA znd Commistiner sfats held by & & SEe [

STAMDARD ¥2 - Oepanization

A Dpes he 20FC fave whitien Bylaws? — R
B.  Bylows are O awached or B on File {Setect pre.]

C.  Bylaws sontain Conflies of Inscrest section per FOFC palésy and proceduce. — MBS
o

Drees the 3P Benve writlen poficies and procedures for Tiendzng and review?



June 3, WsfoontnuedPage 2 159

2. Thess palicies and procedures O atzched or B on Oz, {Sefecr ane}
F.  Doesthe ICPC have officers and ore they ehectsd aneally? v
JCPL has: ] Chalr, B Vice-Chair Secretary; O Treasuret,
STANDARD 43 - Mestings
Ao JCPC meetings are considered open 2nd pudlic natice ef meetings is provided. yes
B. ks oquerum defined as the majosily of nsembesship and meqiized b 56 presert in esder 10 coadues
business at FCPC meetings? —_ es
<. Does the ICPC meefing bi-momthly 4t 2 mingmum? Yey
D. Az minutes taken of obl afficia; meeiingst ey
E.  Are minutes Eistrivsted prios to or during subsequent mectings ——
STANDARD #4 - Plaaaing
A Daes the JCPC conduct 30 2nnuad phanaing prosess whick includes & reeds assessment, menitaging
of pregrams 2nd fueding aliceation pracess? wes
B. 15 this Anssal Plan pessented | dhe Board of Coleity Commissieaiees ang te DPST 7.1
. 3 the Funding Plas apareved By the full council and submitled to Commissioners For their approval 7 k-]
STANDARD #5 - Public Awarencss
A Eeesibe JCPC commuznicate the Mvaiahidity of fiends 4o 21l pubic ané privase nenpeefil agencies which
serve children ar their families and to olkee d ity hers? EF RFP, diseribation list,
and asticle azached) FiE
B.  Boosike JOPS somalene s izl necds wsessnenl and make that information avaifzale ageeics
which seeve children o theie Tamitics, and to Emerssled community members? yes
STANDARD # — No Overdue Tax Beby
A As eecipieat of the couney DPS JCPC aliocasion, dees the Coanty certify sleat iz Bas na overdue tax
deats, as defined by 068, §105-243 (3], atibe Federal, Stare, or Iozal level® —_¥es .

Briefiy cutline the plan B CerTEcLing any reas of standards nan-compliance,

Having complicd wilh 1he Standards a5 documented Diezein, che Jevenide Crime Preverzi

Rreenile Crime Prevention Band allossicn ta paver adeninistrative and melawes coste of ihe council, Form JCFCAP 002 (&) AOPC Certifirarian
Butger Prges detaibing e cxpendiuee budzet must be altnzied 1o s certificasan

The JCBC Ceetification: must be recefveik by Juae I, 218,

JCPC Adminksteative Funds
SOURCES OF REVENUE
P FCMC
Ouby s rapesed hacds Sar
ICPC Admiritimiios Bardger, 4
Loead
THher

Tatat d

JCPC Chairperson Dize
Chaierman, Hoans of Caunty Commasiancs Do
DP% Diesignated 4% cial Tate

wvenile Crieng PreveniGon Coancil Cestification (eanzd)
Pergimans County FV _201%-230

b, Infgeedpency Conneil 4 proistment far EX 207T8-M: This & ta centifir 1he Infer-Agency Cagait Members for F¥ 2013-39,

instructions: MO4LS, § 19313-84% spocifies SUpsled hers be aps d &y coanty issipneTs ko serve oo losal Juvenile Crimse
Brevention Cauncils. in cerlain categovies, = designes may be appoimied 4o serve. Please jndicats she DISOs appainied ko sesve in cach
cattgory pnd histher sicle. Indicate apnoinied merbers wha are desiprees for named posdiom

5. indicate rage and pender Tor 4l appedninents,
Speeified Members (0.5, 147-3241) Mame Title Desigeee | Race | Eender
L} Schoed Supesstenslent ar desipnge Jansts Bunck Assistant Supericdendeat [m] w m ]
23 Thief of Police afa [=]
3% Local Skesif or desipniee Sl White Sterify [&] w ol
43 _Disirict Atpeney or desipree Kole Zones ADA [ w m
5t Chiet Cown Cowrsclor or desipeee 3 Ed Hall CC Supesvizor B ] m
8} Diecelor, AMEIDDSA ar desipnes Fracey Webster SOC Cogrfinobor [ie] b f
Ty Disecior DES or desipnes Sasan Clsaney Direcios =] w T
%3 County Manager of desipner Feank Heall: 3 ] w )
5 Subsiance Abuse Professiooal Tanya J¢hnsan LiplifL ] Bl i
i) _Member of Faith Coanenunity Waondss Lewis Fasior [} ] f
il] Coundy issicmer Kyle Jones Cranenizséaner & fsst DA [=] w o
E2] Two persees ander age 28 ibd [w] :
{Seme ¥outh Coueeil Represerative, b [=) i
if avatlable) £
131 Juvonile Dofense Atioaney infa =]
34) Chief SHstyicl ludse ar desipree Bor Meager Herriss Tisiciet Couet Jisdpe: [n] W m
23} Member of Bt L. ity =]
16} Local Heshh Director oe desienes Rebecca Cook Triple P ] w £
1Tk _Rep, Lnited Waytatbeer nocarafil f3aik White Dix. Bssing £] W f
18} RepreseniativeTarks and Rec. Elewasd Wikliams Drizector a w I
1% Cowetty Consmisganes appriniee Sty Geedan Disleics Seefsd Wosker fal b £
26} County Comsnissioree appoznier a
2} County Canrmissiopes zopod hicheBe Lawrence Lehrarian 1 - i
25 Cownty Commassiecey 2opcintes Shatesha Eeary Youth Dev. Program Coned, ] b 1
¥ Coanty Commsissicger intes dlarkesta Lislizjohn Coisrd Cowmselor a b £
| 24)_County Commissicoer appointse Eva #ndssan Cours C I i [} : b 4
25] County Commissioaits appointes Ashhey Walers MH Specialist R f
FRESENTATIONS & INTRODUCTION OF NEW ENMPLOYEESISTAER
The following presentations were made:
b Eugene ¥ndpht: Coenily M Healk p 4 2 plaque 1 Busgene Kaight who retived on Jusie 1, 2018 afer 70 vears of

service in the Waler Dennmeml

L Pauls Cortwsighis Swsan Chancy, Social Services Dirssor, presentsd & plague 1o Pauls Cestwright wha setired an Apr) €,
2039 after 22 years of service wills s Deparinyzal of Sacial Servioes.



3520 Jume 3, 2049 continued VA, - Page 3

3. Rithp Griffie: County Manager Hembs presmiled & pizque fram: Perquiroans Cesmby 10 Risha Geiffin wha resired om Apeil
H, M9 Fram MC Cocprmative Exlensica afier 26 veam of service, Adterwards, Jewel Wieslow, Extersion Direcics,
presented several ikgms fram N Coaperative E ie M, Hearh thanked Risha's hushand for and also mxpressed
et neuch: the Counly missed his broties, Claytan Griffin, who served the Ceemty wel hefore hie piassad swey soverad vears

HOC.
The following employeefatern was introduced to the Boarg:

1. Laleh Richardsn: Jewel Winskaw intreduced Cafed Righardsca who wilt e &0 Elent in Cooperastive Extersion ks
summter, M. Rizhardsen made several comements,

2. Pakrieis Serion: Susarn Chaney miroduced Palriciz Serimg whe wes appainted NEC [ woeking woveard BAC I o Jume 3,
Y. ds Secine made & few coemmznts.

Chaimnan Melsan thenked them
employeednkam to the County.
BlLL JENMINGS TAX ADMINISTRATOR
kir. Jennings nresented nis monthiy repert

SUSAN CHANEY, SOCIAL SERVICES DIRECTOR

Aot L L THANE L abIAL oERVILES THRECTOR
Ms. Chaney presented her monthly repaet.

PRESENTATION OF FY 2019-2020 BUDGET

County Manager Heath presented the following £ 2019-2020 Budget Message:
Jume 3, 219

for their service to Peruimans Coundy and welcomed e new

Fe: The Henorable Chaic, Board of Commissigners, &nd tazpayers of Perquimans Courly

L respeeafially submit the proposed tudpes for Perguimans Courly for she Ficcsl Year 20019-3(20 The budgel has been prepared in
accordanss wilh the Morth Caredina Lacs] Governmeal Budget and Fiscat, Cantrol Act. The bundpes sdeatifies e estimaced severues
#nd expenditures for e Fiscal Year HH5-2020.

Froposed Tax Rate

AL in years past, e Counly's budpet process s Far depastmen: heads and alfier agencizs 1o subsiz udges PeqUests st e Courdy
Manages. In lotal, the reg ed L apprexi 1% 531.9 mitlsen. Thar's aver 36 milfion dodlars moee then anticipated revegues
far b apsoming Ffscat year. The eax rate woald fave b he 47 2emts hipher ¢o Euléy Eund afl requesis of Perquimans Ceartty for the pet
¥ear.

Tedad 1axebie value inescased fram 38 320,457,304 w0 E1,329.949 004, a7 .7%, An sddiz
ks Desert Wind project. After thind year depeecintion and the grant agreemens with the Cawenly, g nel gain it value waald fe
5T1.953,559, o five percent of the Ceansy's tofal tex vajue ] have estimaated an sddiomal 3439924 i revenue for BY 10.00 26 5
stsult We hove expericnced pains primarfly in od valorem and sales tax reveness, and Isspeclions and Regisler of Degds Coes,
Howevee, for the pest 10 years, ear 1olz] L2 base grawth ks averaged asound 536 par vear. Thas s well helow e 5 bo 5% Proveth e
Were expetienicing befere the real estate masket crash of 2008, [n =déition, Perquimans Coungy has invested heavily in schiogs speading,
SMETRRBLY services and pabdic safeey expendisures since fiscat year 6. For example, schaol jesal current cxpznse allocations have
increared By 525000 anAuezléy daring thar time Srame. Bath the Skerffs Depariment ard EMS hudgers have increased by aver
FHI0,000 cachs since fseaf year 2036 These itvesiments fave beon necessary wnd insportant, end Rave batstered aue Couly services to
iz benefit of gur citizens, nameky aar childrer, our seriors and our wisiors. Because of the positive fnencial conditice of the Coumty,
we were able to finance many of Bicse impravements wing fund balarnses, saved cver he Frevictie sovesnl vears, OF pote, fowever, is
ikat [ praject thar we'rs gaing oo use $732 662 of the Buadgeted fund batance spproprizticn Froe last Sscal year of $990.006, Afler using
ihse 5732532 ol of fiznd Bolance 10 balenee the Sudged, we will have am estimated 23,4% fund balznce temaineng. To begin te stakifize
ikse effects of aur refiance on Fund bafancs in paeviae: badgers, 12m recomnaending a twe-cent 5&3 increase for Siscal yeag 9-20 w58
oents per hundred dellers of vabue. [ 2m ndss TEcommencing using 3597543 aut of fund belasce for FY 19-240 budges. This wilk leave
us around 29% for 2 fund balance going in 10 FY k21, which is a5 low as 1 woeukd eeomaman ehel the Baazd go, 15 3 Risd badanss of
1bis aeneuet will stidl enzhie the Coonty ta respond 10 emerzency sitwaicas 1hot may arisc.

Hioal 5194 854,095 in valae was added dae 1o

When compared 1o alker Coambics in the rzgion, Perquirnons’ tax rate will eenain &nocag the lowesl in czsiern Moo Carolina:

Perguienans - S5 cets per Furdred
Gades- 6 omts per Burdred
Camden- T4 eanls per burdred
Cisavan- 4.5 Cends o Handed
Fasquedani - 77 cents per Bucdred

While the tax rale 55 well belosw others. in the eegion, Biis hedper stll provides adequase Fureding for serviess ol we have histarically provided,
enhances some serviess, and prevides henefiss fie the Cotmly employees.

Genernd Fupd Bzlance Sumenary

The (eremal Fund hudpet is $16.060,572 for 200152020, up 532,357 from Lhe cumenl wear's omended budget of $15.927.975.
General Fund Revenwes

Praperty tzies azcaust &or the vasl mojoeily of gesesat fand evenaes, and I've sieady memzoned the conditioms as # relanes 13 real propesty
taaion.

Sales 1 revenues & the second largest sowce of Coursy general fiund revesues. Basod oo codleelians fiven ahis fscal year, seles 1ax revensics
are projecied b intrease by 2 roted of 557,417 compared 1o Jast year's budpesed amount, far a todal of $3 767427

An addizbonal 3397, (4% §5 forccast ke be acdod e Parquimans' sades 1% allacation Lo refles 1he additiosal seryiees tamed by the General
Assembly n 2914 In addition to sades tax rewsnues, thete are theee Gther important searces of revenus that provide ingight %o the
strength of the ipeal cousty ceonansy. They are Building inspeclicn Foes, Register of Ceeds Fees, and Land Transfer Tax Rovesiues,
Whike sales Laxes eeflect reiail sales, these dther revenues are constneticn and seal estale Sased. Expected Eand Fransfer Tex revenaes
in FY BEH-Z6 are $280,000, 330,005 more than last year. Bailding [nspection Fees and Register of Deeds Fee revenues ingreased
steadily, projecaed a1 5270,000 combined, refiecting a 540,600 increxse in revenas For these bwo feos Far FY 201%-2020_ The fact hat

thess Pecs hove ipcreased shows Bar e read ceate markes i a Sistlc stranger, wmd $0 pIapeny tax dass growsls may be a tisfle Bigher

Nl yoaT, A consEnising tevonie for this budget vear will be a projected $I46,670 Medicasd hald-barmless zllacation from the Skle.
Geaerz| Fund Expenses

bénst of the departmensal aperating budgees remain acatsy staic campared L2 the current budge: year. By way of compacicon, e five
fargest Gemeras Fund expenses by depaetmend or agency aré as folicws:

DepanimeatiArency Froposed B 16-28 Fugdips 34 of Total € Budpet
Perquimens Coamty Scheols 218602 2ot
Secial Services $2471.440 5%
idedical Scrvises £1,559,608) Hi
SksEF Departraent $1,342 551 %
Pobli Buitdings 2ad Groands 3759 i
Schoal Fundiag

445 preseanied By the Beard of Education and schoal siaff eedier tis spring, the Perquimass Ceanly Sshpol Sysien ks requeesied $3,278.386 Tar

sehoal camesl expense, an intzcase af 378,385 over last yea's Caursy sppropricizn of 52,900,006 This represersts a §3% requested inerease
Ercom thye previcsts fiical year.



fure 3, WidheontinuecPage & sgoq

The proposed F¥ 201920 Cousty buceet maintains the local curseal cxpanse budpes at 53900009, This caminuss @ sigaificant
cammilmert by the Counly Board of Commissiomers b fund imstoucticaal scrvices, Sopport services, ablesics, mainicrance and
usilzties, The school capital outbay budpet mainrains a1 $475,000. THis capital zlkocation wili alicw For she condinuation of the &3
techrpiegy imitistive, as webl as ciher capitat aatlay ieems presented Dy the sehoed salf. The County condznoes 1a ebsork masi of e

costs assesiaked wilh providing Schoeol Resouzes Gficees ot all Four schogls, which represeats a1 least another $525,000 per year in
casts for salary, ranzpartatien, and outkizing,

Building amd Fazitity aitiative/Capital Dotkay

Perguimnans County will engaze i severs] new facitity projeets i FY 201920 Highlights iaclede new LED tHgs a0 1be Perqueimess
=, £

Center, addilional parking aress and secusly camerss & the Seniar Cenzer, 2l 1echeslogy improvemsnls 1o the Perquintns
Caovaty Courtherse, Ao ikcluced are Funds for 2n archizect ta pravide design servioes for the 2 pluse of the Perguimans Couty Recrestéan
Center,

Copital ouslay isems inclsde cew wating cquipment
software systesn, twe sheriffs departisent trucks, ad
deplaved ot the Receeation Center in case it ever
#2-lead eftbriflator Toer E343, six 304 nahz r2dics
Recreation By 3

for 1be Boans of Elections as required hy State taw. completion of fe tedfiaance
ditionaf elecironic door socesses for Caunty Facifitles, re-use of o SeMerans 1o he
nezeds Lo e used 4 2 shelier, a new spfbware packags for tke Iripotlions deprriment, a
Bar EMS, a porwered sieeicher cot for EMS and bleackers for she Winkall ballfietd Ear 18

Personaed

The proepased FY 281 %2 bixlget comtains a 2 percent casd af living sdjustment for Coenty employess, and maidldies mesit ang salary sbep
increates for thase enplovers aa qualify. Ase inekided is a 4 400 k mateh [ar emgloysss.

Perquinians County participates in ¢he Slate Henlth pian, and kealsh insurance redes are prejected ta increase 10 $582 per employes
mer oonth. The ratz of £592 montkly includes a prajectad 3% increase in mtes znd 515 per month per cmployes that the Stots
charges empkovees for the dase 70630 plan.

Rasiree healsh coverage is becoming an ing busden on 1lie Coanty, With she addition of several rew retisces 2nd the Ingrease in
O35, we AT capeoiing that the totat costs in FY F9-20 wils exceed EEBSCHIG. up $15.00 Erom last vear,

The Morth Carctinz Local Governnzest Emplovess RelEreement System employess’ cargributien will increase 1o 98555 from 7.84%% for B 19
0,

This budg2: ineluges @ pariabme fice marshal, 2 such peeded gsitian thal Be County has had unfilied far many vears [ alsa insludes she
additier of o part-ticre SheridTs departy,

$2L0AE has been adlocated ta the Taustsm Deveboprnent Aushorily o cominue bz Rmd our full-me iourism disectar, in coardinaton wish the
Towm of Winfsil. The Town of Herfoed has indicated that they wilf nos ceszzribale e e Dinectars sakey far e next fsce yEAr.

Qiher Metewarthy {icms

Furding foe she Coanly Fre Departments nereasss 1o $75.000 ceeh, 1 Erons 872,500 foe cach departsnens lzst year,
Fendiag for the Perquiniens Couny Eibrary increases 1o 137,500,

S25,000 for code enforcementiiause removal

Albenznrte Disicice Taid semains 2 considerable sxpandifuse, 22 $726,1 8%

Waitce Fund

Pezquimaes contieues to make significant invesimens in s ovesall bility te provids wiber (v its coslomers However, our
infrassrecizre 35 over 30 vears old it some plagss. This means that dle Cously meXes onging ropsics to the lines in the syslean as
Aeedzd troughous 1he yeas. Perquinans camimees to parckose [SBLLAG gallons of reverse asmosis water From Fasguotank Counly ibkat
services customsers on the Winfail plont sids. Fhe bulk wsater rale Lal Fasquedank Ceanty charges & expected to remain $6.00 per
iknisand gallons. We coraploted 2 sigrificont well site impravement ar: ke Bethel ptane side i 2019, Wz will giso olloeate 100,000
far B1e repiscemend of aging water meters thraughous aur sysiem. The 1olal water fund budpes for e Fiscab Year 201920 3
$2,645,262, The waier talcs Tar Perquizans Coanty will remais unchianged for e upsoming fiscal year,

Solid YWasee Fand

The propesed solid waste fee for Y 15920 is $140, o increase frosn last fiscal year, This fee covers the cost of cperating e five
Ceavenience: SHe lacations, the County's partion of the Peequiranns-Chawan-Garss Transfer Slaien sperating cosz, and Lhe tipping fec
Fer the County's sofid waste st 1he private tand4ilt in Bettic Craniy. We've made siprificant capital impravements 1o aur sites, including
Paving and sddisiatal comprotars. The tatal solit waste fund budger & prajecied a 5974, 199,

Conckesion

A5 Enditated cactier, this Budpel mainleims significant spearling for senocts, elia szlety and enerpency services We have covered ipsreased
health ears cosls for Courty employees and fetinees, naintaingd medt ad slep increzses for these whe quality, incleded &2 percent eost of
Viving adjusimend agd 2 1% 40ik match far those employeess whe qualify. We have irereased funding foe aew slections equipment zs
required by the Stats, inczeased funding for cug volumtesr Sige departments, and added addilionz] amenisics 2t aut Seniar Conles. We
have added a part-time fire marshat 2né 2 part sime sheziffs depuey- The stalc of Ceansy fisanciat 2nd administrative affzirs contnucs
e be souad

L B B )

T4 l&e 2o thasik the Depadiment Heads Ear sheis stewedship in: this badget pracess and Gieir cansideratios of the marginal increase in Coamty
etveenies. | woidd i like 1o thank the Beard of Comemissioncrs for your igvel in the badzet process and for making difficult, bus
inpestanl decisions oo Behalf of the citizens of Ferqmiman: Caury. Finally, [d Sike to hsak Covely sta$E: Tracy Malkens- Finasee Officer,
Mary Hummicust- Cletk 10 the Beard, zd BH| fennings- Tax Administealor, far teic ané piidanee i this proosss,

[ibesik cach of yau Bar yeair considization af this preposal and seleome ary changss e Baord doems appropriate,

AL the request o the Chuimean and Beard ef Cammissioness, a public hearing lias been schedubedd for Mesday, June 57, 2002, & 700 . in
the Cammudssicrers ftoom af the Caurthinuse Ansex for public commest and 1o sonsider adopbicr of Be badpet.

Sunmsilted by

W, Frank Heath, 133
County denaper'Budget Cficer

COMMISSIONER'S CONCERNSICOMMITTEE REPORTS
The foliswing comsissioner's concernsicommittes report was given:

» Commisdoner Teownn: M, Lonnoa expressed his concems sbowt the Tewrisn Development Autlsarity {TBA)
membreship.  He wouild fike the Baard io consider adding fw {2) more representatives.  Commissiorer Hofier
asked Me. Lennen if the Town of Herford dropping ead of the membesship affect our funding and if thay provided =
valid reason for dropaing aat. M. Lennbn answered no to both questions. Coemmissiensr Janss secommmgaded that
we place it on the Work Sessien in July depending on the tems we have on the Agends Chairman Melson
supmesied adding it to the fune Apende.

» Chairman Melson: My, Melsun said thet a copy of & Resslution 1o support Heabthcare i Easteen Peorth Carolina
was incladed in the Awenda Packet tonight. Chairman Nelsor read the Resolufios, Because he works for Widant
Heaith System, he requested 1hai he Se recused from wating an [is maser. On medion made by T. Kyle fores,
seconded by doseph W, Hofflar, the Baasd uranimously approwed 10 accept Mr. Melson’s request to be rectse from
this matter, At this peint, Chizirman Metsen tumes the meefing over 19 Wice Clwir Laigh. Afier some discussion 2n
the sifject, T. Kyle fores, made o motion to adopt the foltowing Resobstion which was seconded by Chazles
Woodard and approved By the Boasd with Chairmeas Melson being recused:




3522 June 3, 2018 continued IV.A. - Page 35

RESCLAUTION [N SUPPORT OF HEATHCARE FOR EASTERN
MORTIE CARDLING AND FUNDING FOR VIDANT HEALTH

WHEREAS, :e Misston of Vidasi Heshh & 10 mprove the feallh and well-being of eastern Marlh Cangina Wsraugh
becoming the natonal nxndel S mred teadih ang wellaess by creasing & peensier, srusted henlth care delivery and eduerion
&¥5len Sappartnyg the teofan,
WHEREAS,
healthoene
=l

e peapks of Perquimsss Coursy and eastesn Merth Carcdine Bave Denefited remendousiy Gom the
systam provided by Vidat Heatih in paneesAip with the Brody School of badicine ar Eagt Caralina Universicy,

WHEREAS, Vidanr Health eramgasees Vidmnt Medical Center in Pitt Coungy, 8 wedl 5 community haspicals in
Beawfoet, Serlie, Chicwan, Care, Dupkin, Edgevmbe, md Henford Courdies, and in additicn Widant Fysician pratices
thevaaghout eastem Forih Cargsina, These parners join inpsther o 180H e Mission of Wigant Heafl, and

WHEREAS, the propesad budge: by the Morth Cacodine Senme cuss Vidaml Medssl Center's Medsesid Reimbursement by
apqravcimazely 335 ntilkicn beginning Sufy 1, 2GE9; and

WHEREAS, 1his weatld 5= in addtion 1o the
Plaa baking effect an Zanuary 3, 2028; and

WHEREAS, tageiless, this 573 million cur #quales 1o about sheee pereeal of 1he annuak Qperaling dudpet, which is mare
than Vigant's apersiing margin for £Y 218, These culs wisl elininabe 16 of the system®s bostoms Tine; and

WHEREAS, Widant Health remaing amd wilf conticue 1o serve as the
School of Medicias 21 E2 Carling Lsiversity.

MOV THEREFORE BEIT BESCLYED, that the Ferquirmens County Saart of Commissioners urges the Nortk Carcdics
&aﬂﬁﬁmhl}'wkmmp]m‘ ding v for miai "aaa:csstalri@qua]’uyhmélhmreiwaélpmp[:in
enstrm Megth Corcting; rad

338 millzon ancual cut g Vidant resailting Froms clizpes 1 e Stace Health

grimary affifiated teaching hospetal for e Brody

BE IT FURTHER RESOLYED, the Perguimans Coustly Baard of Commissioners me porcermed about g peopesed ciis
o fizmding for Videst Heakih os tha teathing hospétal for she Brody Scheol of Medicine 25 East Carcling Linivessity; asd

BE IT FURTHER RESOLYED, the Pezquisnans Courty Boarl of Commissioners ars concemed with 1he difficuley the
parics invobved apmeer 1o be having finding a resclution of these Fscal marters, pecentially threating the access o high
tqualzty Aesllbase for 2l people in egstesm Mocth Caraling, especially 1he nursl aress; and

BE I¥ FURTHER RESOLVED, this resciuties

o= immedinlely sent ie 2 membess of e Mo Caroling General
Asseibly and 1l Gavernar,

Addapesd this Lz 3 day of June, 2039, in Perquimans Caurdy, Morlh Camilina
ATTEST

hiary P. Honndit, Clerk 26 the Baard Waklace E. Reloom, Trhairma

Perquitims Councy Seart of Commissioners
h turmned the meeting over to Chairman Nefsan. Mr Naison hanked
at Chowan County was consideting the Resoluion at their meagng

After the vote, Vice Chair Leig
the Board and informed them
torsight.

UEDATES FROM COUNTY MANAGER

County Manager Heath presented the following updates:

* Copnty Assembly Day: e, Heath reparted that fie and Chairman Melson astended the MCACC County Assembly
Day in Raleigh an May 87, They also visited Serator Steinberg and Reprasentative Gaddwin,

# Hometown Strong Team: Mr Heath expiained shet this is 2 tearn thar Governor Coaper eszablished end ey ceme
to meet with Perguinmns County 5167 on May 39, 219 o disouss matters Ike Braadband, drainage, downiown
redevelopment, ceanemic develogment, and eegalations for the water systems, The event was very well atlended
and, bedire e meeting, ey were able to kur the marne indusicial park,

> HKeith Wheeler: Br. Heath and Mr, Melson me with Bcith Whesler an May 2337, 3. Wheeler is with Zust
Carolina University’s Research & Eeanomic Development institale, They are beginning prefiminary Siscussions on
how the univeessty cen help Perquimans County with masters relating o health & wellness and coonomic
devaiopmens,

RESOLUTION & LEASE TO HISTORIC HERTFORD. INC. {CARQLINA MOON THEATER
GROUP

County Manager Heath explained that last month he presented the Lease Agreement and
Resolufion for Historic Herford, inc. (Caeling Moon Thester Group). He further explained that, per
County Aftorney High's instructions, a 30-day public nofice needed i be made stafing that fie Board
weldd consider adopting a Resoiution approving the lease at the June 3, 2018 meefing. Ir. Heath is
now bringing the Ressistion to the Board for adopfion and the approval of Leasse Agreement wigh
Historic Herford, 1nc. (Caroling boon Theater Group).  Mr. Heath furiher stated that County Aloeney
High has reviewed both documents and have approved ham. On motion made by T. Kyle Jfones,
seconded by Fondels A Leigh, the Board unanimously approved the following Resoluton and Leass
Agreement with Historic Hertford, Inc, {Carclina Moon Theater Groug):

RESOLUTION OF INFENT TO LEASE REAL PFROPERTY

TO HISTORES HERTFORD, INC, PURSUANT TO
N.C0GS 5 1684272

WHEREAS, Perguimans Coualy (s "Caupty™) i5 ke oweer of the sl propesty Jocabed at 150 W. Academy Street, :—[pnfmd,_?-.'nsth Carciia
544, which praperty i furiber idenlified as Perguinimns LCousty Tax Parcel A 3-D540-AA1E2-H aad whmh‘p:my is descriked by desd 1o
Perquimans Coanty eecorded in Book 134, Pape 881, Perquimans County Bsgisiry: wgeiker with the buiddings, imoraversenls and fixaures
therean, all easeenents, heredisaments, privileges and Appurienacees relaled dhercta, and alk eguipmen, and persanal property therein ibogether
ihe "Leased Premises™); amd

WHEREAS, e County desires fo Iease {he Zoased Premises 1o Historic Herlderd, Tre. (“HHI™ far the purpeses of providing HHL wilh
pecfussicnal office space and meeling soons and peoviding 2 theaber for Caraling Meos Thearer Group [(SCMTSE™); and

WHEREAS, the County belizves it is in the best imerests of ke Caunty and ifs <ilfoens 2 in fustherznoe of peblic parposes. far HEL 1 fave
professional affice space and meeting raome and o provids CMTO with spxce Tog 2 sheawr, sd

WHEREAS, she Cauzity desires o lesse 1 Leased Premises to BEI far the amouss 9fF ane dollar [5E) per year and aiber goad arsd valeble
consideration 55 set fortk inthe S2ase pitacked herele &he “lease™); ard

WEEREAS, M.CG8. § 2663102 sdbarizes the Cauaty 1o leass eal propesty cwned by #
HGW THEREFORE, pursuast to the provisions of BOG.5. $166A-272 and in consideration of B s 2d privigans of ke lease, the
Perquimans Coumy Boand of Commissioners resoives 2ad decbares:

b Tharshe Ceanty Ipase ta EHI ik Leased Premises apos stech ferms and PeerisEons as 32 fosth in the lease.
% That a eopy of tsis rescsution be pieced & the ménuces of Bie fure 3, 200% meeting of the Perguimans Cosinty Boerd of
ComenEssEamers.



June 3, ﬂﬁéiﬁnﬂﬁnuedpage 6 3503

Thisthe ¥ Gavef__ tung |, 2015

Whlksce E. Nelsca, Chaimman
Pesquinnars Counly Board of Commssianers

Clesk o the Board SEAL
HCATH CAROLENA
PERQEIMANS COUNTY
LEASE
THIS LEASE & made ciffective os of e &y ol 2019, by and between PERJUIMANS COUNTY, BORTH

CAROEIMA, 2 body gofitic existing under the lnws of Be Sante of Meeth
{CARQLENA MOON THEATER GROUPY, & 2onl Caroking nangmabit corporn

PREMESES
A, Crdnly is Ehe awner of the property locaced at L3 W, scadery Street, Hestfard, MG 27524, Perquimans Counsy Tax Parcel § 3-0Hd4)-
AN, referemcs is mads o Deed 1o Pescaiienans Couvaty resorded i Spek 134, Page 831, Pesquimans Counsy Regisiry; eagether with she

Busildings, improvemenls and fExbares 1k , alk I5, priviznges and appunienarces nedmed theretn, an ail equipament,
and pessinial properey therein éthe "Lessed Peamtises™),

B.

Carolina ("Comnty™ = HISTORIC HERTFORD, [1RC
Lo Tensm).

Ceimly desines 1o lease the Eeased Premises o Tenane, and Tenant destres 1o Tease te Leased Premises from Comngy.

MO, THERFORE. in consiterntian, of b premises, e mukual obligagans of te

partits conlained in this fease, xd for other pood and
valiszple cansitersion, the seceipl = sufflciensy of which aee Beseby acknowledged,

1he parties Bereta, ivsending t be lepatly hound, hezeby
apree a5 Bldows:
1. Eepsg:
Cuum?.fma}diamnsii:ralénnufﬂm-, bresed ipuzaled 1o by made by Tenant ad the ang herzinaf
sonezined to be kept and pesfoaned by Tenans dacs, by Ibese presents, demiss, Ease ang fet w=iba Teaant, Jor 1 tee 204 wpoo the condaions
hereinagier stated, e Leased Premises:

ursder antt subjocl, hemever, 1o i, feed nestriclicns, Covenams, easemants, reservalion and rights of
way, i€ any, oy saie of facks anm securale stsvey might shaw, zaning mgulations and ordirzsiess, building sestrictions sad poveramental

Tegulaticrs paw i offect ar herealier adogled By any gavemmentsl augarity havieg jiisdiction 2nd ta whicl the Leassd Premises may be
subjest,

-

3 Eemy

2]  [nitial Term. The irdtial teem af his Lease shall begin ca hay 6, 201% and extend ora period of Five $5) years urless sooner krminaied
as herein provided, Upoe sisgy 650} days written nosice durirs the mitial tems, eher the County ar Tenant may withdzaw fraims tis agreemens.
and e lease will be lerminzed accardingdy.

(B Onpticeal Renewat Terms. This Lease shagl be atomplically sermoed ead sxiended far £
o (L} year cach, upem she same tems mid candilians of 5 initial 4erm o 1his Lease, unisss silficr Ceamiy or Teozml pives 1o e cther paty

sixty (B4 3zys weitten notics befier the exd of e Lecn about 1o sipdne et the Lease sheall net be 5o rencveed ané exlended, The Indie Terms
and Blk sxescised Cotionzt Resewal Terms may b neferrad o hereir as the "Term.*

3 Bemal

Tenant agmees Lo pay reat Bir the Leased Premiges in the amcusi
tre Initial Term and the First day of sk Cipticnal Renewnl Term
4. Hi Tigle o Frenp irs;

it o maximan of five (5} addeianal termas of

af co dullar (S1.00) per year, pavadle in zdvance an ar befice the first day af

Fenaed acknpalodges Mal esest 25 alleradse s fanlt in Bis Lease: (i} Tenant bas examined the Leased Pramises prier 1o the making of tis

i MM BNG 2200pds Ehe s2me & seid comdilEans; i) so FEpresenlations s 1o
1k coadition of the Leascd Promises bave been made by representaiives of Coungy, ang (iid} Terszl b5 enlering inlo shis Lagse 1edying solely
upan its gwn examiomion of the Leased Premies, EXCEFT AS SPECIRICALLY NOTED I¥ THES LEASE. TNCLUDING THE NEXT
SEMTEMCE, BY THE EXECAUTION OF THIS LEASE, TEMANT SHALL 2E DEEMED TOHAVE ACCEFTED THE LEASED PREMISES
[N AN AS-1S DONDATION. TEXANT ACEMNOWLEDGES THAT QOUNTY HAS MADE N0 REPRESENTATIONS OF WARRAMTIES,
EXPRESE, RMPLIED OR OTHERWISE, WITH RESPECT T THE LEASED PREMISES, [NCLUBING, WETHOUT EIMITATION, ANY
WARRANTY OF MERCHANTARILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICLELAR PURPOSE,

5 Elgjlity Sepviess;

Tenant dzrees 1o pay or cawss 6 be paid ali chacges for pas, water, Sicl oil, sewer, elechrici
znd services, used, readersd, or supplied s, upan o in sonedeticn Wit
segired $o Barnish 4o Tenant ar ary eher oocupant af e Leased Peemises any pas, waber, Tael

alker Bacslitis, equipenent, Ebar, materiss ar corvioes of 2ey kied, exceps as stherwiss prm'iéalj oz herging ‘i‘cr."a:nt 5|
Premises free and clear of 20y Een

Temant cowenants =ad aprecs, i s EXPENSE, 0 pay and i indensify, defend and save harmless, Caovaly, aci all of & officers, agenls,
sharehodders, members, smplevees and direciess, fooen and agaisst, any and afl lesses, poaalties, fimss =1d offier palzutice refed jhems, cosls,

£ (intluding r ble atoeneys’ and cansultams’ foes), chainas, damages, labilities and judpeents TCloims") arising fom e
Qeoupatics, use, possessicn, coaduct ar managernL of or from any wirck dese in ar about e Leassd Brentises ar freen the petrmitled subletring
af any part thereaf Encludinp, amy Fighility fer viclalion of cenditions, agrecments, restrictians, faws, ardinances ar regelalians affecting the
Leased Premises o7 e oomupancy oe uss tereafl during the Term, Tenane alse cavenanis and agrees, ab Hs expeee, [0 pay, 2o 16 indemnify,

defesd, and spee hammisss County, 20 alt of 35 uifficers, ageas, sharchabders, smaleyees and directors, Tt aned azainst ang and 21l Claims
iseg durlng e Lesse from:

{1 anyconditiar of the Leasad Premses zad ‘alpining sicewaiks sl pessapeways.

{8 Asar ang abl cloims by labarers and ealeriaimer: for any imprevements eosisscicd by Tenars, Temiol shalf cavse mny enechanics I_%m
filed apainst the Leased Premsises as a sesult of any acl ar intezest of Tenant 9 any pany <laiméng tiroush Tenant to Be pemawed within hirty
{36} days of 1k fling thereal,

[izi)
Lease,

[i¥}  amy acl of neglipence of Tenant, o Ay of 35 2E2nlE, ONLracions, servants, emsployess of licensess, gr

[¥]  ary acciden), injusy or damese whatewes ik oo 25002 the Leated Premises or upan or emder the sidewalks and f.-mn_ and agains[a]l‘msg.
reasenshle dlomey's foos, axpensts and diabélisies incumes i any acifon of proteeding beought by mason of any <laim referred t in this
Sestian, In e evesl thar imy actiers oe proczecing is broupkl against Cawstly by reason of any such slaim, Tensal 1o PHHARL potice frem
Coanly, coverzils 10 wsist oe sefead such actae ar peocetding. Mothing cordnine in this Section shdl be d;emad_tg resirigl Tenant frccn
voslesting any tlaiem which it deems not properly 2sseried 2ad ra witkinkd paymens ualil such sime as & aporopsizic adjudication drereof and is
bad in 8 cous of comnpetznt jurisdicticn.

7. Peopeow [esisance:

2 Coungy shell msint=in prepessy insurance an he Legsed Promisss an seeh ferms =l Bar such coverages a5 County may ssisct, in
County’s sole ané exclusive dissreticn,

(B} Tenant shall, af its Sofe optier, discmtion and
other insuremoe coverage Tenond elests o pepcese,

5 lkm
The Leaszd Premises shall he used s occupied $iy Tonans for she Faliowing uses: (o) arofessional office space, (b} moeding spece, and (o) &

thealer, and for ra other ugs fhe “Approved Tse™). Tenant will nel sse s Lezsed Prontises far, mm‘r}-.aﬁor[._ﬂmis lzpurmel.easni Fm-nxﬂ::s
ary offensive, maisy or danperaus trade, business, manufacusne or oocapalian, of 2y niEAsANGE ar anvifting agsing public anficy, Nothing shadl

ay beeach ar defauit on the par of Fenans i the perfarmiznce of 35y covenant o agreement ta e perfcrmed 2y Tenant parsuart ta this

expense, providk: insucance coverage foc ils persomal praperty ang couEpmeal, 2nd any



3524 Jume 3, 2019 continued VA, - Page 7

b buried, and oothing shall be allowed S be placed dn the septic or sewes SFFLM oloal aee-exic, ron-hazandous sewage. Tenang Eurtber
agrees ket the Legsed Preznises shafl not he used of e permitied 36 5o used in wdicdz or in part dusig the Terns of this Eease insuch 2 way as
S cause undue depreciatica of andie weas or lear of any partion Beseof,

% Hazapdoss Mmerials;

(g Teoamlageees that it will pat place, bald, store, o disyose af 2y Hazardeas Malerial, as defined helew, under of &1 the Eeased Premises,

(b A% used herin, the term *Hazardeas Materials™ mzns any hamrdeas or onic subslance, macriat ar waste whicl: 8 oz becomes
sepilated by ey docal pevemnzsial nuthosty, the Stase of Forh Casoliag of e United Staies Devesoment, The term “Hazasdous Maleriats®
incfades, withear Jieniksticn, amy maleried or subsiance thar is §3) defined e degigmated a5 & "hazardous substerce® under dhe L of the Stae of
Merth Cargling, i) peareiesm, (i%) ashestas, [i¥} desipnaled as 2 *kezardess subslancs™ parsuant to Section 3E] of e Federal Wassr Pallutica
Cantrgl A=t (35 U8.C§ 13297, (wis) any alber Federal, stale g Tecal stafubs law, ards code, nale, repulatior, veder, e decmer cepnlating,
feluling b, or imposing sbilitr ar stmdards of ponduct CeflcemEng, any hezerdaus, lexic or denperaus waste, stbsteroe or matesial, as may
now of ab ay lime in the fetwee be in ffect o any haredoeus, fexic o dangerous, waste, swbstancs, or matedal. {eollectively she
"Envirarments Eaws™),

{81 Temmnt herety agrees o 2ad does indemnify, defend, and hold harmiess Courly of,
ﬁmagts.hjuﬂ:s,wsis,eapsunswﬁckilmafmmd:vewkind ! ver {incfuding
nﬁimgm?ﬁmemﬁmmyﬂmcmlmmyimpﬂiﬂ. ineurred ee suffered by, or asseried apaing Coanty Eor, with respest ta, of 25 a dices oe
éndarect result af amy breack by Tensor, its agenls, invilecs, afficers, ot licensees of the foregaing coveranls [insTuditsg, without Temiaan, any
ssses, Habélities, damages, infaries, costs, cxpenses ar claims meered ar ariging under ary Eavironmeniat Law,

1 iabilify [rsurarse:

2] Cauety muy maiiain Fabgity Snewsrzrss on the Leased Promi
sobe and exciusive fiscretion.

Trom and against any and afl 1osses, |Ezdidities,
fibaut Jimizetzon, coart coss and atemeys” foes)

S5 on sisch lern and fer such coverages as Cowzly meay sebect, I Cosmiy's

@ Tenam shall maklain Commercial General Eaahidity § 2, irsziuding C 1 Leaditity i COVErAGE, covetEng Tenant’s
Apetatians in the Leased Premises, with combined sengie limigs of nod less taen 52,000,600 pee occamenes For bodly injury or pecaerty demage.
naming County & an additional insured, Such imsurance shalt be endarmed o provze Bl the msutare shail bz primary 10 md net contribeiony
10 any simlia insurance cxwied by Counsy, and shalk Santsin a sevemability of insencsl clase,

L3, Ai it

Tenart, 7 ils cxpense, will keep and mintain the Lessed Premiszs @ goeod mepadr, and shali rebarn same ta Couney upon e expiration of ghis
Leage, seasomntiz wear and tear sxcepted. Termt shalt Penpaly make or couss 1o be mesle, all repaiss, 3terior and exieriar, sinsrural and man-
strucharal, ordisay and extra-codinasy, farseen and unfoeeseen. howsves miRar o¢ majar, desmed necessay b the County bt Yetp the Ledsed
Premises in gond and lawful arder and canditicn, whether ar rsot such cepaiss ore due to any laws, russ, cepalations or ondi nasted
subsequent 1z the date of this Leese which Bwoive a shange of palicy or requinenent an the parl of w1y governmental body or avy thangss
redquired 1o sonfoem the Leased Premists to the stadards as nay From Limse 1o Hme b srscessory 40 mest the fegai af e Programs (zs
gefined belewd. Al soch maigenance and repaies 2 sl peEntng fintessar ang extgriort and decoradion of the Leased Premisas shalt be che sale
and exclissive expenss of Tenasl, To the extend the lardseaping and presnds of the Leased Peemises are nos reularly matntained for Perguinzns

Commty, Tersat shasl be solely respessible for the repudsT ety of B landscaping 2o graunds for the Lassed Premises at Tenant’s sale
cost vl crpense,

12 Improvemesis snd Alertiops;

Teaient shat] mat make amy charges in the belitding or improvements facated upes e Leased Premises which would aller the siruciarsl mleprily
of the Leased Peemnisss. Tenant shalt nod snake aoy mew iENpOVEMERs 31 BOn-ssuclimE altmaticns ar changes jo axising improvesnenss an the
Lzssed Fremises withaus grice writlen cansenl of Counsy in esch Snstanes. Plams amd specificstions for Ny progesed aberslions and
irapeerssncnts. sl be sabmined by Tenant 26 Counly at Jesst forty-five {45} daws prior o the preposed dule of commencement of ike

#lterations or imprevements, f Cousty fails 1o respond 1e swch wriflen request within forsy-five {45} days after subntission, the renuesl shatl Be
deemed 10 buve deen rejecied By Counly. Tenans shadl bear (ke Tul

Il 26l scde cast of alk zpproved alterations and improvements made & (he
Lessed Premises by Temant.
13 Bighiee Inspect:
Duzing the Lerm hereof, Cauy

ande 515 Tepeesentalive shail have the right [ enler upan Bie Leased Premises 24 alf scasanable fmes Qpe
Iwersy-four (24) baurs nolios 10 Temant [0 inspett the Leased Premises and cnsure ceenpliarce wishe the terens and condilbans bergef, Upar 24
hoairs writen sratice o Terszt of Tewzal's defelt in makinp 2y eapaits and'or replacemenss for which Tenant is respotisibie, Coanty may, bu
sBall o be roquired 20 make amy sich mpains andlor repleczanents, nnd any ceascanble experses therchy incumred by Courty shal| cemstinzs
ang be colesible as additican] ren

. Suberdna:

AL the eplan of County, this £ease shadl bz subordinated w 1he lien of BNy Mmorgage ar Goed of st dnreinatler, a “morgaget)
may glaee on the Leased Premises provided the teses o€ any sizch mectgage provide he as Icag as Targsm shafl di
this Lease: {i) s 1enancy shsll ot be disturbed; (i) Usis Lease shatl ol e affecoed by omy defeult under a mescgape; {iii) &n the event of
feeeclosise of & anenigage, the Tight of Tenam shalt survive, peevided Tenard fully petdoerms 21l of dls odligasans Leseunder, ardd provided
Farther (hat Tenars! skl rat bave preqaic sny rent, exoept as the same becomes due uader b stns af this Lzase; and {iv} this Lease shail
ountine in foece and effect. Upon Cowny's scouest, Tenws shail executs sy mssnarenl, whith may ke regmired o effectuate such 2
subardination, provided Ctunty shalf frss beve delivered o Tenzm 2 vopy af a resordabie agrosmen: sipaed by a mestpagee(s) that satisfies the
foregoing, resuiremeznts, 1€ Tenant is negifizd of Counsy's assisnmsnt of this Lease as secueity for a megepage Ioar, and of the nany: and ddress
af the mestgapes o tnestee, Tenant shall nes seseniagie or cance) this Lease far any defautl an the part of County wilthowl Grst: (§f giving nictice
of iss inlention 10 da 50 20 mch marlgagee v tuston, the notice to describe & reasanabde delad e Goe and wxient of the defaalt; and (3)
affording such mortgapes of rusice o ressaneble oapestunity 6 perdeom ca bebalf of Comnty its cdlipations under this Lesse.

E5 Crademmalin:

3 al gy time daring b derms of this Lease, tizle to #1 or sekutandiatly abl of sz Lezsed Pramises shall be tdien = condenmatisn proceedings or
by any sight of emioesd dom=in, 50 il the renasnder of the Lepsed Prendses canmal Be operned For e Appraved Use. In 1has event, this
Leaee shall festheilh tereninate, and al condemnaticn procoeds shafl beloag Lo County, [f the 1aking shalt gezur an 8 date other shan the first
day of the meeh, the eens shedl B peorated 1o 1l dade of 1ing.

16 Eireor olber Cosngly Logses:

[n the evern of damage to ar Gestruction: of one ar more of the buildings #rcluded wilkvin the Leasad Premiszs, County skail grompty sestose ar
vruse o be eestoted said hidlding and its comieoss a5 rearly possible 1o Ussir condition priar to such damape or deslngetion, All imsurance
procerds recsived by Coanty yursas to the provisions of shis Lease, less he coss, if any, of such recovery, shall be 2ppiied by Ceamry ta the
paymeni oF such restoration, 25 such restoration prags IF (i} e building & conplelely destzeryed ov st danaped 5y fire of ceher sasualey
covezed by insurance & o render i undit for the Apgraved Hse, and the mpair or resicratipa 5 ot economtically feasibie, citker party Aerer
oy jermanate this Lease o wrikter notice of = Seast en ¢ E0) days ofier date o8 such demage or Gestruction, Fos e period of Hine between ke
date of such [ire or olher casuabty md untit the repairs have been substastially camaleted or this Ecase termiragesd, 1heze shafl e ar ahaesent
of the Rent and any pdditonak rent, and epon (e ferminatics of this Leass, the Rent and zny zdd3iEanal tont shall be appesticstzd 10 he daie of
termiradica. 3n such case, Bl snsarence prrcesds insuring Cousty's property shatl besang to Caumty.

t7, Cowenant of Guiel Possessinn:

Cranty repeesemts thal it his Gult cight and nkorily s lease 1he Eensed Premises, ang Tenanl shall pracebutly and quizsly I:_rald ard enjoy she
Lesed Preenises foe the fall ferm: af Lhis 1.ease so lesg as Tenant Joes not defilt io the pesformance of any of th= oo of ks Leass,

18, Ad ¥alerem Faxes:

Tenans skizll pay afl ac valorern taxes assessed agaiest the Leased Premises ard any personal praperty, fExlarss, fismisues and equipment located
4r the Leased Premises,

19, Siens

Tenard shall dve e ripht ta instdl signs from the exteriar of the building reganding (e conduct of its business, sobler 16 say apnlicsis
gevermmseiak laves. ardinances, regulaticos, and sther requirements,

. Dell

whticl Coungy
stharge ie abfigaticas andr




June 3, IhdoontinuedPage 8 ssos

() Upoo she ctewtence of oy one ar mare of the Faltawing cvents by Tenarg fshe "Everas of Gafacl” any one an "Event of DeBaulz™},
Covmnty shadl bave the righs o sxencise arzy rights or pemedies avadlabls in 1his Leass, 24 bew arin eqaity, Events of Defaalt shall be a2 felows:

{i)  Eenans's faidure fo pay when due ang rezitak oe ather som of money payabls ander this Letse and ssch Talure is ngd cured within
e {10} Gays aster wesiten notice of such Tadluee;

{8 Failare 1o perfoem 2my b of the ierms, covenants of conditicnss contezed in lkis Eense if ao; remsedied wilhin shirry {361 days
afler teceipl of writhen netice af such faiduce; or if such default carnes be remedsod wishin sach period, Tepent docs nes withia
sty {30% deyvs afier wriblen notise of such Failsne cesmmanee such act, or acts as shell be necsssary 1o remedy the é=facll and
shalt net threreadter complete sach acl or &85 wilhin & zeasonable time;
[iii}  Teoant, shall become dissabved, banknept or insalves), ar Fle azy debbor peoseedings, o= fite pursuans 3 2y STakUbE A petition i
Bmkrmicy or inseivency ar far FEOFganizalion, or Ale & petifion foe che appoinknent off recsiver ar mustes fue &l ar subslan-Hally
afl of Terent's assess znd suck petition: or appoinement shali oot hase been set aside witia sty (603 days Fuan Bie dxte of sush

peiticn cf sppeinlment, or if Tereat makes an assigemment foe the Bemefit of crediions, or petitions foc or enkers imo
aranprment;

(¥ T lewy or sxecubion, altscmees or ol taking af Terae's assels which are on the Leassd Premiges of ihe Jeasehold ircrest of
Teranl Bereunder, by process of faw of athermise satisfaclion of =iy judgment, debr or claim, withowt the same eing
extinpyished within sisty {503 deve oF sich levy, exocalian, stachment ar ciher L=xing;

@1 Enaddifon il ceher remedies, either at las, cquity, or otker, Cowssy, upon an Event of Degayi: oy Tenenl, shall have the irenedise
right, after 2=y applicsble grece pesiod sxpressed in this Lease, 3o dorminate aod cancef |Bis Lease, [m the cveml of an alecied ferminalior.
Counsy may cecover from Tenard senages, including 1k costs of recovesing e Lexsed Peerises, amd Tenant shall remain Sabide 1o Caunty for
ike satad Reat fwhich may 2

Coungy's elesiiv: be secaleratcd 1o be tus 2ad peyedle in Eul at ils present valee RSHE 2 six peresnt (5% dicount 2= 25 of the Bvent of
Drefauslt ands recoverable as damages & 2 lusnp sam} as waubd have been payabie by Tewant usder this Leas for fhe remainder af the rzren less
ihe rentass actually received from mny re-heabing ar, & Counky's slection, less the reascogsle renke] valiz of she Lested Premises for e

Temnivader of the teen. County iz the affimitive duly 1o uss reasonablz elToess 10 milkzae Tenanl's Tizbility urder tiis Sextion by re-elting 15e
Leased Premises.

2l Apnlicable Eap:

This Lese shalt be governed exctusively by the Jmws of the Stase af Norh Carokina,

2 Sanepder

Af e expiration of the Leass, 25 appléssble, Tenans shals surrzader he Leased Premises in as
the inisia? Term, reasanable uss and wear and damags by the elerments excepted.

1€ any teson ar provisice of this ELease ar Ge application thereod 0 2y persoes oe sircumslanc: shall, to any eatent_ be invalid o urealoreeable,
the remainder of this Lesse, or the applicalion of such term or srovisian 1o PErS0AS O Carizimslanstes atier tkan thase as kg which # i held
nvalid or enendorcesdle, shatl sol be affrcied, and each term and arovisien of Gis Eease shall b waii¢ ang enforced 3 the Rullest exdent
permitied by law neswithslanding 1 invadicity of any allr sam or nrrvisaon af this Leass.

24, Malives apé Demand;

AH negices, reg and alker bzatior der-shall be in wriiog ad shall be deomeed 1o kave been validly seeved, given ar
defivered shree (3} siness deys nfer Gepasil in the United Stesas maid, ag resisicred ar cerified maél, with aroper posinge prepaid, ca the day
of delivery i deliversd iy hang, oe ot the next busioess day after delivery ta an evesiphit caerier service, alk charges peepadd, 200 addressed 1o
L party ar partiss fa be snlified. 52 5 Lalbpaing addresses for sech other addressies} as a patty rmay designale for itsel¥ by I3ke ralice):
T Counzy: Coungy donager

F.O. Sex £5

Hersfard, MEC 27944
Tt Tenmnt: Hizsneie Hansbord, Inc.

10 Avadomy Sarex

Hestbord, 160 27924
With a Copy 1o Hackney Hiph

Coanty Altemey

2.0, Bax 32

Sdentan, 10305
The addeesses of Cocaty snd Tenarsd and the Party, if any, to whose aliention 8 nosice or
added froon time 1 sfme by cither parly Eiving nodice o the alber in the preseribed manner.
I relation 5o Succassors and Assigas, Ihis Lease shedl be hinding,
Bieirs, sucoessors and assigrs, Mo amerdracat or modifestion o
15, iange vrith Law: ’

pood cosrdition 25 it was i a2 the heginning of

copry of s2ene shall B2 dicecied may be ckanped e

upon 2l shadl irmire br ke benefil of B parsics kereto and (heir EeSpEtive
s 1.cage shafl ke binding v Coucty anless same s in nIikEng.

Trurieg B T Tenan shas| er=nply wilh alf appticable ke, nilss and reguletions EeTiaining 1o its 1252 of the Eeased Premises,

I6.  Shor Fogep 1esss;

1 requecsied fry Tenanl, Counsy shalt execie o rezardabiz Mensarendem: or Sheet Form Lease, prepesed al Teaant's expenss, specifiing ihe
exact e af this Lease and such ather teems s 2he pariees shalk mutaally dejernine. If recarded, Tenant shall pay any and a3l recerding fics,
eAcise and taney Eated wilh such s of the Lense or Memarandum: of Shors Form Lenss,

27, Holdino Geer;

Ire bz £vent Tenand renseing in possession of B Leased Feemises afier e expEration of lbe frsl renewas Lerra, Tezant shiall occupy tBe Lepsed
Fremises & a Terzal from meaik jo moatk, sabiect 10 abl of e coawitions of this Leass, insefbr a5 consistent with such a EEfancy.

20, Waivers;

Failures af Courity or Tenars o ohject o Aty 5% 0F Omissids an the past af B alker party, no mrer haw lang 1k soree ey cominue, sbell eot
be dezened 1o Be o weiver by said party of =y af ifs rights hereunder, Mo waiver by County or Tenant a any time, sapeess of Emplied, of amy
breach of any provislons of this Lese shatl he 4 ta 1o any subses arezch af the same ar otber provision. Mo acceplance by
County of ey pastinl pavmens shail consBiuse ar aceard o saticfociban, bul shall caly be desmed o part peymeeml oa accemt Aqy walver or
Teizast by eilbor party musl be i writing signed by such panty,

25 Burrieehi;
AlE covenents, demnitezs and other provisicss conlaimed i this s bt by their context, or olberwise evidencs the intent of the

partics b sarvive 1he expication ar eadier teoization of shis E.ease, shal? servive the expiratan ar ogher termizanion of s Leass,

LR | ) .

The relationship bevaeen County and Tersnt is salely that of landlord and wesant. Meither nary shal[_ Bave Eﬁ_‘f!‘lgh.‘l ar asulannl.}'j& ST oF
creste oy absipabion of 2ay kind, expeess of implied, on betalf of the cdher, Temant shald pv alt _*, . cant €1 AN Ty b ok its
pessomeed and County shalf hawe ne respansibiléty whatsoever for Bie sarc. Tersot shals keep ir Ril Eurr,:: amd offect ali required worker's
COMELLSTIN infumacce on ils personnel and skaf] be rspansible fer alf withholding sace duc and Becoming dug uph: the campensasicn of
szidl presankes,

EER [1e1:t5

The seclian headings ta Gis Lease are for conveniercs i oference cely, and ey shall in no way be Meld to cxplain, meodify, of consirue the
Iezming ol the terins of this Leass.

32, Enqtire Apresmepy:

This Lease expresses Fie ¢atire wnderstanding of the pories hereto with rSpEct e Leased Preeises and ncither parly Fezcio has made ar
shall be baural by Bre agresmens of reprasentazicn to Be oler party which & oot supressly set forth in B abavesstzsed Agreement ce this Jezse



3526 Jume 3, 2049 continued WA, - Page ©
o im any centified delivered & comneciion

wish the ieculion and delivery Ibtecef or icreof, nor shall ibis Leate be Allerd, modified o
discherped sxocpt by an IR weriting ity sipmed by sach of he partés herem,

33, Abapdpnaent.

Ter 2he tvent Terapd vakunzanily and permanersly (e ensval of furndt
waetss af sizgy (60) days dexcent in. roasces of casualy, rebuslding, re
Bl any time price G0 the Te-opening of the Leased Bremis
alieeatices or circurnstances bayosd the contral of
et be considered a dcentinue of opersions.

14, £3 uhl

e, Fisures and equipencnt) chases the Leased Premises For 2 petied in
pairng, re-fexloring}, Ceemnty shali beve the rght o terminae 1his Lesse
es by giving weitles netice to Fenans. Temporary cessetions of cpwations ) make
Tesant o i\ any event cessation Tor 3 paricd of less thas sixly (60 canseouive dzys shabl

(81 Teaent shalt not, whether valantasly oo by epizaticer of law, assizn, license, feanchisz, wensfer, mongase, Bypedhecate, pledge, or
Aherwise encumber feollectively “Transfec™ all a7 any pt of s Lease or any inferest Uweein, 20d shall nat sihlet, franchise, ar Heense fzise
included as 2 Teamsfer™) all or 2y pet of the Eeased Fremises, withou first ebsining the priar wriden consent of Cetnty in each gtanee
pursizant 10 the requai oF shis Secrion. Ay pid Transler veithout Coanty's prior conserd shell Be vaid and shatl cofer o Tighns
ks ny thiad parises.

b} In zhe ereot this Leass is Tramsforeed wille Ihe consest of Ceeatty, Bz assipees ar subaenant shalt e bound b the agreememis and
graviskans lsrein conlamed, md Tenant shal reenain 3ound Gar the [al§iflment and pecdi of all agre Is 2l provisicrs herein o be
Lept and preedfoerned by Tenamt,

i} ETenart desices 8F 2y fitne o Trasgfer the Eoased Premis:s of on
siaty {507 days before the propossd cFective dase of Bie Transhe
Trazisfer, sssting Earth the Proposed Effective Diale, whick sh2il &2 no less tian sixty (69 drys alter (e sending of tal matice; £iit The esene of
il graposed subtenant or assigese ar other Pty £3itk The rabure of the business o 9e canducted in ke Lessed Premises after the Tearater; ()
The terms and provisions af the proposed Trensfer: &) A capy of 2l proposed docamesiotian neraining 1o 1he Transkes, [wd) Cueens fanancias
statsments fawsdited, i available) of Temznt zd the

propessd subleesl or mssSonee; and frif Such additicanal tnfesmation 1ha Cousty may
feasomably requesd to make B reasoued Bxlgment.

) Without in any veay Simiting County's right ca rebuss 52 give thal comsens Bor ity oifier feason of reasees, County shalf e Gwmed to have
Teasanably withheld iss comseez 20 2ny Transies i in Coungy’s reascashle opinicn: {i) The preposed use of the Laased Prenslses by the assignes
At sulblgneat s At campaible wik the Aqprcved Hss; (i) The finnciaf net worlk of o propesed assigace is less tbhan that of Yenars, ar (i5) The
Tenant i ie defaudt urder any of the fetns of this Lease as of lhe zfe Tenrs neeifies Ceuanty of the propased Tearsfer or as of Eie Propased
Effexctive Date of the Teanster,

35 Time of Bssenpe;
Tiene is expressly declorsd o b of 1 eszonen of this Lease,
{signatares hegin on Lbe Ralfoveing pagel
[N TESTIMONY WHERECQF, PERQY

¥ prart 9 the Leased Premises, Tepant shall sehmic o County at lepst
TPropased Effecsive Date”, in writicg, &) A request far pevnisian to

[BANS COUXNTY has caused this instrument 1o 3e execured in ils nams by its Chairman, atested by

e Cherk 20 the Board of Comimissiceres, pussuant 1o this lease wdopded Lhis of » A01%, 23| the day and yesr firsl
abeve wrilten,
PERLILNNAMNS COLINTY, ¥ORTH CARDLINA,
" Wallace £, Nelsom, Charman
{Affix Cosparale Seal)
Aleesl:

Clerk ta the Board of Commissianers

TENANT:
EISTOREC HERTFOAR, [NC.
{CAROLENA MOCK THEATER GROUM

By

THle:

TEANSFER OF PROPERTY WITH NCDOT

County Attorney High explained fat, in 2004, NG Depariment of Transportation {NCDOT) asked
the County to do an equal value exchange of property. NCEDOT would be giving the County five {3}
acfes on US Highway 17 and the County would be giving NCBOT 4 47 acres behind the NCDOT Shap
and the ball field or Wiggins Road. Vhen the survey of these two properifes were done, they realized
that the fine between NCDOT property and the Gounty praperty was not to the fence but would be into
the oulfield of the balipark. The Counky was aok wiling to do that g0 NCDOT agreed to give the Couniy
three {3} acres in axchange for the five (5] acres. Everything was agreed upon but the matter was
never finalized or recorded. Once NCDOT realized that the ransactions had not been finalkzed, ey
contatiad Mr. High o see i he could fingfize & Because NCDOT could not lacate their deed,
everything will need to be redone. The County will need 1o hwold a public hearing and vote on this 2qual
value exchange of property. BEr. High stated Siaf the General Statutes aliow this 1o be done = long as
itis in equal value. Mr. High and County Manager Heath wanted io bring this befora the Board tonight
to update them on e situation and Jet them know what needs fo be done. What he needs from therm
tonight & a consensus to alkiw him and Mr. Heath o procsed with sedling up the Public Hearing. Bt was

the consensus of the Board to have Mr. High and Mr. Heath proceed o comptete this process and hold
a public hearing at the next mesting.

SALE OF SURPLLUS EQUNPRMENT

County Menager Heath reposted thak, with the help of the Finance Office and Hefen Hunter, we
have sokd the following surplus item on Gov[eals. The highest bids on the items are as foliows:

Birectoe's Avep/Sraff d Nar-Fietion srear htnin Stack Apres;

Mapiz DeskTahbe — 367 % 34™ DVD Cafiner—4' x 2 Laess Baviem Anpled Recks - 3' Lang

¥ahopany Desh abie — 487 x 28" Wals Shel{sfSnck £27 % &' 4 Library Stecks — V' 5 ¥

Mapic Desk -~ 28" T2 | Cubby {B5ue Sides) Camer Besk - 47

Kelvinalor Fedge ddierediches Machine (JW0) Stand-Up Mapte Desk 57 x 3 17

. . . dahegany Table 437 % 437 Two Antique Recking Chairs
E‘-’;ﬁﬁﬁg%ﬂ% I DVD Trays (Pl I Libeury Stack - 4" 2 9"

i ik Eubis =3 5 & Office Chairs 1 Libeary Stagk - 7" 2 &

P P Conlerence Table — 31" x &' Qlé Carapeier Morwark
P e G Fabies 3 Rotating Book Shelves - 5° Other Conrents inchude: Mise, Franzss, Sictures,
#Lauge Snacks (Doubie Sided) -7 213 Chales, Crafts, Knick-Knacks, i ouse lsns




June 3, B¥PeoninuePage 1055,

SEREALIVEN PATE START [  SOLD
ITEM X0. SURPLUSED | B AMOUNT
Abpwve 01d Library Equip 1411 i SO

Me. Heath recommends the sale of o property.  On motion made by Fondella A, Leigh,
segonded by Charles Woodard, the Board unanimously approved the sale of these items on GovDeals,

EMS FRANCHISE ORDINANCE

Janathan Nixon, Emergency Senvices Director, and County Atiorney High expizined that a copy of
the ravised Perguimans Cousnty Crdinance regulating the ambutance service and the granting of
ambulancs service franchizes {tormeriy Crdinance No. 27) was included in el packet fanight. This is

being presented for information only, A public hearing wilf be held in July 2nd action will De taken in
Auglast

JANITORIAL CONTRACT FOR RECREATION CENTER

With the resignation of Brenda Jackson, County Manager Heath presented the contract far
[anitonal services at the Recreation Canter. Robin Trusbicod, Maintenance Supervisor, 2nd Mr. Heath
recomrend $e approval of this contract with FK & Associates, 11O for $826.00 per month. On motion

made fy Charles Wobdard, seconded by Joseph A Hoffier, the Board unanimously spproved the
janitorial cantract with FK & Associates, LLC

RESQLUTION FOR STRENGTHENING CRITICAL DRAMNAGE & WATER QUALITY
INFRASTRUCTURE

At the May 20, 2019 Work Session, County Manager Heath presented 3 Resolution that
was forwarded to him from Mark Powell, Albemarie RCED, to request the State to strengthen
criticat drainage & water quality infrastructure in the northeast Morth Caraling ares around the
Albemare & Pamlico Sounds. On motion made by Atan Lennon, seconded by T, Kyle fones,
the Board unanimously approved the following Resolution:

RESGLUTION FOR STRENGTHENING CRITICAL
DRAINAGE & WATER QUALITY INFRASTRUCTLRE

WHEREAS, 1be Perquimans Ceemnly Beard of issi uhich fees 1BE: moce Trenusnt and strongss sk svents are causing
leager periods of seveen flooging and she subssquent degradation of water guality, ANDF shat these Twedlems are meznlively impoting balk
urbap 3 rurnl resedents, basi 20 (i Fopanat cccaonsy, BESIRES to wark with pur izgislaters, tocal povernments, Tussivestes,
Albemarle Resouree Canservation ard Developamers Council (ARCEDY, Albemarle Conenission (AC), Sofl 2ot Woler Comzervativn Districls
{SWCDY, farmers, pon-peofil BRI, Wiversities, sttee and federal apencics and citizen sciemi to srzngzhen eritficel drainape a waeesr
quedity infrastrutturs in fortheast Mok Saoling,

MNCW, THEREFCRE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

The Perquimess County Board of Commsissioners rquests.
nestheast Mors Caraling araurd tie Albematle and Pandic
waler quiliey infrasinsesure in nogtheast MO,
IV Wererapeins thas eresks, zivers and esanis are =ricst for drerimie Sloreuwales off or fi lacdssepe. However, many of fhess syslens boeme clopzed
willl woedy doheis durfag sarss evenls, b, ssiner 3

1 Fajoe. We reguess Toarching Fauds foe local govenaments 3 anresally glear dabais frem ceeoks,
#ivers and tarals. Tes witk Ealp strenglees <ritizad deemape inlasnireciee and lessor G darmege that can soow durisg =ajor steoms sech 2 Masten
ares Florenee,

the $are of %orh Carstine to increase finaecial assistance to the ton camlies in
o Seands for the Falfoning aetiviliss, which will belp slenglia critical grainope and

B e recogizo thal sevenp et ane o crilil p of deai i
exquest fuzds 1o help provids financial InCealives s cwhers of setap Fessls 1o
izk For p ing Sl drivtoape amd wessr qualiyy,

3 Werroonise st Lhe zesson of alzal bloceas 5o e waless afier an stsenmcs of 30 G 35 yeors 75 & dheeal oo Fsbetins, receestion prapery valusy, ansg
human zalth, and thus v et segioml soonneny. 'We regmes: fosds %o lrlp sdemify the cruses of, 2ad seSilaoas 1o, Ihe sigal Magms, specifically re
preatiively mouiler waitr ity in coeks and nivers—wihare MCDEQ dics nol have meailaring staliens—iz eder I ideatify the specific unpees of
nuIFems aed sedatest emtring cur waktroms. This werk wonld $e prrfonnes in sallzboralion wish kos Lorermenls, ARCET, AC, SWCD,
niversiiies, ad ctven scfentisty,

41 We cecogmize Lhat many of the County's detinage issuss come Fom the poar cenditien of roadway Sahes, ang the $ches and carals from aiatoey
cresks 3 sireres fes feed folo rraduny Erehes, We reqeest addiioml sl fireding that would sicw the NCDHIT 1n propesly mazmin ils dilckes,
and would oo OO 10 come alFf of its miahi ol wary g 5 e cheasing efadjsesm cualsdilches Sa) feed i s Tozdway dizles,

ADCPTED e 37 day af June, 2015

a3 Zxy kelp milkgee loodeners and impross waser uEny. We
coaserve 3 iz L03-fout Bufler aloag eoeks and sivers, whick &

Waklace B Melsan, Chaimum
Perquitnans Coursy Boesd of Commissioners
AFTESTED:

{SEAE}
hiany P. Heanigatt, Clerk ko the Board

Perquimars Coumy Boerd of Cosmmissicners
RECREATION ADVISORY BOARD APPOINTMENTS

This item was removed from the Consent Agenda by Commissioner Jones who stated
that he felt that Ms. Martina McClenney had served this Board well and that he felt that the
Board shouid reappoint her for a three-year term as a resident of the Town of Hertford.
Commissioner Leigh concurred with Mr. Jones. Therefore, on motion made by T, Kyle Jones,

seconded by Charles Woodard, the Board unanimously made the following appointments to
the Recreation Advisory Board:

H EFFECTIVE
MAXYIE BOARD ACTION TERM TATE
Resd, Debie Racreation Advisory C s Al lasee Reappringmens 1 5 wis, | OT0E2080
 Congden, Stear Recrestion Advisory Cemmibios - W infzil Regpointmend | 3 ws. | IWBE20IG
MeCleney, Manine | Recreation Advisary © itiee — Heetford Beznpointment | 3 yrs. | 7GEROIS

PUBLIC COMMENTS
Thare were no puddic comments.

CEOSED SESSION: CONSULT WITH ATTORNEY REGARDING A LEGAL MATTER &
RN, Dbl N W AT TURKEY REGARDING A LEGAL MATTER &

CLOSED SESSICN MINUTES

Pursuant o NC General Statute 143-318.11(3), Fondella A Leigh made a mn&m} to ge into
Chosed Sesslon to consult with atiorney reganding = legal matter and to approve closed session minutes.
The molien was seconded by Chartes Waoadard and unanimously approved by the Board.




3528 Jure 3, 2019 continued M.A. - Page 11

The Closed Session was adjipumed and the Requiar Mesting reconvened or motion made by
Joseph W, Hoffler, seconded oy Charles Woodard, and unanimgusly approved by the Board. Mo action
required from the Closed Session,

ADJOURNMENT

There being ne furtther comments or business &o discuss. the Regular Meefing was adjoumed at
§37 p.m. on mokion made by Charkes Woodard, seconded by Fandella A, Leigh.

Wallace £, Nelson, Chairman

Cletk fo the Board

SPECIAL CALLED MEETHNG
June 17, 2018
OO0 oo
The Perguimans County Board of Commissicners met in 2 SPECEAL CALLED MEETING an

Morday, June 17, 2019, at 700 p-m. In the Commissioners Room located on the first fioor of the
Perquimans Courly Couthouse Anpex,

MEMBERS PRESENT: Wailace E. Neison, Chairman Fondelta A. Leigh, Vice Chair
Joseph W, Hoffler Fuyig Jones
Alan Lennen Charies Woodard

MEMBERS ABSENT: Mana

UTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County Manager Meary Hurnicutt, Clerk to the Board

Chairman Metson called the meaaling to order. Commissioner Laigh gave the invocation and te
Chaimman led the Pledgs of Aliegiance. Chairman Nelson explained that this Special Called Meeting
was scheduled to hold a Public Hearing for the FY 2018-20 Budgst.

PUBLIC HEARING — FY 2019-2020 Budnet

Chaiman Metson opened the secand Public Hearing stafing that $e purpose of the public hearing
was o receive public comments on the proposed FY 2018-2020 Budget There were fourteen {15}
people prasent. Counly Manager Heath stated nat he had prasented e Budget Message at the June
3, 2019 mesting and that ke had no further commentis. Mr. Melson asked if anyone had signed up to
speak. Mary Hunnicutt, Clerk 3o the Board, stated that we had a couple of individuals that requested to
speak:

¥ Teroy Swope: Mr. Swope sumanarized the Saliewing lelee:

Ta: Perquirmans Creanty Soerd of Semmissicoarsr

My nama L5 Terey Swape, ¢ Sue Perquimans Cauminy. | am writing ta vau today te palnt au the speading
tangs in Perquimans Coumty. 2tuch ks sald akaye Perpmars Lowaty spending helng "Frugsl” and bases
spon "Wed eC needs”. TheC éssloners sre bedng zalled woon 2o enoe: 3 budget et requires
wat agaln, ancther tau dn . | have revlewe the kst 3 Percauimens” County budpat prapasals, & well s
those of glar nefgh&oring calaTtas, here ae oy findings:

Permulmans Cauaty kes experienesd N RET shacge in fis’ mate of pouerey of 199 . Census data shoa
medlan balrsehold Incame has rissn basically can poce witk inflatzan from $37.652 i 21 ko 545035 =

017, Meinwhie, olr teunty baidges has Starally BALLGONED #n the last 3 vears from S13 240656 B 2652
103 fee 10 Do amended upward $16,060,572 -2 whonping 3128

Ta put thxat & perspacsive, the federat go 1t increased speradl g In that same Fme frame 3175, but
tre Fed's hiad & 756 ncTease b sopulation and 23w heifth cane 2w o the boake. Perdillirars had 10 HEF
Incraqse & Aaeg, ans a sieat A In Shadenc |the @rpest pare of tie hudget] enegdment

Fenpulmans Calmty Fes ralsed y rumber of counsy warkers oy 15,7% crly to senvica the same numbar of
cltlransl We've Increased aue county workfome mose then Gates, Chawan, or Camden countles, apd
Camden Ix actually grawing In popgalacsl

Parquimans County has Increased spEnding by 2 grester percentage thin Camuten, Gates and Chewan
coarties. Jrly Pasquatank -has gat us beat, and they sre actually RERUDING thetr badget thiz wear.
Parquinians Sounty has ncreased syending EVERY SING2E YEAR slreem 2001, 2t usially amerads |t esan
bagher skl duslsg the wesr, Each af ayr lscal les has had a ) 1 6 property, ard subisequent tax
Inerease. Parquimares fonisrtunstedy] leads she prrk dern o well:

Chowan — 2012 rate a5/ propesed 0030 rale TESTIC0 A 160K Inceese
Gater-  ZHET mtn GEF100 preposed R0 ke TG00 30 157X Increase
Lamden ~ 2002 rate S5/106 prapased 24 rate F5100 3 27.1% inreasn
Pasceictark 2012 rate G0SS200  prapased 2090 rote LIAA0N 3 2735 Inctesse
Perquimans ~ 2052 rate - 44/ 100 proposed Z0HE rate 397200 3 hape 34% Incresse

Ladies and gentlemen, 2 would erge the baard to leek at tha requests the department heads ssxdited,
Togal requests bave beon Ssing at & st Exstar rate. Kaed avergpane gok theirwish |lst, the budget wouid
<Lene i closer o 522,008 000 reardy double the tatal requests bn Z012. All ta senvice tha sama numberof
citfzens| i s sinply snsustalnabie. Ceaney speruding is rlsing at frerslly doauble the rate f Moomes ~ 3
TECUES a6 N b3 the fenld growth n ta ard spendieg [ Parqlimans Cawnty.

Respasthially,
Tarry Swope

¥ DetePerre Mr. Porey stated that be had two ficms of concems:

* EMS: He swsended the Riverbash festivities e alker week and saw g EMS sinfl and acalipment I:rﬁe amd was very
[itased ar what he sw, He then wend vnder the teed nitone hie was offered varsaus trinkess, i.e key ¢hains, pa:u:l[s. pens,
16 wilk 2dvertisensins an them. He chase (B2 pensit which he posszd wroured, ¥t hes been fis experience wills e
il groups 2hat (Fese type of lhings cost money. He farther staled (bat shere must e g Jins icen: in e badgrt o cover
1kese bouchy, Feel goed products. He recomemends to thens tie, 3F Bere is 2 ling ilom thers that says dcsichy, Ee? zoad or




Jure 17 coninuePage 123529
any alhes prommiana materials, e Hoard shoald siike 31 fiom the budger. B mey net be nore shan 5203 b, if you
tuke L cost froen al depestmenss, it will mauatsa, The depestmens de nat need 2o zdversse,

Eire Bepartmenis: 6 is bis undestanding thas bz Caurdy is providing ths Fire Depestmts 575,000 2 vesr. He farther
stazad 1 ttere is & man io town ehay may be shareed wilk high crimes mnd misdemeasers and Wil have Teimburse
Fucds thal b fias ecflected over the wiars 1hat he was 2 fireman,  He feels bz, iF 1his person is canvicled amd has 10
reimberss these fimds, Bt recamimends ot ks Board segnest Bl sase finds come back b 1he Cozrty because he is
are 1has the owa Eid wat pey i bt the Causy dis.
The last comenent he pnde was that hers are two veays 1o Bawilh baxes: you gither eaiss 1oy or reduce peyments.

Chairman Nelson asksd if here were any further comments or guestions. There being none,
Chairman Meison closed the publis hearing 2t 7:08 p.m.

AGENDA

Charles Woodard made a mofion o approve the Agenda, a5 amended. The moton weas
seconced by Fondelia A, Leigh and unanimousiy approved by the Board.

£Y 2018-2019 YEAR-END BUDGET AMENDMENTS

. Heath explatned that Budgst Amendment numbars 20 %7 21 have been arepared to bajance
the clirent year's budget. He explained further about three {3} deparfment sverages:
®  Sheriff's rimear: Br. Healh explained that this budpel was cverspent mastly dus W providing covernee for the Town of
Hemifard. We have received reimt Ear thosz wnd they are pacted 1o misceflancrais meveaus.
¥ Teleeommaaisstions & £MS: Balh of these depactments have 1o rely heawily on pamdéme staff s il e shifls due 1o
urf&ﬁedmhd madical feawe  They also have o respeed 10 eemergency situnlians.  Most of which we Reve nct ¥l reesived

Ag pie af 1Bis woild Se 1he respense 10 Hurricans Florense when qur siaff menshers warked arcund (e
<hick 10 pravide coverage.

Thers being no further questions or comments, T. Kyle Jones made 2 motion fo approve e
following Year-£nd Amendments. The motion was seconded by Joseph W. Hoffler and unanimously

approvesd by the Board,
BUDGET AMEMIMENT MO 20
GENERAL FIND
AMONT
COBE NIMBER DESCRIPTION OF COOE INCREASE DECREASE

13749 Courty Yanager - Capitol Cenfey A0
HW-43)-330 Supplies 1 3406

HHAZ-63 Rttiree Hospilalizatic 0

1430437 BOE - Fari- Tome Salaries ]
R ] Eul3-Tiene Salaries Lo

13-4 Salariesfficers 1,650

E-301-kE] DN Current Yegr £2.430

18450740 et - Capilal Quiiay L5000
1450050 Ty~ FiCA 504
1450-030 Tax -~ Temp Lister 4,500
1A 5050 T - Group [nswmne: 3500
1545003 Salaries 18,008

1 4561 Referee Hospilakizzion 30

15457 A EEement 1.6

1450452 NCVTS - Seale Fees FX

16-356-GH) ROD Fees 000

1G480-452 RS - Convesanse Tax G000

16-345.000 Sales Tax - Local Option B 21850

1638 1] A Waleeen Tnses - Cigrent Year E.930

1C-335-0a0 Enwestmeal Eamings. 30000

16505351 Buildings - Reliree Hespilalization §.930

10-5E-E50 Maimtenancefepaic - Buildings 174640

L0 [6l Mainienancriflepaiz - Equipment, 10,5640

LO-SG-020 Salzrizs 1400

L0-E06-075 Retiremen: 330

L0-35 E-OG Sheriff Foes 1000
10-5 L0450 Concealed Gun Permils 3,600

L9-355-600 Building Pazmizs [EE

18365 010 DIMY Taxes - Botpet Year 2,33

3354000 el Revepu 5,050

F4-5E0-EE Retires Insemroe 34000
E.3 FO0ET Sheift Fupplemerial 444
f-550421 Separatica Aliawance 500
-5 4 Sheriff - Salarics SR

i3 13050 FICA 5y

165 130T R elireanent 36,500

16301 -0 A Waloserm Tax - Badget Year 1.930

10-33E-01 Ad Waloresm Tax - Currest Year 140

03T E070 o - Belizement 500
1051 E-60 Divpsch - Gaap Insugance 16500
18-51 -0 Disomch - Salaries 26000
19-51:-930 Digpatet: - Part-Tines Seiies 49,60

E-301 066 Aul Waforem Ty - Sudpel Year 753

1-345-0m Sa3es Tax - Local Oplier A 41856

10-345-005 Sxies Tax - Raral FEN

16385040 Sales T2x - 1% 7550

10-588 -Gl EX4S - Growp Insurance 18,000
10-592-06 | £iS - Retiree Hospilalization p Mg
1055220 EME - Full-Time Sakates i 050

10-562.030 ENES - Fart-Time Sabai 45,600

10-552.4150 FICA 3,600

EE-SGE.070 TRetirement I200

0-58Z-570 Hrfizinl Repeir ~ Yehicles 3008

055740 CapitaZ Quloy 3403

036000 Ad Nalarent Teves - Budpel Year £1,000

-6 G040 Iediical Examiner Fees 1,600

BUBGET AMENDMENT SO, H
CENERAL FEIND {CONTENUED)




3630 June 7. 2049 confinued VA, - Page i3

AMOUNT
CODE XUMZER PESCRATTION OF CODE INCREASE DECREASE
F9-3354502 Meierans Memarial Conbrabuticn A
07332 Yelerans Memoecsz] Bricks o
G600 Seqice Cenier - Salaries 91§
GGs-00 Sengar - Pant-Tisne Salares ElEE £
DHSEL050 FiCA 330
O560-740 Capilat Dufly 65
LE-5 L0030 i8S - Sakases 1300
LI-6E0-7d0 Tapitad Chlay F 1,368
EXPLANATION: Gereral Fand vear-end gitry
BUDGET AMENDMENT (. 21
WATER FIND
i ANDOUNT
CODE NOMBER DESCRIFTION OF CODE P___INCTREASE DECREASE
ISTIAR-D5E Warer - Group Insurare i 20
35-TAC-04] ¥reier - Betires Hospigalsmting i 1,500
AT Wioer - Bativenssat i A0
EXPLANATION: Warer Fusd year-ead esiny

EY 2019-2020 BUDGET

County Manager Heath expiained thai, after the Budget Work Sessicns, the presentation of e
Budge? Message on June 3, 2018, and the Budget Public Hearing toright, he presents e FY 2019-20
Budge? for Board consideration. A copy of the Budget Orsinance was inciuded in the Board’s Agenda
Packeiz. T. Kyle Jones made a motion to approve the FY 204920 Blxiget a5 presented. The motion

was secended by Fondella A. Leigh. Chairman Nefson asked if there wera any questicns or comments,
The fuliowing comments were made:

> Charles Weqdaed: hr. Woodang saéd that irs his sesearcll, he foand st the Elizabeh City Fire Departnent bas a budeet af $2.7
milbion. OF cousse, they ds not have the Ieiury of having vodunstess 1o serve like we o He feels that e 575,000 provided foq
ihz Flre Depariments is well spand 1o keep the sesidends of Peeguimans Cosnty prometed. We need bo 1hin ot what & UHEld
205t s Coungy i they were 2l naid Gremen.

P Wallgce Mgdron: M Melom explaimed Uzz 1his was & Pan of an agreemeat with he Yokinbter Fire Depariments Ty, many
¥eais 283 10 gt the amoune up 1 575,000 by five o zighn years, e Healls said that he thought it wes cighs yeas, e Nelsan
said that we would b= hard pressed pravide fire covesage For $75,000. He further stated 1has each Fire Gepamimeenl raises naaney
and 5¢3 toans 4p purchase their cquipmens,

P Eyle lones: Mr. Janes said hat thees ¢ petaindy pood ressans as 10 whiy ho soudd wole Bor or apainst this bexdpet ot the Fire
Depariments 35 mat ane of the seasons net 12 vowe for £ B Jones resgrences bis cammeels From last vear ard 1 quoe
“Comenissonr Joncs staied that he ves concema o the Schol Systera spencing anc Bor thal Teasan he coald nok vale fior e
propased EY 2G1E-15 Burkped becauese ke Bl by inmeass spending would result i 2 1ax incTease in fisure udews ™ He & afiaid
thest i we A D0t addecss some of aue bigger spending iesns that we wizl be Bxed 1o ave amalher s Sncresss neg: year.

¥ Waklnze Melsng: hir. Welson sz shat he fale the 312 fic Baards have dorst s ouislanding ob in R lest ciph 1o ten yoars that we
have ol haf 2 txeincrense.  He dismussed the Falsywing Hents that have improved aver e pazt few wveass: (1) improvemet in
Tespodnse gimes for cur Estersency Mediced Sarvices becausse we have v peid sens B4 lwours o day, soven days @ week; £3)
wtetifecation of eur kelscommuinicatars sa they can assist witk calls wriis help arrives; (33 SRS dn 2l four schiaols and mapy
others. He threakied 22| the seaff far their quistanding effors in <onlzolling expenditures,

3 Charles Waotard: &r. Woodaod ssid ik, feom infarmaticn chat he had received Frans the NCACC Condersacs [ast Argust, ha
discovered that Perquismans Ceanty ranked 24% out of |60 comnties & Fe= at lowesl [y cate, He fusther siated shar 59,8% of par
cheldeen: graduse Enoms high school becauss we have a sbreng educabion systern.  Widh him beirg in business, he sees Lt ihings
cesl mese than they did sen years 320, We need o be the bes! we can bz whic rizns thal we may hawe i mise s,

Thers being no further comments, Chairman MNelson asked for 3 vote, The motion passed by a
vote of five (8] i ane {4} with Commissioner Jones voting against the motion, (see Attachment 4)

ADJOURNMENT

There being no fusther comments oF business o discuss, the Specisl Called Meeting was
adioumed al 7:20 p.am. on motion made by T. Kyle Jones, seconded by Fondetla A Leigh. Chabman
Nelson stated that, due o a lack of business, the Regulay Work Sessian was cancelied.

Wallzce £, Nelson, Chairmanr

Clerk to the Boaet

LI I R R NN

The balance of this page
was intentionaily left
blanik,



June1?.§£¥ﬁmﬂﬁnue?ag‘e 143531
ATTACHMENT A

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
EUDGET ORDINANCE
FY 2013-2020

BE [T ORDAINED THIS 17th DAY OF JUNE, 2019, BY THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF PERGUIMANS COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA:

. GENERAL FUND

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The faflowing amounts are hereby appropriated in the
General Fund for the operation of the County Gavernmant and its activites for the fscal

year geginning July 1, 2819, and ending June 30, 2020, in accordance with tha chart of
actount heretofore established of fnis County:

Governing Bady 3 88,800
County ManagenFinance/Plasning 455,002
Elections 206,481
Tax Department 812,774
Legai 25,000
Register of Deeads 281,303
Public Buildings 773,196
Albemarle Commission 2.583
Sheriff 1.342.551
Communicatians G05.665
Jaii - Operatons 494 780
Jail - Debt Servica 231,406
TawFinance Software 19,000
Jury Commission 2,000
Fire BeparimentsEmergency hManagemsnt 800,167
Medical Examiner 5,000
Inspections 240,985
Faresty Sepviges 47.9985
Emergency Medicat Services 1,599,600
Natural Resounse Conservation Senvice 55,084
NRCE - Cost Share Program 16,800
Extension Services 216,363
Veterans Services 9,182
Socigl Services 2,471 444
Albemarle Regional Heslh Services 52 857
hantal Health A 406
Schogis - Current Expense 2,804,000
Schools - Cagital Qutlay 475 (0o
Schoaks - Debt Service g3z ak3
tnder County Public Transportation Altharity 8127
Pettiorew Regionat Library 187,500
Recreation 325,353
Albemarde RCAD TG
Warious Non-Profit Contributions 42 558
Revaluation Resapve 25,600
Scrap TireshWhite Soods/Electronics 21,855
Emergency Services Building Deht Senvice 103,508
Aguatic Wesd Control 1750
Aleemarle Regionat Planning 2.253
Edusation - 04 Programs 64,160
Cotlege of the Albemarle 32,500
Senior Citizens 185 826
Animat Shelter Operations 81,383
Economic Development 27 500
County Brainage Sy 20,000
Library Bebt Service 299,037
Tourism Development Authority Confibution 20.000
Architecture/Capital Improvement Plan 10.00Q
Wiahsie Uodaie 5,000
Salary Study 18,850
Courthouse Phone System 16,500

TOTAL GENERAL FUND 3 15,660,672




3532 Jume §7, 2019 continued VA, - Page 15

ATTACHMENT 4
PERQUIMANS COUNTY
BUDGET ORDINANCE
FY 2019-2020
Section 21 REVENUES - 1t is estimated that the foliowing revenues wil

be available in the General Fund For the fissal year baginnirg Juiy 1. 2019
and ending June 33, 2026

Ad Valorem Taxes:

Budgef Year 3 g 637 805
Current Yeaar 245000
Prioe ¥ears Summary 70,250
Penalties & Intarast g6 000
Other Taxes & Licenses:
Wine & Beer License % 400
Local Opdion Sales Tax 4248 408
Locai Dplion Sales Tax 91 BBE
Eoca) Option Sales Tay 361,143
Local Oplicn Sales Tax 357,008
Unrestricied Intergovernmental:
Tax Collections - Munisipalifes 3 15,000
ABC Botte Revenue 3,594
Beer & Wine 45 3
Utility Franchige Distribetion 180480
Medicaid Hold Harmiless 3450 870
Restricted ntergovernmsntal:
State Grants:
Socizl Services 5 1,679.548
Soit Conservation - Qosrating 3.600
Soit Conservation - Technician 19640
Management Entity Funds 7000
Ol 64,160
Register of Desds - AE. & P.F. 21,277
Heaith Degatment - TISTAWG 21.000
Schoot Resouree Qfficer - Board of Education 100,000
Senior Frograms 3.564
Electronic Resyoling Fees 855
Drainage Fees 8,500
Emengency Management Grant 44.000
DI - DAY License Revocation G50
Nulrition 9.000
floodplain Mapping - Register of Desds 5500
Register of Deeds - Dept. of Cultural Resoumoss 2,500
Register of Deeds - Siate General Fund 2.000
EMS - Post Overdose 30,000
Permits & Fees:
Bulding Permiis % 130,000
Reaister of Deads 140,000
Recreation Feas 21.000
Ambulance Fees 530,000
Sales & Services:
Medicaid Utilization Based Plan $ 16,600
ENS Borations 500
Range Management 12,000
CHficer-Sheriff Fees £0.000
Jail Fees 5.500
Rents:
Fam 8.400
Tower 7.009
Building Leases 82884
Recreation/Senior Center 12540
lnvestment Eamings 55,000
Miscellanecis withhlh
Subdivision Fees 1.860
Zoning Fees 30
Tawer Consuling Fees 2800
Weterans Monument Contribitions 154
State Funds - Drig Tax 13556
State Grants - Senigr Medicare 2,808

Federal Brug Funds _ 14,925




June 17H¥a R cominudlage 16 a53s
FPEROQUIMANS COUNTY
BUDGET ORDINANCE
FY 2013-2020
Recteation Concessions 3 & 00
Lacal Funds - Sheri Canine 50
Transfer from Other Funds:
Water System $ 300,000
Muricipat Dispateh Feas 92.030
Other Revenues:
Lamd Transfer Tax Proceads 450,080
E-511 Funds 1,000
Fund Balance Appropriated 3 o97.943
TOTAL GENERAL FUND: § 16,060,572
. WATER DEPARTMENT
Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounis are hereby appropriated
in the Water System Fund for the fiscal year baginning July 1. 2019, and ending
Flrse 30, 2020,
Administration & Qperations 5 2,129 688
Loan Printipal JHE, 1495
Loan Interest 32,179
Contrittion to General Fund 150,03
TOTAL WATER SYSTEM FUND 2 2,549 462
Section I: REVENUES - it is estimated that the foliwing revenues wil be
avaliable in the VWater System Fund for the fissal year Deginning July 1, 20149,
and ending June 30, 2924,
Transfer from Phase 3§ L] 13,585
Investment Eamings 12600
Sale of Water 1,360 04
Taps & Connestions 453,000
Reconneckons ERELE
Penzltes & nferest 42 530
Rent: Towers 5400
Iiscellznents 7.500
Water lmprovermernst Fund 1000
Fund Balance Appropriated 560,497
TOTAL WATER SYSTEM FUND & 2,648,462
HE. SOLID WASTE FUND
Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts ars hereby appropriated
in e Solid Waste Fund for the fscal year beginning July 1, 2819, and endiag
June 30, 2020,
Adminisiration 8 Operations kS 956 142
Fecycling Centers Maintenance 5,000
Solid Waste Refunds 3,000
TOTAL SOLID WASTE FUND 3 974108
Section 2: REVENUES - (Sokd Waste Fee: $140.00 per Househald). Itis
astimated that the foflowing revenues wili be avalable in the Solid Waste Fund
for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2018, ang ending June 30, 2004,
Solid Waste Fees 3 843,008
frvestment Earnings 850
Bisposal Tax B,500
Fund Balanca Appropriated 23,555
TOTAL SOLID WASTE FUND 3 974,109
. REVALUATION RESERVE FUND
1. Section t: APPROPRIATIONS - The foliowing amounts are hereby appropriated
in the Revaluation Resarve Fund for the fscal year beginning July 1, 2018, and
ending June 30, 220,
Reserve for Revahuation 3 25.200
TOTAL REVALUATION FUND 3 25,200

2. Section 2: REVENUES - It is estimated that the foflowing revenueas wil
be available in the Revaiuation Ressrve Fund for the fiscal vear beginning July 1,
2019, and ending June 30, 2020.



3534 Jume 17, 2099 continued W.A. - Page 17

ATTACHMENT &
PERQUITMANS COUNTY
BUDGET ORGINANCE
FY 201M9-2020
Investment Eamings 3 2l
Transfer from General Fung 25000
TOTAL REVALUATION FUND g 25,200
V. COURT FACILITIES FUND
Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounis are hereby appropriated
in the Court Facilifes Fund for the fscal year beginning JSuly 1, 2018, end ending
June 30, 2000
Administration & Maintenance & 12.000
District Attormey Office Expense 14,940
Fine & Forfaitures 65,000
TOTAL COURT FACILITIES 3 98,140
Section 2: REVENUES - it is estimated that the follewing revenues wigl be
available in the Court Faciiiies Fund for ihe Sscal yaar beginning July 1, 2019,
and ending June 30, 2024
Investment Eamings % O
Fagility Fees 28 000
Fines & Forfaiture Fees 85000
Fund Balanrce Appropriaiad T 145G
TOTAL COURT FACILITIES $ 88,145
Vi. ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND
Section 1: APPROPREIATIONS - The toliowing amournts are hereby appropristed
in the Econemic Developmant Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2019,
end ending Jung 37, 2620,
Professionat Services & Expenses 3 58,600
TOTAL ECONORMIC DEVELOPMENT i 58,600
- L
Section 2: REVENUES - |t is estimated that the folicwdng revenues wilf be
avadable in the Economic Development Fund for the fiseal year keginning
Juky £, 2049 and ending June 30, 2020,
Transfer from Generat Fund i 27,500
Investment Eamings 50
Fund Balance Aopropriated 31,050
TOTAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 3 98,6800
Vii. TOURISM DEVELOPMENT FUND - OCCUPANCY TAX
Section 1: APPROPRIATICNS - The following amounts are hersby appropriated
in the Tourism Develapment Fund for the fiscal year beginning Juiy 1, 2019,
and ending June 30, 2020,
Promotions, Marketing, Operaling Expensas $ 321560
Firewaorks Contribution 1500
TOTAL TOURISM DEVELOPMENT b 33,600
Section 2: REVENUES - It is estimated that the fuliowing revenues wili be
available in the Tourism Development Fund for the fissal year deginning
Juy 1, 2019 and ending June 30, 2020,
Looal Funds % 3,003
Transfer from General Fund 20,400
Qecipancy Tax 8300
Intergqovernmental Transfers 2,000
inferest i00
Fund Balance Appeopriated 500
TOTAL TOURISM DEVELOPKMENT . F3E800

Viil. EMERGENCY TELEPHONE FUND

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The folicwing amounts are hereby appeopriated
in Ehe Emergency Telephone Fund for the fiscat year beginning Juely 1, 2019,
ant ending Jene 35, 2020,

Operating Expenses 3 297,051
TOTAL EMERGENCY TELEPHONE FUND 3 297,051




June 17 BbB confnyelfaBe 18355,

PERGUINMANS COUNTY
BUDGET ORDINANCE
FY 2018-2020
Section 2: REVENUES - It is estimated that e following revenues will be

availabie in theEmergency Telephone Fund for the fscal year beginning
July 1. 2018 and ending June 30, 2020.

State Grants $ ]
Emergency 911 Fae 279,041
Invesirent Eaemings 10
TOTAL ENERGENCY TELEPHOMNE FUND 3 279,055
IX. COUNTY CONSTRUCTION FUND
Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The foflowing arounts are hiereby appropdated
in the County Censtruction Fund for the fiscal year heginning Juiy 1, 2014,
and ending June 30, 2020,
Capital - Perquimans Marine Park Basin 3 2 832 335
Capital - Recrealion, Courthouse, ARPLC 23448
TOTAL COUNTY CONSTRUCTION FURD 3 2308773

Section 2: REVENUES - It is estimated that the foldowing revenues will be
available in the County Construction Fund for the fizeal vear Deginning
Juty 3, 2018 and ending June 30, 2020,

Irvestment Ezrnings

3 12.000

Perquimans Masine Park Basin 2882 325

Fund Balarice Approprigted 311448

TOTAL COUNTY CONSTRUSTION FUND % 2,905,773
e

X. OTHER PROVISIONS

Section 1. The Budge: Cfficer is hereby authorized o ransfer appropristions
within a furd coniained herein under the félowing conditions:

a} The Budget Officer may transfer amounts between chjects of
expendiures within a gepartment axcept salary amounts
withosit limitation,

b} The Budget Officer may not transfer any amount betwaen funds
nor from any contingeney appropriations withls any fundg,

Section 2: The Board of Commissioners herebry sutherizes fhe attached
Fee Schedule for FY 2019-2020.

XL TAX LEVY

Section 10 There s hersby levied a tax at the rate of 584 {fifty-nine cents) per
one hundred doflars (3104) valuation of Property listed for tawes as of January 1,
2018 for the purpose of raising the revenus listed as "Budget Years Taxves™ in
the General Fund - Part £, Section 2 of this Ordinance,

Saectlon 2 This rate of tax is based on an estimated tetal valuaion of

property for the purpose of taxation of 31 408,726,378 amd an estimated collection
rate of 87.0%.

This Budget was approved with 2 vofe of fve [5) to ore (1) on June 17, 2049
by a guorum of the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners being present
and alt present casting a vate.

Waillace E. Nelson, Chairman
Perguimans Co. Board of Commissioners



3536 June 17, 2912 continuad IV.A,

ATTACHMENT &
PERQUIMANS COUNTY

FEE SCHEDULE
FY 2013-2020

Buttding inspections
Construction Fees
Squzre Foot
Minimum Fee
- Gtate Fee
In-ground pool (Residential)
In-ground pood (Commenciall
Carperis {open ail 4 sides)
Large Metal Buildings
Daycare & ABC
Groanf Fostar Homes
Storage Building 12 % 12 or less
Elecical Faes
Minimum Fee
Square Foot
Temporary Service
Service Repair
Service Charge
Swimming Pogls
Sub panet
Generators
Baseboard Heak (per tharmostaf)
Photovaltaic!Solar
Phusmbing Feas
Minimum Fee
Per Fizture
Sprinkders
Per Head
Mechanicsl Fees
Centrat Heating/Air Condiffaning
Cental - Additional Unit
Minienum Fee
Haod System
Insulgkon Fees
Insulatien
L.P. & Maturaf Gag Fees
Minimum Fes
Per Gas Ouist
Sign Feasg
Free Standing
Renovation Fassg
172 Mew Construction
Fizg: Inspactinn Feog
Mandatary Fire Cade Pemits
Growpd Foster Homes
Hursing Homes and Dayeares
Manufactored Homes
Single Section
Wut Section
Electrical
Mechanical
Plumbing
Wodular Homes
All setup
Electrisal
Pluenbing
hiechanical
Administrative, Negligence & Reinspections
AdminisFative
Megligence
2nd Megligence
Re-Inspeckon
Junk Car & Trash Administration

Sheriff Depariment Fees
Fingerprints
Gurs Purchase Permmits
Concealed Handgun Permits
Concaaled Handgin Permit Renewals
Service Fees (civil papers}
Cut of State Service Fees foivit papers)
Motary

Page 19

$.26/5F
$50.00
$10.00
$50.00
$125.00
$1425f5F
5. 128fSF
$75.00
$50.00
$25.00

350.00
$10/SF
3000
$30.00

3. 3amp
S350
51000
$10.08
$10.88

%5 per string

$50.00
$5.00
$50.00
35.00

$55.00
55.00
F30.00
$50.00

350.00

E50.00
5.0

5000

$80.00
$50.G0
$75.00

F150.00
185.00
F50.00
$50.00
350.00

$.25/5F
$.30/ama
#30.00
$55.00

550.00
$50.00
SO
BELLD
S7E.00

5. 00icard
$5.00 each
SE0.00

§75.00
$30.00fservice
210350

%5 per signature



June 17 BhAcontinuelPage 20as37

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
FEE SCHEDULE
FY 2019-2020
EMS Fees
ALE- Emergency AD427 3553.66
ALSH Emergency AD433 SBET.68
ALSH or H Treatment [ Mo Transport 40999 {including fHalo} $300.00
ALE- Mon Emergency AQ426 $378.62
BLS-Emergency AD429 $504 83
BLE-Non Emergency A0428 $3i6.52
Transports to Funeral Homes $225.00
Ambitance Crew Standby - 5t 2 hours 120,00
Armiulance Crew Standby - addifona) hours $50.00Meue
Zone Car Standby- per hour $45.00
Aftorney's Fees (patient's records) 12,00
Ground Mileage - ALS or BLS $14.33 caded Mieags
Specially Care A%434 3102543
Recreation Fees
Rentsl Fees:
Meeting Roomfichen §80.00/hr {3 fr minimum}
Gymnasium {42 day) 325G.00
Gymnasium {full day} 3455 .00
Tannts Colerts (172 day} $50.00
Tannis Corts (full day) S100.00
Oulside Basketbal? {172 day) £50.00
Outside Basketbal: {f1f day) 5198000
Fieid Rental (1/2 day) $75.00ield
Fietd Remtal tfull day] $150.00/eld
Lights additional 325 50Mour
Fletd Rental for practices
¥on Rec. eams $158.8%hour
with lights §25. 9hour
Deposit in addifion fo any rental fees. Al fees are refundable if canceiled at least 72 brs
bafore schedwed rental day.
Beistration Fees
Youth Scocer $20.00
Youlh Basketball %20.00
Yaolleyhal $20.00
Sofibatl (18} $20.00
Babe Ruth (13-15) $20.00
Foothall $30.00
Cheerdeading $20.00
F-Ball (4-8) S20.00
Coach Piteh (7-8) $20.00
Adult Softbalt F200.00eam
Aclukt Basketbalk F200.00eam
Cpen Gym o chamge
Skate Park #o charge
Theve i & maximum of 550 per family for each activify,
Register of Dreads
Alt Instriments (Except Dreeds of Trust}
Pages t-15 $26.09
£ach addiffonal page thereafter 54.00
Meltti-instruenant 1008
Bestt of Trust 1at thry 35th Page $64.00
Each addiionsl page 5403
e
1te 2 pages 53800
312 10 pages $4E00
Owver 10 pages (Plus §2 par page over 10}
Search per name $30.00
Copy per pege $2.00
Plgts
st page $21.00
Each additonal page 20
BOY Highway Maps
1st page $21.08

Each additional page hereafter

$5.00



IEIZ  June 17, 2019 continued WA, - Page 21
| ATTACHMENT &
PERQUIMANS COUNTY
FEE SCHEDULE
FY 2049-2020
Register of Deeds {Conlinued)
Copigs
Pfat copies $3.9¢ each
Regular copies (per page) §0.25
Certified copies finstruments & piats}
5t page B5.60
Each additionat page 160
Hotary
Qath 1800
Commission verfication F5.00
Marrizge License
Issuance of license 883,00
Wital Records
Cedified copy {birth, death, marriage} $19.04
Deiayed birth appiications $20.00
Amendmeants $15.00
Records search from Wital Records 324.00
Plus payabie to Vitai Records $24.00
Legitima%ons 315.00
Plus payabis to Vital Records $15.00
Tax Depaitment
Copies 30.25
bon-aerial maps F0.50
Aerial mans 120
GiS Mapping Price List
Plofter
Size Black & White image Color
B5x1t $1.00 32.00
f1x17 $2.00 $3.00
Ex20 $3.00 $5.00
2Fx34 $5.00 $3.00
M x4B $8.00 $10.00
Desk printer Size Black & White | Image Color
B.5x11 $0.50 : $1.25
E5x14 BB.7s 5t.50
11 x 17 1.0 $1.75
Daia Lavers
Entire County parcels with aerial images and ownership information F200.00

{Available on CO & ZIF grive)
Individual Layers

lndividiral Pgtter Maps
Township & Municipatiy Street Maps
Zoning Magps per TawnshipMiunicipalty

Fuli County Zoning Map

Couniy strest maps, subdivision maps, and other maps created without
image and litfe coler same as listed under Platter Black & ¥hite

Flood maps. soil maps, census maps and others creatad with full color

same as listed under Ploler imageiCalor

$50.00 first Jayer

$25.0% each addiional tayer

Price based on sizafoolor
Price based on sizefoolor

F12.00

Requests can be made Mongay through Feiday from 8 am te 5 pm except holidays. Al
efforte will be made to provide information within 5 warking days

Pavrent

Payment is reguired prior o

fe sent by mail and 8p uploads

Custorm Weds

preparation of CO's, extensive ¢copying requesis, maps to

A dee of $25.00 per hour wilk be charged for requests for maps that we G0 not have the
data layers for. Forinstance, having ku go on the internet 1o dewnioad infarenation.
County Manager

Zonring Ordinance
Subdaision Ordinance
Jurk Crdinance
Junkyard Ordinance

Manufactured Home Park Ordinance

binimum chasrge for copy of any sther Crdinance

Copigs

$15.00
$10.00
$10.00
$10.00
$5.00
35.00
5025



Jure 1ﬂ¥a@9wmina&3§3 22 Amat

ATFACHMENT &
PERQUIMANS COUNTY
FEE SCHEDULE
FY 2018-2020
Water Departiment
Rate Schedule

WATER RATES- There is a min. charge of $15 for the first 1000 galions; each additional thousand
galtons wilthe $7.0471000 gal.

Tap-on Fees Size Matar Cost of Tap
Y 51,500,060
kN $2.500.00
2 $5,000.60
Late Payment Charge 105 of hel
Renter's Deposit $75.00
Recpaneclion Fee $25.00 H
Water Meter Test Fee $100.00

Seasonal Water Conservation Rates

$8M000 galions for usage more than 8099 gailons per manth from May t through October 51
Water Sustem Development Fee

S50 per kot for up to and including four Jots on aain roads, § lots on secondary roads

£2,500 per tot for any laks over four on main foacs, 6 iots un secondary roads

System Development Fee must be patd befons the Finat Subdivision Plat is resorded in the

Perquimans County Register of Deeds' Ofice.

FlanningfZoning

Zoning Permit {ResidentialiHome Cooupaton)

0G0

Zoning Permit {for Commercialfindustrial) 0000
Ceriificate of Compliance {after first site visit) SO0
Sign Permit BE6.00
Certificate of Compliance (after first site visit) $50.00
Zoning Map Change (Re-Zening) 450,00
Zoning Text Change $560.00

Planned Unit Developmaent
Condiional Use Pammit! Disiict
Anpeat or Interpratation

Zoning Variance Regurest

Variance to Subdivision Regulations
Subdivision Sketch Plat

Binor ar Abbreviated Subdivision Plan
Preliminary Piat

Final Plat

Wireless Telecommunication Facility

$E00.00 + atty. & eng. Fees, iz
$300.00 + stty. & eng. Fees, itz
S300.800

10002

S100.00

35000

$100.00 + $15.00 per lat
S100.00 + 515.00 per ot
S$500.00 County fee

+hlinimuen consuitant cost of 35 500,00

+Certificate of Zoning Compliance {afier fisst vigith 10040
Wireless Telecommunication Facility
{emgible faciliies request applications procassed per ¥CGS 1534-349.53) Coundy fee of $500.00

+ifinimum consultant cost of $E000.00
+Cerificate of Zoning Complance {after first visith $100.00 Counly Fae
+Cedtificate of Zoning Compliance (Consultant fee for verification): $3,000.00
County Zoning Permit Fee of $500.00
+Ceriificate of Zoning Compliance {after first visit) $00.00
+tnitial Ssceow Depost (Medivm Facllity) $50,000.00
+|nitizl Escrow Deposit {Large Fasility) $50.000.00
Effective -04-£5, Zoning Permit Fees and Escrow Beposits jo ba paig al e time

Zening Permit Agplicatian, Fess and datalled S3e Phns are submities los review, B

Escrow Acoount drops bakew £10,000, Applicart shalk replenish bo the original amourt

efore any further action o carsidesatian is taken an aay Counly Permit. Ramzinig

balance will be safendes upen Apphcart racaiviag apprevyl of As-Bailt Drawings o if
Apsticant fails 10 cornalate project.
“Fees dettaled fora given applicstion de ned incluts feas for subsaquent applicalions and sfages of review. Separais feas il

agply for busiding and alfer perits,

Wind Enargy Faciliies




3540 Jure 17, 2019 continued IV.A. - Page 23

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
CAPITAL PROJECTS ORDINANCE
COUNRTY CONSTRUCTION FUND

Section 4 APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are hereby appropriated

in this County Canstruction Fund beginning Juby ¥, 2019, and ending June 30,
2020

Capital: Perquimans Maring Park Basin 5 2,882,325
Capital - Recreation/Courthose/aRPOC 23448
TOTAL COUNTY CONSTRUCTION FUND i 2905773
Section 2: REVENUES - It is esfimatad that the following revenues will be
availabte for appropriation in the County Construction Fund beginning Jady 1,
2019, and ending June 30, 2020
Fund Safance Aopropriated i 2805773
TOTAL COUNTY CONSTRUCTION FUND 3 2,908,773
R — —

Wallace £. Nefson, Chairman
Perquimans Co. Bgard of Commissioners

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
CAPITAL PRUJECTS RESERYVE ORDINANCE
LAND TRANSFER TAX
FOR
CAPITAL PROJECTS
This Capitat Projecis Reserve Ordinance is being authorized ko provide a portion
of the required funds needes for e School Constragtion Preject deit service and

for the other Cagital Projects deemed appropriate by the Boand of
Commissioners.

The foliowing appropriations are being made with revenues, as fistad, being
availabie for this fund.

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The foilowing armounts are hershy

apprepriated in this Capital Projects Reserve Ordinance beginning July 1,
2018, and ending Juns 30, 2020,

Transfer to General Fund 3 450,000
TOTAL CAPITAL RESERVEL AND TRANSFER TAX E3 450,900
Section 2: REVENUES - it is estimated that the following revenues wiil be
avallable for appropriation in the Capital Projects Reserve Ordinance
beginning July 1, 218, and ending June 39, 2020,
Land Transfer Tax g 380,000
rvestment Eamings 5,060
Fund Balance Appronfiated 65,000
TOTAL CAPITAL RESERVEILAND TRANSFER TAX § 450,000

Wallzce E. Melson, Chairman
Perguimans Co. Board of Commissioners



dune 171¥ef cominuddage 24 z54.

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
CAPITAL PROJECTS ORDINANCE
OR

F
NC HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY
SINGLE FAMILY REHABILITATION FROGR AN

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The foilowi
appropriated in fis Capital Reserve/NC Hou
July 1, 2018, and ending June 30, 2020.

Rehabiftation

ng amaunis are hereby
sing Finance Agancy beginning

3 44 M7
Pregram Costs 16,058
TOTAL CAPITAL RESERVE/MNG HOUSING FINAMCE AGENCY 3 83817
Section 2: REVENUES - &t is estimated that the following revenuss will be
auaitable for appropriason in $e Capitai Reserve/ND Housing Financs
Agency beginring July 1, 2318, and ending June 30, 2020.
Single Famify Rehab ) 60,017
TOTAL CAPITAL RESERVENG HOUSING FINAMCE AGENCY 3 83617

Wallace E. Melson, Chairrnan
Perquimans Co, Board of Comrmissioners

WORK SESSION
Jure 17, 20149
700 por.

Due to a lack of business to discuss, the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners Werlk
Session on June 17, 2019 was cancetled.

FRAEA AN N A AL S A A A A A AR




PO Bex 7

Hertford, W.C. 27044

IV.B. - Page 1

Phone: €252 426.70k0
(252) 426-3554
Fa: (252) 426-4134

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

June 24, 2019

Tax Refund: {Perquimans County)

Henry Wilson Brabble Jr., $110.77
Gave vehicle to his son. 11 month refund,
Account #: 0036230837

Melvin Elmer Chappell $100.97
Deceased. Estate of Mr. Chappell. 2 month refund
Account #: (045358377

United Country Forbes Reality & Auctions, LLC ~ $202.10
Changed information from tompany hame to personal name.
Account #: (6046250394

James Edward Parkinson $217.41

Vehicle is registered in WV. 10 month refund.
Account #: 0045321332

Tax Release: (Perguimans County)

Global Deluxe, LLC $631.42
Hertford mowing fee was keyved in in error under the wrong
code.

Account #: 356273



] _ IV.B. - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: {ﬁ-' ii‘ LA

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: K ook S SOC. SEC. NO.:
rosimon: Weter Tedn T pEPT.. Wake

NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: 'Su.\g VL, 2619
orRapE: 58  step: | salary: 2?#': 4y
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:  Sow |, 2020

W
M

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[l JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)
(1 DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
(] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 )
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
£ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date  GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANGCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

E T T T R
DEPART %T%&OMMENE&TEGH COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

pnle
DATE: \Of 2{19 ohTE: é/ ?_,Zi /f‘?

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.CAG - B 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: é ?d(?’ f(ifg

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: J-'F/@ff'éﬂ (ool SOC. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: Ammwm Ve ASINTAM pepr.- (NTFECTIoN S

[ nNew EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: 7'/ i / ?

GrADE:_G/  srep. | SALARY: @ 4 7, Fop. -
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

\

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[] JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[ DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. {YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
J DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCGESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIGNARY PERICD.
[ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Date  GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOY
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED
COMPLETED:

EE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN

ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

kR R R R R Rk R e

DEPARTMENTRECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
/thLﬁ

i L
DATE: & Al *67 DATE: 5/-“?/!"
FINANCE OFFICER
DATE:

Revised 7/05



WC2 - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED:  £-71-/9

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: ___AmY irlago SOC. SEC. NO.._!

POSITION:__ 74X £7F8K - oM/ DEPT.: TAX

B NEW EWPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: 7119
GRADE:_58  sTEP: 3 SALARY: _ 4 2567
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIGNARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

M JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3

4 {CIRCLE)

D DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATICNARY PERICD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STER: SALARY:
D DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATICON FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4]
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
E DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TICNARY PERIOD.
M
E! RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYE
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED G
COMPLETED:

E IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN

N HISfTHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

Fedh kR ik ik hdekk kA

COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION

DATE: __ 4-20-19 DATE:

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



W.C 3. - Page 1

Sam Barrow

4220 Campbell Avenne Unit 719
Arlington, VA 22206

June 21, 2019

Mr. Frank Heath
Perquimans County Manager
128 North Church Street
Hertford, NC 27944

Frank,

My Army National Guard unit, North Carolina’s 30" Armored Brigade Combat Team {ABCT),
has received the order to deploy to the Middle East in support of Operation Spartan Shield. This
deployment will span 400 days and will include training in Nerth Carolina, California, and Texas
prior to movement overseas. My anticipated return date to the Perquimans County Planning
Office is on or about September 20, 2020. T will notify you of a more precise date as one

becomes available. Deployment orders for individual personnel have not been issued yet. I will
provide you with a copy for your records as soon as I can.

As always, thank you for your continued support of my military service. My presence at the
Army National Guard Readiness Center in Arlington, Virginia has had a significant impact on
the outcome of our upcoming training and deployment, I have assisted in sourcing over 900
vehicles, 200 personnel, and several million dollars in spare parts from across 50 States, 3
territories and the District of Columbia, in addition to planning and coordinating frans-national
rail and road transportation and maintenance services. Without these resources in hand, the 30%
ABCT would not have been prepared for its mission, as directed by the Secretary of Defense.

Please feel free to contact me at (252) 339-1815 or willlam.s.barrowd. mil @ mail.mil during the
coming months.

Sincerely,

am Barrow
Captain (P}, Infantry
30" ABCT Liaison Officer

CC: Perquimans County Board of County Commissioners
Perquimans County Planning Board
Perquimans County Board of Adjustment




W.C4., - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES
PO BOX 107
Heriford, North Carolina 27944

S0CIAL SERVICES BOARD I52426-T373 - FAX 4251248 MHRECTOR
Terissa J. Blanchard, Chair Susan AL Chaney
Diamne M. Layden

Charles Woodard

MEMORANDUM

Date: June 10, 2019
To: Frank Heath, County Manager
Tracy Mathews, County Finance
Mary Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board
Nicole Elfiott, DSS Fiscal Officer
From: Susan Chaney, DSS Director 5‘3@@@ C‘% G’?L{’U]
Subject: Employee Resignation
Ms. Janice Thornton with the Perquimans County Department of Social Services has
submitted her letter of resignation with the agency and County. Her last day of

employment will be Friday, June 20, 2019,

Attached please find a copy of her letter of resignation and a copy of the acceptance letter
given to her.

I you have any questions, do not hesitate to contact me.
- -

Perquimans Counéy’s Vision
To be 2 community of opportunity in which to live, leamn, work, prosper and play.



M.C5 -~ Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES
P.O.BOX 107
Hertford, North Caroling 27944
SOCIAL SERVICES BOARD 252-426-7373 - Fax 436-1240 DIRECTOR
Dianme M. Layden Chair Susan b, Chaney
Charles Woadard

Brenda Difard

June 1(, 2019

Ms. Janice Thornton
Il Wilboume Lane
Edenton, NC 27932

Dear Ms. Thornton,

I received your letter dated Jupe 6, 2019 formally notify

Department of Social Services, According to your letter and our conversation, your last working day at Social
Services will be Friday, June 20, 2019. This lefter is to

confirm our conversation of Jurne 6, 2019, that I aclept,
with mixed emotions, your verbal and written resignation as an Income Maintenance Caseworker,

ing me of your resignation from the Perquimans County

1 hope that you will find much hap

piness in your new employment. Perquimans County Department of Social
Services will miss you.

On behalf of the entire agency, I wish you well.

Sincerely,

(/jmwﬁ ?’Z. C%Gm,w{
Susan M. Chaney
Director

cc: personnel file

Perguimans County’s Viston
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.



WW.C5. - Page 2

Janice ]. Thornton
N Winborne Lane, Edenton, NC 27932

Juae 6, 2019

Pamela Midgett

Income Maintenance Supervisor 1T
Perquimans County Dept. Social Services
PO Box 107

Hertford, NC 27944

Bear Ms. Midgett,

Please accept this letter as notice of Iy restgnation from my position as Income Maintenance
Caseworker [, effective June 20, 2019,

It has been a learning experience working under your tutelage over the last vears and [ thank vou
for what vou have taught me. I will spend the rest of my time here ensuring that my cases are
up-to-date as well as my my applications.

Agam, thank you again for the opportunity to work for Perquimans County 1SS, T wish you and
staff all the best.

e

Yanjce Thaoraton

ce: Susan Chaney, Director




iV.C5. - Page 3

PERQUIMANS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES
P.O. Box 563 - 159 Creek Drive - Hertford, NC 27944

{252) 426-5646 Phone - (252) 426-3308 Fax

Jonathan A. Nixon, Emergency Services Director

Ashley M. Weatherford
2508 Dan & Mary Street
Elizabeth City, NC 27909

June 11, 2019

Ms. Weatherford,

This letter is to inform you that according to employee expectations as outlined in SOG 114 you
have not followed the following;

Section 2. Scheduling

E. Part-time staff members are in integral and important component of the Perquimans
EMS System. For this reason, part-time staff are required to work a minimum of 6
shifts every 90 days. Some of these shifts can be substituted for volunteer work with the
Perquimans Water Rescue Dive Team or other volunteer opportunities as approved by
the Emergency Services Director,

According to our records you have not submitted any time for scheduling in our organization
since August of 2018 or made contact with the director as requested in the letter dated May 16,
2015. Since you have failed to communicate with us regarding your intentions, we are removing
you from Perquimans EMS System Roster. Your past service to the community is appreciated
however, you are no longer affiliated with Perguimans County Emergency Services and all
uniformy items should be returned immediately.

Regards,

Jonathan Nixon, Director
Perquimans Emergency Services

c. Frank Heath, County Manager
EMS Shift Supervisors/Compliance Officer
Mary Hunnicutt, Human Resources



IW.C6. -~ Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES
BEO. BOX 107
Hertford, North Carolinz 27944
SOCIAL SERVICES BOARD I52-426-T373 — FAX 426-1240 DIRECTOR
Tevissa f. Blanchard, Chair Susan M. Chancy

Dianne M. Lavden
Charles Woodard

MEMORANDUM

Date: June 17, 2019

To: Frank Heath, County Manager
Tracy Mathews, County Finance
Mary Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board
Nicole Elliott, DSS Fiscal Officer

v

From: Susan Chaney, DSS Director é?&i}{l’?’l Ch LY LK)\,}

Subject: Employee Resignation
Perquimans County Department of Social Services employee, Alice Copeland, has
submitted her resignation with the agency. Her last day with our agency and County will

be Friday, June 28, 2019 as she will begin employment with Pasquotank DSS.

i you have any questions or need additional information, do not hesitate to ask.

Perguimans County’s Yision
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.



Vv.C.7. - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY

DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES
PG BOX ¥
Hertford, North Carotina 27944

S0CIAL SERVICES BOARD 23TATG-T3TI - Fax 426-1240

DIRECTOR
Dianne b Laydes Chair Susan 3. Chaney
Charles Woodard
Brenda Evtbard

June 17, 2019

Ms. Alice W. Copeland
223 Burgess Road
Hertford, NC 27944

Dear Ms. Copeland,

I received your letter dated June 17, 2019 formally notifying me of your resignation from the Perguimans
County Department of Social Services. According to your letter and our conversation, your last working day at
Social Services will be Friday, June 28, 2019. This letter is to confirm that | accept, with mixed emotions, your
written resignation as an Income Maintenance Caseworker.

I hope that you will find much happiness in your new employment. Perquimeans County Department of Sociat
Services will miss you.

On behalf of the entire agency, I wish you well.

Sincerely,

SDuosan 7"‘[. C?d@mi!
Susan M. Chaney
Director

cc: personnel file

Perguimans County’s Viston
To be a commurity of opportunity n which te live, learn, work, prosper and play.



W.LCY7. - Page 2

223 Burgess Road
Hertford, NC 27944
252-562-3414

lene 17, 2019

Susan Chaney
Director

Perguimans County Department of Sodial Services
PO Box 107
Hertford, NC 27944

Dear Mrs. Chaney:

Piease accept this letter as formal notice that | am resigning my position as Income Maintenance
Caseworker Il My last day will be June 28, 2019.

| thank you for allowing me to serve in this position with Perquimans DSS. 1 have learned a great deal
about areas of Medicaid that | was not previously familiar with. 1 have learned to be a beiter researcher

and to work more independently. | have enjoyed werking with everyone here, and wil! cherish the
friendships | have made.

1 will work on wrapping things up in my caseload and will do whatever 1 can to make the transition
egsier. Please let me know if there is anything specific | need to attend to in this time.

Again, thank you for the opportunities you have given me,
Sincerely,
; ]
Qcolapsol
Alice W. Copeland

Co: Pam Midgett
Adult Medicaid Suparvisor



v.C.7. - Page

Parlene J. Lind
736 Fire Tower Rd
Elizabeth City, NC 27909
252-339-1030

Tune 6, 2019
Jonathan A. Nixen, Emergency Services Director
Perquimans County Emergency Services
911 Communications — EMS — Emergency Management
159 Creek Drive - PO Box 563

Hertford, NC 27944
252-426-5646 ext. 105

Re:  Leiter of Resignation

Dear Mr, Nixon,

First, I want to “Thank you™ for the opportunity to be employed at Perquimans County
911 and for allowing me to be a part of that center.

Due to scheduling conflicts and currents events, I feel it necessary 1o resign my position
with Perquimans County 911.

Again, thank you for the opportunity and the experience.
Very Respectfully,

Darlene J. Lind



IV.C8. - Page 1
b/24/2019

This is to certify that Earnest G. Swanner, Does not wish to request family medical leave, bacause the
doctor has stated that returning to work would be an unrealistic and unheaithy goal.

Medicare has agreed to make the termination date, June 30" 2018.
If you have any questions please call me at home.

Signature___Ernest Swanner




PERQUIMANS COUNTY

SALARY CLASSIFICATIONS

iv.C.o.

POSITION

County Manager
__Finance Officer S
~Finance/HR S;Jecsa :st e
| Pianner ) o
Superwscr Board qf__E_iecijqns
Emergency | Semces Director

- Teiecommunicaizcns B
'{elecommanacatqr _ . Chief
‘i’elecommanacatcf-Cer’saf;ed -

o Teleecmmal}icater‘
911 Communications Shsft Supewsscr i

SecrEtawaierk t{} {he B_ﬂ-ardfpe[anneE Offcer DR S

g‘i‘i Cﬂmmumﬂaﬂ{}ns Shgﬁ' SUEGWESOF ¥| .

84
18
84
5z
60

_ Emergency Medical Services:
_ Emergency Medical Technlt:ian {EMT}
~ Advanced EMT gAEMT}

EMS_ Shift Supervisor (AEMT)
EMS Shift Supervisor (Paramedic)

~ Paramedic - _
~__EMS Ccmpilance Officer {AEMT} L

3 Asmstani
Acimmistratwe Asszstant S
Recreatmn De;}artment
Fig._g:_r_eatlon Director
__Athletic Program Supewascr
Administrative Assistant =
Seninr Citizens: B
Seniar {;E’q;gns Coordinator
Register of Deecis e
RegﬁstEE c-f Deecfs
Deputy Regtster of Deeds e
Sherlﬁ's Depaﬂment
Sheflff
~ Chief Deputy e
Deputy Investlgatcr -
__Patrol Sergeant

_ Code Enforcement Officer/Safety Officer |

Secretary - Senior Citizens |

~ Assistant Registerof Deeds |

A
87

70

Page 1



PERQUIMANS COUNTY

SALARY CLASSIFICATIONS

iv.C.10.

POSITION

__Sergeant of SRO's

| Deputy
_ Deputy - Uncemf ed

__Animal ConircE

B An;ma! Cor_g_rp_i_ﬂss:stant o i

__Baliff o o

[ Adm:mstratwe ﬁsmstani N - o

Taxi_{e_e;;_aﬂmeat e
~Tax Admmzstratcr B o -

B Asasfant ?ax Admmlstrator o ) -

Tax Clerkl o o B N
Tax Cleri( IE i ) o
Euéapper N B )

Water Departmen’s
) Water Supemser
Wa’ser Treatment Plant Sapenntendent
__Water Plant Operator

Backhoe Operator
Water Technac;an |

 Water Tegg‘rgagagn 'R o i _
. Wafer Technician !il o o
Bl Iing!ColEectsen CEerk ) o
Buu!dmgs & Grounds: i }
______ﬁ[i_amtena_nce Sugemsor i

Bousekeepers S

AIE other Secretarléé Wéh thg E:Guﬂf}i

_ Director
inccme h&amtenance
- Casewcrker It

~ Caseworkerll
_Investigatrd

___ Supenvisor i}
~ Accounting Technician IV~
Admmistfatwe Dfﬁcer 1

_ Social Workerili
~_ Human Services Coordinator
, Human Resources Piaceme_nt o

Social Worker Supervisor fil

Social Services Staff are According to State Grades: |

_ OfficeAssistantlf " 57
) Pubilc Infcrmataan Asastarai EV I 59
__Social Worker I kB8

SGCIai WO?E;_E_{EIA&T

58]
81
.88

Page 1



W.C.10. - Page 2

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: __June 26, 2019

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME:_ Krystal Agosto
POSITION: 911 Shift Supervisor

SOC. SEC. NO.:

DEPT.:__911 Communications

NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERICD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)
OATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENTY STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date THONARY PERIOD.

B _7:4-2018  RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE: 88 STEP: 6 SALARY: $42.905

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE

BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

el st e 8 o el S o o e o

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

KTE: __6-26-2019 D.:?E: L{2]r4

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



PERGEHIMANSBOUNTY

Position: 911 Communications Shift Supervisor H / Training Officer Bepariment: 911 Communications
Reports fo: Emergency Services Director Empioyee:

POSITION DESCRIPTION

As a Telecommunicator: Perform skilled dispatching work in the communications center. Responsible for operating a telephone,
two-way radio and other communications equipment in answering requests for fire, law enforcement, EMS or related assistance. Em-
ployee works on rotating shifts and is expected to handle all assignments in an independent manner. Work requires judgment and
discretion in handling atl emergency and nonemergency situations including the ability to remain alert throughout a shift. Emploves
must also have a working knowledge of the layout of the county and be able to speak clearly and distinctly. Work is performed under

the general supervision of the Emergency Services Director and is reviewed through observation, discussions, and review of records
maintained.

As the Shift Supervisor: Provide shift supervision and administrative duties that ensure proper 211 Center Operations including but
not limited to maintaining records and files, preparing reports, scheduling crew members, mentoring, training, guality improvement,
coerdinating activities with other emergency service agencies and related work as apparent or assigned. Coatinuous supervision is
exercised over all personnel within the team. Duties are performed under general supervision of the Emergency Services Director,

As the Training Officers Organize and track the training program for the Perquirtans 911 Communications Division, including orien-
tation, mentoring and evaluation of new and existing Telecommunicators, ensuring required training is available for personnel to
recertify and related work as apparent or assigned. Maintain records for the annual raining program. Assist in mmplementing and
maintaining an effective Emergency Medical Dispatch program, in coordination with the EMS Division Training Officer. Duties are
performed under the limited supervision of the Emergency Services Director.

JOB DUTIES AND FUNCTIONS

1. Operates telephone, two-way radio and other communications equipment on an assigned votating shift 1o answer requests for as-
sistance for fire, law enforcement, rescue units, and various county and state agencies.

2. Answers all calls and dispatches equipment and personne] as necessary and in accordance with established procedures.
3. Maintains a iog sheet on all complaints and services requested.

4. Monitors alarm systems connected to local business establishments by way of telephone call-in alarm systems; transmit infor-
mation to patrol units that is received from alarm service operator.
5. Operates 2 computer terminal; transmits and receives information via Department of Criminal Information (DCI) and National
Crime Information Center {(NCIC) networks; prepares criminal histories as requested.
6. Broadcasts weather alerts, road closings, be-on-the-lookouts, fire ratings and conditions; requests mactual 2id form other county
agencies as requested.
7. Informs supervisor of unusual assistance calls, equipment breakdowns, or related matiers needing immediate decisions and facifi-
tates repairs as needed.
8. Develops. implements and manages 911 Communications policies, procedures and practices by creating new and updai-
ingirevising existing stendard operating pridelines.
9. Facilitates learning to ensure employees acquire the knowledge and skills necessary to become suceessfl emplovees.
10, Serves as a mentor, role model and educational resource for fellow employees.
P, Keeps training records up to date.
12, Keeps individual continuing education credits earned up to date in individual training records, both paper and electronic.
13.  Reviews training report quarterly with the Emergency Services Director,
14, Coordinates the Orientation Program for all new employees.
15, Enswures oll communicarions equipment is ahwayvs finctional: identifies and solves minue problems, diagnoses larger issues to
refer o the proper repair lechhician; researches technology for the 811 Communications Cenler.

16, Assists with staffing the Emergency Operations Center (EOC) and other Emergency Management duties as required.

V7. Creates and maintains monthly shift schedule, finding replacement staff for open positions as needed.

18 Assists with employee evaluations; provides coaching and assistance to emplovees as needed,

19 dssists with developing, implementing wind sracking 911 Communications goals, objectives and performance measures.

M. FPrepares letters, mremorandims, forms, reports, presentalions, gic. a5 Recessary.

21.  Attends and represents the organization at professionai meetings and organizations as assigned by the Emergency Services Diree-
tor.

22, Plans, organizes, directs and monitors the activities of the 911 Communications staff on assigned shifts.

23, Provides back-up staffing on an as-needed basis.

24.  Maintain & Quality Assurance Program for Emergency Medical Dispatch.

25 Responds to compiaints, questions and information dealing with 911 Communications staff, keeping the Emergency Services
Director abreast of ali situations.

26. Bepresents 911 Staff as a member of the Perquimans 211 Communications Board.

27, Performs related duties as required.




95 S0 00 0 B A b W N

m..u..“,_.
IS

E——
a2~

e B A el e

i
i,

12
13,
14,
15,

l&.
17,

18,

9.
-

bk,

PEXGHIMANSCOBNTY

JOB KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS. AND ABILITIES

Waorking knowledge of the operation of two-way radio equipment and related FCC regulations,

Ability to speak clearly, distinetly and politely.

Ability to maintain effective files, records and reports.

Knowledge of CAD hardware and software, electronic phone system and voice recording equipment.

Thorough knowledge of standard computer equipment, hardware and software.

Experience and knowledge in the maintenance of computer programs and nerworks.

Considerable knowledge of the geography of the local area.

Counsiderable knowledge of radio communications equipment.

Ability to learn, understand and apply additional training and education.

Ability to respond to work during emergency situations or inclement weather.

Ability to type accurately at a reasonable rate of speed.

Ability to deal tactfully, courteously and firmly with 911 callers, response agencies and the general public.

Ability to express ideas clearty orally and in writing; ability to understand and follow oral and written direction.

Ability to follow established protocols.

Ability to establish and maintain effective working relationships with other county employees, other agencies and the general
pubiic,

Abtlity to train, evaluate, motivate and direct employees; general knowledge of the principals of supervision, organization and
administration.

Ability to respond quickly and calmly to emergency situations.

Ability to assign, direct supervise and appraise the performance of subordinates.

OUALIFICATIONS/SPECIAL REQUIREMENTS

High School graduate or equivalent and must be 21 years of age.

Required to hold and maintain NC BCI Certification.

Required to hold and maintain Telecommunication Certification.

Required to hold and maintain NC EMD Certification.

Required to hold and maintain ED-Q Certification.

Requived iv hold and mainiain CPR Insiructor Certification,

Required to be an-Assistant the Terminal Agency Coordinator (TAC) for DCIN,

Incident Command System (ICS) training inclading but not Hmited to IS ~ 100, 206, 700, 70T, 702, 783, 704, 800. 1S - 300 and
400 preferred.

Valid North Carolina driver’s license.

Reguived o actively fold and mainiain the Office of Notary Public in North Carofina.

Supervisory experience and an Associates/Technical degree with course work in communications, managernent or related field
and three ko five years of experience working as a Telecommunicator or equivalent combination of education and experience.
Ability (o lift and move up to 100 pounds with assistance.

PC proficiency in word processing, spreadsheet, and presentation sofiware as well as Internet and emait use.

Strong technical report writing, research and analyticat skills.

Ability to communicate with tact and diplomacy, both orally and in writing, using proper spelling, grammar, and punctuation with
Telecommunicators, owtside agencies, community groups, and citizens.

Ability to pay close attention to detail, ensuring sirict accuracy in work.

Abitity to efficiently manage time and workload, which includes priotitizing, following through on a variety of tasks, assign-
ments, and reports and meet deadlines.

Ability to maintain confidentiality, onty stating information on a “need-to-know” basis and safeguarding sensitive material.
Ability to network and maintain profissional relationships with various federal, state, and local agencies.

Ability t0 work a flexible schedule to include working evenings and weekends as required.

COMPETENCIES

Business Ethics: Treats people with respect; Keeps commitments; inspires the trust of others; Works with integrity and ethically; Up-
holds organizational vatues.

Communications: Expresses ideas and thoughts verbally and in written form; Exhibits good listening and comprehension; Keeps
others adequately informed; Selects and uses appropriate communication methods.

Customer Service: Displays courtesy and sensitivity; Manages difficult or emotional customer situations; Responds promptly to cus-
tomer needs.

13



PEWQUIMANS®ROBNTY

Dependability: Responds 1o requests for service and assistance; Follows instrictions, responds to management direction; Takes re-

sponsibility for own actions; Commits to doing the best job possible; Keeps commitments, Meets attendance and punctuality guide-
lines.

Job Krnowledge: Competent in required job skills & Jmowledge: Exhibits ability to leam and apply new skills; Keeps abreast of cur-
rent developments; requires minimal supervision; Displays understanding of how job refates to others; Uses resources effectively.

Quality: Demonstrates accuracy and thoroughness; Displays commitment to excellence: Looks for ways to improve and promote
quality; Applies feedback to improve performance; Monitors own work to ensure quality.

Retationship Buiiding: Builds rapport across the organizaiion; Establishes collaborative relationships to achieve objectives; Seeks
win-win solutions to conflict; Develops network of professional contacts; Displays empathy and is tolerant of diverse viewpoints.

Initiative: Volunteers readily; Undertakes self-development activities; Seeks increased responsibilities; Takes independent actions
and calculated risks; Looks for and takes advantage of opportunities; Asks for help when needed.

Crealed Mares 2035, Updaed March 2007, Lipdu-
ed July 2017

LF¥]



IV.C.l1i. - Page 4

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: Jung 27, 2019

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/VERIT RAISE

NAME: Julie Solesbee SOC, SEC. NO.:

POSITION: PlO/Grants Manager/AEMT

DEPT.: Emergency Services
X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: July 4, 20149

GRADE: _87 STEP: _86 SALARY: _$41.055
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERICD: July 1, 2020

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[l JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
4 DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP; SALARY:
£ DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE; STEP: SALARY:
[

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIO[.

El

RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE {S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN

SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION CONMPLETED:
‘PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL PGLICY.

SR P e R R R ek

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MAMA:ER APPROVAL
e /{'ﬂwﬁt wh
N v /
DAAE: _une 27, 2018 DATE: ML‘?*;“?
FINANCE OFFICER
DATE:

Revised 7/05



IV.C.i12. - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
Position: PEO/Grants Manager/ Advanced Department: Emergency Services
Emergency Medical Technician
Reporisto:  Emergency Services Directar Employee:
POSITION DESCRIPTION

A5 the Public Information Officer:  An employee in this class performs responsible work in directing and coordinating
public affairs programs of the Emergency Services Department under the direction of the Emergency Services Director.
Irtegrates the Department’s programs and initiatives into a cohesive effort that conveys a consistent message in support of
its mission, goals, and objectives. Serves as a strategic advisor to the Emergency Services Director and County Manager
with respect to communications and pablic affairs initiatives.

As the Grants Manager: An employee in this class pecforms responsible work researching, managing overall grant efforts,
documenting paymenis and expenditure, optimizing the granl administration process, prepariag progress reports, ensuring
compliance with grant regulations. reviewing grant proposals, managing erant databases, engaging with donor agencies.
educaiing stafl on policies, and preparing financiat reports. Skills and expertise in successful granis management will aid
the organization in serving the public by securing continuous funding, improving business opportunities theough effective
funding programs, and executing meaningful projects that serve the interests of Emergency Services and other first re-
sponders in the County.

As the EMS Technician: See Advanced EMT Job Description

JOB DUHTIES AND FENCTFIONS

Public Information DfTicer

1. Initiates and oversees the cstablishment of integrated strategies, plans and programs designed to ensure that afl
communications and public relations efforts are cobesive, conststent and effective in supporting the mission of the
organtzation,

- Plans, develops, directs and coordinates comprehensive communication programs 1o include media, social media,
public affairs and publications,

- Provides direct and proactive advice, consultation and assistance to the Emergency Services Director, County Man-
ager and Control Group regarding public information matters, fo include providing direct assistance in researching,
providing messages and deveboping messages.

4. Serves as the designated spokesperson for the Department:

a  Auranges press briefings and coordinates ntedia coverage of emergency and non-emergency events,
b.  Writes and disttibules public statements and press releases

¢ Writes or edits seripts for press briefings

4. Monitors and responds when necessary to social media

€. Develops and maintains emergency-related content on the Depariment website.

3. Ceordinates with adjoining county PYO’s in the Northeast North Carolina PIO group to ensure consistent messaging

during area-wide events.

b

¥

Grants Manager

1. Survey Emergency Services and First Responders on a conginaing basis 1o delermine equiprent, rraining and oth-
er needs.

2. Research both public (governmentat} and private sources of grants that assist said agencies in meeting their goals
and needs. Maintain a datzbase of grant criteria. 1nform County agencies of the available grants they are eligible
for.

3. Liaise with ather counties in researching grants that are awarded on a regional basis.

4. Maintain a calendar of key dates for each grant application afong with the status of each application.

3. Bethe primary advocate for Emergency Services grants including writing narratives and developing any numeric
data necessary. Assist other First Responders in the development of their grant apptications.

f. Review all grant applications ensuring they meet the required eriteria.

7. Work with the Finance Departrment so that afll monies are received and used in aceordance with the grant,

THTS




V.C.i2, - Page 2

PERQUIMANS COUNTY

8. Close out all grants after they have been completed, including afier action reports and accounting for alk monies
spent. Tnsure that all vendeors have been paid and return any monics not osed.
9. Assist with other general department finance duties as assigned.

Public Information Oificer
1. Associates/Technical degree with a working knowledge of Emergency Serviees, incheding Fire, EMS, Law En-

forcement and Felecommunications. Must have three to five vears of experience working in Pubiic Safety and
sulficient knowledge {0 serve as the subject-matter exper! in 2] areas of Public Safety or cquivalent combination
of education and experience.

- Kaowledge of communication principles. media and public relations technigues.

- Ability to assist in organizing 4 response o an emergency event. coordinate the response of additional PTIOs from
surrounding coudies and provide situational guidance o EOC Staff,

- Experience comrmunicaling with the press and other media.

- Working knowledge of local and regional media contacts.

. Demonstrated ability to maintain confidentiality,

- Complete required NIMS courses and demonstrate 2 working knowledge of Incident Command. {ICS 700, 860,
TG, 200 & 306, IS 29 PIO Awareness, G296 Basic PIO Course}

{rants Manager
F. Demonstrated general writing abilice.
- Working knowledge of sofiware capabilities that will assist in the grant process {e.g. Word, Excel, Access),
-Ability to multi-task in handling several grants at once.
4. Ability to demonstrate typing and compater skifls.
5.Be able 1o effectively communicate grant opportunities.
6. Ability to assist in effectively managing project funds.

- e LA e L

[E¥]

1ad

COMPETENCIES

Business Ethics: Treats people with respect; Keeps commitments; inspires the trust of others: Works with integrity and
ethically; Upholds organizational values,

Commueications: Expresses ideas and thoughts verbally and in written form; Exhbibits good listening and comprehension;
Keeps others adequately informed: Selects and uses appropriate communication methods.

Custemer Service: Displays courtesy and sensitivily: Manages difficult or emotional customer situations; Responds
prompely o customer needs,

Depeadability: Responds to requests for service and assistance; Foflows instructions, responds te management direction;
Takes responsibility for own actions; Commits te doing the best job possible; Keeps commitments; Meets attendance and
punctuality ouidelines,

Job Knowledge: Competent in required job skiils & knowledge; Exhibits ability to learn and apply new skills; Keeps
abreast of current developments; requires minimal supervision; Displays understanding of how job retates o others; Uses
resources effectively.

Quality: Demonstrates accuracy and thoroughness; Displavs commilment to excellence; Looks for ways io improve and
promote quality; Applies feedback to improve performance; Monitors own work 1o ensure guality.

Relationship Buitding: Builds rapport across the organization: Establishes collaboralive refationships to achieve objec~
tives; Seeks win-win solutions to conflict: Develops network of professional contacts; Displays empathy and is tolerant of
diverse viewpoints,

Initiative: Volunteers readily; Undertakes seff-development activities; Seeks increased responsibilities; Takes independent
actions and calewdated risks; Looks for and fakes advantage of opportunities; Asks for help when needed.



iV.C.12, - Page 3



V.01, - Page 1
EMPLOYNMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: é/z,’-f/iﬂl

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: _ Jonathan A. Nixon SCC. SEC. NC.:

POSITION:_Emergency Services Director DEPT.: EMS

[] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIGNARY PERIOD:

M

BERESEEESSS i mm  —_ —— — ]

CURRENT: GRADE: _76 _ STEP:_16___ SALARY: _§$77.877
[  JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4

L]

(CIRGLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[ DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE, (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE; STEP: SALARY:
[

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIGNARY PERIOD.

E 71119 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE JOB RECLASSIFICATION.
Date GRADE: _76 __STEP: _17 SALARY: $79.776

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
/ﬁ/lsbu (
DATE: DA'E'E b 1‘1‘ / 4

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 705



.2 - Page

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: _LLJ_E}LJ 19

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS

STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIODIMERIT RAISE
NAME: Joanne Avery SOC. SEC. NO.
POSITION: MC I DEPT.: Social Services

EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STER: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

{] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL CONMPLETION OF FROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Dafe
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: %

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4}

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: &

DATE OF ENPLOYEE TERMINATION:

XXL] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE STEP/MERIT RAISE:

Date: July 1, 2019 GRADE: 63 STEP: 4 SALARY: § 32,790,00

THE ABGVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY

LISTED ABOVE BABED ON HIS/HHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

Akl e ek e e gk kR
COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

. duale
g hﬁm“)‘? C}?ﬂmf—

K| 1
DATE:  Juns 26, 2018 oate: § (2714

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.D.2. - Page 2

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: /, ]2/, } 19

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIODIMERIT RAISE
NAME; Krystal Dozier-Bass

S0C, SEC. NO.
FOSITION: Public information Officer IV DEPT.: Social Services

EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP:  SALARY:
[} JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)
DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: %

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION:

xx[] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE STEP/MERIT RAISE:

Date: Juty 1, 2018 GRADE: 59 STEP: § SALARY: § 28,167.00

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE 1S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE

SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK
COMPLETED:

INCREASE IN

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

e Tl e e kel T e e

COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

t%’?i nnm‘?"? F}]ﬂm‘{_ ; ”%k m

~ 1
DATE:  June 26, 2019 DATE: b( 217 / 1

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



D2, - Page 3

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: /] 9/,/ 19

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAKE: Deanne Smith S0C. SEC, NO.
POSITION: 18C I

DEPT.: Social Services

EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP:  SALARY:
[l JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
DATE OF ' SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

GRADE; STEP: SALARY: %

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4}

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION:

xx(J RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE STEP/MERIT RAISE:

Date: July 1, 2019 GRADE: &3 STEP: 1 SALARY: § 30,466.00

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HISHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

Tt e e sy ke o e e e o e e S

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

S Chamu, e Heaty

! z
DATE:  June 25, 2019 DATE: G/ 27 / /4
FINANCE OFFICER
DATE:

Revised 7/05



IV.D.3. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: &-2.4 - {9

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY: PERIODIMERIT RAISE

NAME:__Caitlyn Colson
POSITION: Paramedic

SQC. SEC. NO.:
DEPT.:__EMS

Ll NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

. GRADE: - STEP: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

M" e
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: i

SALARY:
Hl  J0OB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 '3 4  (CIRCLE)
] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
T Date .. RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: ____ STEP: SALARY:
O] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
T Dete RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
O

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA- _
. Dats TIONARY PERIOD.

X 7112019 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date  GRADE: 70 STEP:__ 5§  SALARY: ___ 345712

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE N
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER

WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
— PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLIC

-

S st sty fefe R dedeRrierde e hoi
DEPART T R_ECDF#MENBAT?DN COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
ada fe W'HA -
{ ¥ )
pate:_6/27/ {9
FINANCE OFFICER
!
DAE:

Revised 7/05 -



IVv.Dhg, - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: June 25, 2019

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Donna H. Phelps SO0, SEC. NO.-

DEPT.: FRegister of Deeds

POSITION: __ Assistant

[l NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

M‘ eSS e R
CURRENT: GRADE: STER: SALARY:

L] JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR i 2 3 4

L]

(CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

(4 12/17/2018 DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)

GRADE: &0 STEP: _8 SALARY: $31.681

[

DATE CF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TG UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

[x] 7/1/2029 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: 60 STEP: 9 SALARY: $32,453

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN

SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HISHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: 12/17/2018 pep THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

Fedied bk ke Rk R R R kR

DEPARTMENT RECOE@‘ENE 1ON COUNTY MAMAGﬁR APPROVAL
[
: ¢ L ji,wcw M‘{:m
/ — ] ’
J/DATE qupe 25, 2019 DATE: {911‘!!’!‘!‘

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



v.D.5 - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: ,-745-/ yi

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE
NAME:__ KEBECCA  Muteay SOC. SEC. NO.: i
POSITION: JAX 122K - BusinESS Pegionds DEPT.: TAY
Feoieery
[ NEW EMPLOYEE EEFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

M

CURRENT: GRADE: &/ STEP: 2 SALARY: L8597
1 JoB PERFORMANGCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4

O

{CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

Date

¥ g 119 DATE OF ANNUAL EvALﬂATsoN AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. {YEAR 2

4)
GRADE: _/,/ _ STEP: z SALARY: 27.29¢

1 DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
[ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANGCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

TR RERR R Rk Ak deE ek

DEPAR OMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
g ; ]
DATE: ___"4-25-/9 DATE: 5’/3—7 {f‘?

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



IV.E.L. - Page

ALBEMARLE COMMISSION
SENIOR NUTRITION CONTRACT

This Agreement entered into as of this first day of July 2019, by and between

PERQUIMANS COUNTY (hereinafter referred to as Contractor), and the Albemarle

Commission, (hereinafter referred to as ACH, with offices Jocated at 512 South Church
St., Hertford, North Carolina, WITNESSETH THAT;

WHEREAS, AC wishes to make available certain services o elderly residents

within a service area hereafier described; and,

WHEREAS, the Contractor warrants that if is capable of providing the services

hereafter described; and,

(%]

WHEREAS, the Contractor desires to assist AC in this endeaver;

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties hereto do agree as follows:

Employment of Contractor: AC hereby agrees to engage the Contractor to
perform the services hereinafter set forth.

Time of Performance: The services of the Contractor are to commence on
July 1, 2019, and shall be completed by June 36, 2020,

Scope and Jocation of Services: The Contractor shall do, perform, and carry out
in 2 satisfactory and proper manner, as determined by AC, the agreements and

assurances required in the Request for Proposal and the services specified in No.
35—Special Conditions.

Personnel: The Contractor represents that it has, or will secure at its own
expenses, all personnel required in performing the services under this Agreement.
Such personnel shall not be employees of, or have any contractual relationship
with AC. All personnel engaged in the work shall be fully qualified.

It is understood and agreed that BEVERLY GREGORY shall represent the
Contractor as Project Manager in the performance of this Agreement. Any
change in such Project Manager shall be subject to approval of AC.

Compensation: The Contractor and AC expressly understand and agree that In no
event will the total compensation and reimbursement paid thereunder by the AC
exceed the maximum of Ten Thousand Seven Hundred and Forty Nine
Dollars and Twenty Four Cent (10,749.24) for 999 hours of Nutrition Service,

and shall constitute full and complete compensation for the Contractor’s services
hereunder.



10.

IVEL - Page 2

Reimbursement Rate Per Unit of Service: Albemarle Commission will reimburse
the Contractor $10.76 for each hour of Nutrition Service served to eligible
clients, such units of service being defined in No. 35 — Special Conditions.

Reprogramming of Funds: It is understood and agreed that, in the event that the
amount of funds received from the North Carolina Division of Aging is reduced,
AC may in turn, decrease the total compensation and reimbursement to be paid
hereunder and in accordance with Paragraph 14, changes in the Scope of Services.

Change of Reimbursement. At its sole discretion, AC may re-negotiate the

reimbursement shown in Paragraph 6 of this Agreement. However, in no case
will AC increase the overall amount shown in Paragraph 5.

The parties agree they will consider increasing the reimbursement rate only under
two circumstances:

a) Upon a showing by Contractor that actual costs have increased due to

factors beyond Contractor’s control {e.g., increases in gasoline costs,
union settlement on wages, etc.); or

b) Upon a showing by Contractor that actual costs have increased dueto a
sudden increase in client load (e.g., due to a disaster). In the event that the

reiimbursement rate is increased, the total units of service to be delivered
will be correspondingly decreased.

The parties further agree that AC shall have the right to decrease the
reimbursement rate under any circumstances which show that actual costs

are less than projected; including, but not limited to, circumstances in
which:

a} Overall costs of providing service are shown to be less than forecast in
the Contractor’s original bid for this service; or

b} The Contractor fails to document the required cost-sharing, such that the
AC reimbursement rate exceeds 100 percent of service costs. In the event
The reimbursement rates are decreased, AC may, at its option, increase
The total number of units of service to be delivered.

Method of Payment: After the first month, Contractor shall submit a monthly
report to AC on the number of service units delivered and capital cost through
the end of prior month for reimbursement.

Documentation of Expenses: Contractor shall maintain full and complete
documentation of all expenses associated with performing the scope of work
under the contract. Expenses documentation shall include: time sheets for AC
clients; receipts for any supplies purchased for use on this contract; any applicable



11,

12.

13.

IV.E.1. - Page

subcontract expenditures; and such other documentation necessary to substantiate
overall costs of delivering the contracted service {(including Conitractor
contribution as well as amounts reimbursed by AC).

Payment by Service Recipient: No individual recelving services under the
terms of this Agreement shall be required to pay any part of the cost of the
service. However, recipients shall be given the opportunity by the Contractor
to make some contribution for the service in a manner approved by the AC,

Contractor shall post a notice in a conspicuous place, stating that no charge is
Made for the service, but that contributions will be accepted. Contractor shall
furnish envelopes to all clients for confidential contributions. Contractor

shall offer a locked box in a convenient location for confidential deposit of
envelopes,

Cost Sharing: Cost Sharing is any money received by Contractor as a

direct result of contract activity. Contractor shall maintain daily records of
activity, Contractor shall maintain daily records of activity. Program income shall
be used in the same year it is received to provide additional services.

Monitoring, Auditing and Reporting: The Contractor agrees to submit to audit
by AC, the State of North Carolina, or the federal government for a three year

period following final payment under the terms of this Agreement. The
Contractor agrees to permit monitoring by AC, its staff and appropriate
representatives, and to comply with such reporting procedures as may be
established by AC. The Contractor further agrees that all pertinent financial

tecords shall be made available for copying upon request by AC, the state or
federal government, or their agents.

It is understood and agreed that the report procedures established by AC may
include, but not be limited to, the names and addresses of individuals receiving
services under the terms of this contract, with the understanding that no
personal information obtained from any individual will be disclosed by AC

in a form which allows identification of the individual, without the written
consent of the individual.

It is understood and agreed that the report procedures established by AC may

also include actual costs incurred per unit of service including both AC costs
and comiractor contributions.

It is further understood that the agency is responsible to AC for clarifying any
audit exceptions that may arise from AC independent audit, the Department of
Human Resources audit, or any federally conducted audit. AC requires the
Contractor to send a copy of their audit when received from the independent
auditors. In addition, contractors are responsible for paying any governmental
funds that may be part of the audit exception.

Lad



14.

15,

16

17.

W.E.1. - Page

Changes: AC may, from time to time, require changes in the Scope of Services
to be performed. Such changes, including any increase or decrease in the amount
of the Contractor’s compensation which is mutually agreed upon between AC and
the Contractor, shall be incorporated in written amendments to this Agreement.

Termination of Agreement for Cause: ¥ through any cause the Contractor shall
fail to fulfill in imely and proper manner its obligations under this Agreement, or
if the Contractor shall violate any of the covenants, agreements or stipulations of
this Agreement, AC shall thereupon have the right to terrinate this Agreement
by giving written notice to the Contractor of such termination and specifying the

effective date thereof. The date of notice shall be at least five (5} days before the
AC effective date of such termination.

In the event of termination, such data, studies, surveys, drawings, maps and
Iepotts prepared by the Contractor shall, at the option of AC, become its property
and the Contractor shal] be entitled to receive just and equitable compensation for
any satisfactory work completed on such documents and other materials. Client

files of the agency, developed under this contract shall become the property of the
AC upon completion and/or termination of this contract.

Notwithstanding the above, the Contractor shall not be relieved of Hability to AC
by virtue of any breach of the Agreement by the Contractor, and AC may
withhold any payments to the Contractor for the purpose of set-off untif such time
as the exact amount of damages due AC from the Contractor is determined.

Cancellation for Convenience of AC: AC may cancel this Agreement at any time
by giving written notice to the Contractor of such cancellation and specifying the
effective date of such cancellation. If the Agreement is canceled by AC as
provided herein, the Contractor will be paid for work satisfactorily completed.

Disputes: Any disputes which arise in the interpretation of this contract shal] be
resolved in the following manner:

a) The Contractor shall submit 2 letter to AC specifying the nature of the
dispute asking for resolution of the dispute.

b) The Executive Director of the AC will meet with the Contractor to resolve

the dispute. The Executive Director of the AC will document the resolution in a
letter to the Project Manager.

c) If the Contractor is dissatisfied with the resolution of the dispute decided
by the AC Executive Birector, the Contractor may appeal the Executh{e
Director’s decision in writing to the AC Budget and Personnel Committee.



18.

9.

20.

21,

W.E.1. - Page

d) The AC Budget and Personnel Committee will consider the appeal at its
next scheduled meeting, which shall occur no less than 10 days following receipt

of the written appeal request. The decision of the Budget and Personnel
Committee is final.

Subcontracting: None of the work or service covered by this Agreement shall be
subcontracted without the prior written approval of AC. All approved
subcontracts must conform to the applicable requirements set forth in this

Agreement and must attach and include by reference Appendix A - Scope of
Services.

Compliance with Service Standards and Required Procedures: Contractor shall
perform the services set forth in this Agreement in compliance with applicable
standards and procedures specified in Appendix 4 — Scope of Serviges.
Contractor further agrees to comply with applicable standards for this service
which are, or may be, specified by the North Carclina Division of Aging, any

other State of North Carolina agency, the Division of Aging Policy Manual, and
the AC Policy Manual.

Service Priorities: Contractor shall give priority for service to those older people
with the greatest social and economic need. Where the nature of the service
allows, Contractor shall make special efforts to serve the moderately impaired,
isolated and homebound elderly on a priority basis, as set out in the proposal and
as indicated in the service standards established by the Division of Aging,

Equal Opportunity and Affirmative Action: In carrying out this contract,
Contractor shall deny none of the benefits or services of the program to any

eligible recipient on the grounds of age, sex, religion, race, color, handicap, or
national origin.

The Contractor also agrees not to discriminate against any employee or applicant
for employment because of age, race, color, religion, sex, handicap or national
origin. The Contractor shall take affirmative action to insure that applicants are
employed, and that employees are treated during employment without regard to
their age, race, color, religion, sex, handicap, or national origin. Such action shall
include, but not be limited to: employment or termination, rates of pay or other
forms of compensation and selection for training, including apprenticeship.

The Contractor shall, in all solicitations or advertisements for employees placed
by, or on behalf of the Contractor, state that all qualified applicants will receive
consideration for employment without regard to age, race, color, religion, sex,
handicap, or national origin.

It is further agreed by the Parties that the Contractor shall take affirmative action
to solicit subcontractors with or purchases from minority business enterprises as

defined in the Public Works Employment Act of 1977, 42 U.S.C. 6705 () (2),



22,

23.

24,

26.

IV.E.1. - Page

where such subcontracting or purchasing, if any, is or may be undertaken under
the terms of this Agreement.

Confidentiality: Any reports, recipient information, data, or other materials given
1o, or prepared or assembled by the Contractor under this Agreement which AC
requests to be kept confidential, shall not be made available to any individual or
organization by the Contractor without prior written approval of AC.

Identification of Documents: All reports, maps, and other documents completed
as part of this Agreement, other than documents exclusively for internal use

within AC, shall carry the following statement on the front cover, or a title page
containing the name of AC.

THE PREPARATION OF THIS (Report, Document, Fic.) WAS FINANCED IN
PART THROUGH A FEDERAL GRANT BY THE NORTH CAROLINA
DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RESOURCES, DIVISION OF AGING, UNDER

THE PROVISIONS OF TITLE I, OLDER AMERICANS ACT OF 1965, AS
AMENDED.

Licenses and Permits: Contractor shall maintain all required licenses, permits,
bonds, and insurance required for carrying out the services in Appendix A. the
Contractor shall notify the AC immediately if any required licenses or other
permits are canceled, suspended, or otherwise ineffective. Failure fo maintain
proper licenses permits, bonds and insurance shall be a basis for AC disallowing

all or part of payments under this contract or for termination of this agreement for
cause.

Insurance: Notwithstanding any other insurance requirements, Contractor shall,
within ten (10} days of the effective date of this Agreement, provide AC with a
certificate of insurance for public liability insurance in the minimum amount of
One Hundred Thousand/Three Hundred Thousand Dollars {$100,000/8300,000).
If Contractor uses a vehicle in fulfilling its duties under this Agreement,
Contractor shall also provide evidence of automobile insurance in the mininmum
amount of Twenty-Five Thousand/Fifty Thousand Dollars ($25,000/$50.000
hiability insurance and Fifty Thousand Dollars {$50,000) property insurance.
Failure to provide evidence of insurance shall be deemed an automatic violation
of this Agreement and could therefore lead to termination of the Apreement by
AC. The Contractor shall hold AC harmless for any damages to the person or
property of any individual or organization as the resnlt of the execution of the
scope of service to be performed under this Agreement.

Conflict of Interest: The Contractor covenants that it presently has no interest and
shall not acquire any interest, directly or indirectly, which would conflict in any
manner or degree with the performance of services required to be performed
under this Agreement. The Contractor further covenants that, in the performance
of this Agreement, no person having any such interest shall be employed.



27

28.

29.

30.

31

32,

33.

34,

iv.E.l. - Page

Interest of Members of AC and Others: No officer, member, or employee of AC
and no member of its governing body, and no other public official of the
governing body of the locality or localities in which the project is situated or
being carried out who exercises any functions or responsibilities in the review or
approval of this project, shall participate in any decision relating to this
Agreement which affects his or her personal interest or have any personal or
pecuniary interest, direct or indirect, in this Agreement or the proceeds thereof,

Officials not to Benefit: No member of or delegate to Congress, or resident

commissioner, shall be admitted to any share or part of this contract, or to any
benefit that may arise therefrom.

Assignability: The Contract shall not assign, sublet, or transfer all or any portion
of its interest in this Agreement without the prior written approval of the
Agency’s Executive Director or his authorized agent.

Regsources Development: The Contractor shall investigate other agencies and

resources providing services to the elderly and shall coordinate its own services to
minimize overlap and duplication,

Disaster Assistance: In the event that elderly individuals are endangered by the
occurrence of a tornade, fire, flood, severe temperature extremes, or other
disaster-related situation, the Contractor shall cooperate with requests for
assistance from AC on behalf of the elderly individuals.

Attendance at AC Meetings: The Contractor, upon request of AC, shall

attend any committee or special meeting relating to the project, or staff
development training.

Participant Input: The Contractor shall, with the assistance of AC, developa
procedure for providing elderly service recipients with an opportunity to assess
and evaluate the program. This assessment shall be performed on a regular basis.

Applicable Laws, Rules, and Regulations: This contract shall be deemed to have
been executed and performed in the State of North Carolina, and all questions of
interpretation and construction shall be construed by the laws of such State. In

addition, Contractor shall be governed by all applicable Federal, State, and Local
tules, regulations and policies.

Special Conditions:

7



IV.E1. - Page

Appeadix A-
CONGREGATE NUTRITION

Service Definition:
The provision of a meal in a group setting.

Unit of Service;
One hour —four hours daily.

Service Ohjective:

To promote the health and well being of older people through the provision of nutritious

meals and opportunities for social and recreational services and access to other services.

Service Activities:
Prepare specific congregate meal site(s) at least 5 days per week for dining,

¢ Set up tables, chairs, place settings, and table condiments,

Clean up after meals, washing non-disposable items and dispose of ltter and
garbage.
* Welcome participans to site.

Station staff, both paid and volunteers, to keep attendance records and to
encourage donations to program.

Food Service:
* Receive meals from caterer or central kitchen, take and record temperatures of all
hot and cold foed items,
* Prepare food service line for serving meals.

Supervise portioning of food onto plate by donated and volunteer staff, take food
temperatures again immediately before portioning.

* Provide assistance to participants who have difficulty walking or carrying trays.
* Review and maintain records on food quality and quantity.

Coordinate Services:

Arrange transportation to site for participants.

Recruit and train volunteers.

Provide grocery shopping assistance and/or education at least 2 times per month.
Provide for nutrition education at least 2 times per month,

Provide for health and social service information at least once per month.
Provide an exercise program one time per week.

Provide activities daily.

Qutreach activities will be conducted to identify and attract health impaired,
socially and/or economically need persons in need of nuirition services.

Preferred Target Groups: Persons who are health impaired, and who are in need of
nutritional supports or those older persons whose independent living arrangements lack

8



IV.E1. - Page

proper facilities for meal preparation. Those persons who are ambulatory, but lack
sufficient health and/or motivation to prepare meals regularly.

Locale of Service:

[ ] * & & @ -

At an approved public or private community facility with the following
characteristics.

Has been approved by the local health department.

Has been inspected by the local fire department and meets all Jocal and state fire
codes.

Has been approved in writing by the Area Agency on Aging prior to opening,
Is in compliance with 504 Regulations.
Is located near concentrations of preferred target group persons.

Must have at least 12-14 square feet per person excluding halls, bathrooms,
kitchen areas,

Must be a facility where all eligible persons feel free to visit and will not offend
their cultural and ethnic preferences.

Must have adequate number of tables and chairs appropriate for older adulss,
Must have at least 2 exits which are unlocked during hours of operation.

Must have adequate parking.

Must have a safe and appropriate place to mount and dismount from vans or other
group transportation vehicles.

Must be heated during colder months to at least 72° F. while participants are
present,

There must be a “termination of services” policy on file for each participant.

Access to Services:

-

Participants will be referred to service by self, friend, neighbor, or a community
TESOUICE.

Delivery Characteristics:

L

*

Meals shall be served at least 5 days per week at the site.

There shall be a feedback mechanism to obtain information on menu preference
of participants, and other issues at site.

The approved menu shall be publicized one week in advance at the site and shall
be identified as the Nutrition Program for the elderly menu and shall specify
serving dates.

Each meal shall provide at least 1/3 of the current recommended daily dietary
allowances Food and Nutrition boards of the National Research Council and shall
meet the following meal pattern when plated for each participant.

a) 2 ounces cooked edible portion of meat, fish, fowl, eggs; cooked dry beans or

cheese may be used for a maximum of 4 times per month as substitute for one

ounce of meat; textured vegetable protein may only be used as specified in the
Division of Aging Manual.

g



IV.E1l. - Page 10

b) Two, one-half cup servings of vegetables, fruits, and full strength fruit/vegetable

juices. There must be one cold source of Vitamin C which provides at least 1/3
RDA of Vitamin C daily.

¢} One serving enriched or whole grain bread, biscuits, rolls, muffins, sandwich
buns, cornbread, other hot breads or enriched or whole grain cereals or cereal
products such as rice, macaroni, dumplings, pancakes, and waffles.

d) One teaspoon of butter or fortified margarine in a packaged chip.

e} One, one-half cup serving of dessert which may be fruit, full strength fruit juice,

pudding, gelatin, ice cream, ice milk, sherbet, cake, pie, cookies and similar
foods.

£} One-half pint of fortified whole, skim, or low-fat milk, buttermilk, vogurt, or
cheese (3 0zs.).

g} Fruit or juice used as a dessert may 1ot be counted toward the two servings of
vegetables and fruits.

» Contractor shall tell the participants about agency procedures for service,
confidentiality, waiting lists, service priorities, complaint and grievance, and
other matters germane to the participants’ decision to accept service, and
about his opportunity to make a voluntary contribution to the program.

*» Every effort shall be made to make the dining room and meals attractive.

* A completed calendar of site activities and programs must be posted at the
beginning of the month.

+ Emergency plans must be developed for each site for medical €IMergencies
and to evacuate the site in case of fire or explosion.

The contractor shalt provide adequate staff to operate the program including a

paid contract manager and a paid site manager for the site.

* The site manager may be paid from Title 1II funds for no more than 4 hours

per day and shall be responsible for site operations.

Maust be able to work well with older adults,

Must be able to keep accurate records.

Moust be able to supervise volunteers.

The contractor must develop a plan to recruit, orient, train, and recognize
volunteers.

* Minimum orientation and training shall include:

Contract Manager: Administrative procedures, record keeping systers, reporting,
food safety.

Site Managers: Site procedures, orientation and training for specific volunteer
activities,

3




IV.EL. - Page 11

All Staff: First aid, cardio-pulmonary resuscitation, physiology of aging,
fire/disaster evacuation, shall attend all training required for specific staff
categories provided by the Division of Aging and/or Area Agency on Aging.

* All foods must be stored, prepared, held and served in a manner to
preserve optimum flavor and appearance, while retaining nutrients and
food value.

»  Staff serving food must use hygienic techniques and practices in all
handling of the food.

* Food temperatures must be maintained at safe levels (hot 140° +, cold
45°-) throughout all processes from storage through serving,

* Confractor must abide by food safety practices required in 10NCAC
Section of .0400.

Prohibited Services:

* Cannot provide meals to residents of long-term care facilities, guests,
handicapped persons under age 60, adult day care participants and paid staff
under age 60 without reimbursement of the full cost of the meal.

+ Excepton emergency basis, nutrition site(s) may not be closed or combined on a
temporary or permanent basis without prior written approval from the Area
Agency on Aging,

* May not enter into contracts with profit making organizations without prior
written approval from the Area Agency on Aging.

Administrative Requirements:

* Adequate records shall be maintained to document program activities and shall
nclude:

participants’ intake record

participants’ attendance records

meals served records

menu served with substitutions, dates, and justification noted
meal receipt/delivery slips

program income record

employment records inchuding affirmative action documentation

Shall follow general recognized accoumnting procedures outlined in CRF Part 74 of
all funds including participant contributions.

All participants’ records shall be treated as confidential.
* File all required reports on time.
* Train staff to make appropriate referrals.

& & & » & * & @

11



IV.E.l. - Page 12

Home-Delivered

In administering the Home-Delivere

d Meals Program, Contractor agrees to

appoint or employ a person to do the following duties;

1} Recruit, maintain, schedule, and supervise volunteers to deliver meals.
2) Order, receive, and check meals received.

3} Keep daily records, which will include, but not be limited to:

a) Daily Nutrition Service Record

b} Required Temperature Reports
c} Volunteer Hours Reports

43 Receive requests for meals from potential clients,
3) Collect all project income per the Consumer Contributions Policy and

Procedures,

6} Report ali legitimate complaints to the Albemarle Commission’s Home-
Delivered Meals Coordinatar.

The Albemarle Commission’s Home Delivered Meals Coordinator/V. olunteer
Administrator will be responsible for:

a) Supervising in the daily operation of home-delivered meals

activities,

b} Providing whatever assistance and support s necessary to recruit
and maintain volunteers, i.e., making presentations to civic or
community groups, efc., providing printed material, etc.

c) Processing all requests for meals, determining eligibility, and
making all placements to the program.

d} Revising and updatin
deletions, or other ch

g delivery routes to reflect additions,
anges.

i2



IV.E.1. - Page 13

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, AC and the Contractor have executed this Agreement as of

the date first above written.
Albemarle Commission
{(County)
BY: BY:
{Authorized Official) (Executive Director)
DATE: BY:

{Area Agency on Aging Director)
DATE:

This instrument has been pre-audited in the manner
required by the Local Go vernment Budget and Fiscal Controf Act.

{Commission’s Finance Officer)



IV.E2, - Page 1

WETLANDS-SORS &
WATER QUALITY ENHANCEMENTS

itc

Owane Hinson
Wetland and Water Management Specialist
Sofl Scientist (NC1190}

Phone; 252-482-4157
Cell:  252-337-4933
E-mall: Dwane Hinson®mehsicom

Perguimans County Water Management Proposai:

Water management consulting services are proposed to meet the water

management needs associated with Perguimans County. This position will meet the
following abiectives:

» Serve as technical consLiltant o County Commissioners and Soii & Water
Conservation District Supervisors {SWCD}:

1. Make technical presentations to citizens on behalf of the County Commissioners
for addressing drainage problems.

2. Accompany Commissioners and County Manager as needed, meeting on-site with
groups and individuals to address drainage needs.

3. Assist SWCD Supervisors with special projects as requested the Supervisors and
approved by the Board of Commissioners.

* Implement Special Use Water Mana ement Districts {SUWMD's!:

1. Provide technicat presentations for public meetings in conjunction with County
Commissioners for the establishment of SUWMD's,

2. Serve as a technical advisor for 3 County Water Management Committee,

3. Coordinate efforts to generate outside funding sources for project development,
such as utilizing USDA-RC&D resources for grants and GIS coordination.

4. Provide technicat leadership to each SUWMD's representatives to identify,
design, plan and implement projects.

5. Assist SUWMD's representatives with creek and river maintenance programs for
Clearing and snagging creeks and rivers.

* Address drainage concerns of individuals of smali groups of citizens;

1. Work with County Commissioners, County Manager, and Soil & Water
Conservation Districts to provide assistance to individual landowners for soiving
drainage problems.

2. Coordinate potential funding mechanisms with NC Ag Cost Share Program,
CAMA, NC & US Dept of Marine Fisheries, and USDA-RC&D

« Assist Perquimans County with implementin and further development of
storm water ordinances and reguiatory wetland jaws.

L. Review plats for commerciat development and work in conjunction with the
county planners and SWCD to implement storm water ordinances.

Z. Provide technical guidance for rura) planning {ten acre lots, individual tots, or
roadside development] that circumvents storm water guidelines for urban areas.

3. Provide consuiting assistance to the County Commissioners in conjunction with
the Health Department to address drainage concerns with septic tank

regulations and issues with individual iots subject to flooding or severe drainage
praobfems,




WE2 - Page 2

Services, Resources & Projected Costs:

Resources Provided By the L1C Ta Accomplish Goals and Objectives

* Alltransportation {With county mileage supplement)
¢ Field survey equipment,
s  Computers,

* Design mapping and hydrology software for drainage evaluation
* Boats and  4wheelers required for creek and waterway evaluations.

Caost, Hours, and "County Suppliments” for Services Provided:
i

. Hours and Cost

Total hours are negotiable and adjustable as deemed necessary Dy County
Commissioners. Base services will be provided for an average of 12 hours
perweek at a fee of $30.00 per hour. Total work hours wilf be dictated by
project activity and priorities set by the County Water Management
Committee and a subsequent Plan of Work,

2. County Supplements:

* Amileage supplement of 50.5 cents per mile will be allocated for
use of trucks, boats, and fourwheelers required to perform SUTveys,
visit landowners, and perform creek analysis. An estimate of the
totat miles will be posted in the Plan of Work

*  Other supplements provided by the county would include a Copy
funder County License} of the Arc-View Program used by the
county to manipulate the current GIS data base.

Management:
Alf activities will be dictated by weekly contact with the County Manager. The
specifics for hours and sLipplements will be governed by the project activity generated
by the County Water Management Committee, with subsequent approval by the full
Board of County Commissioners. An hourly journat will be presented with bikings.

a
3

|

Unless terminated sooner, this agreemert shall commence at the adoption by the

Perguimans County Board of Commissioners and end o June 30, 2015, and can be
renewed for one-year periods thereafter.

Adopted this the 1% day of July, 2019,

Wallace E. Nelson, Chairman
Attest:

Mary Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board

Dwane Hinson

"This Estroment fias been mre-gedited in the mmper
required by the Local Government Budget and
Fﬂcait'mtmlﬁq.

by A

! E - F- 'Gﬁi




IV.E3. - Page 1

DAVID N. GOSS

Econemic Development Consultant
125 Cashie Drive
Hertford, NC 27944

June 17,2019

Frank Heath
County Manager
Perquimans County
P.O. Box 45
Hertford, NC 27944

Dear Frank,

economic development person. I have discovered that these relationships are critical for
maximizing Perquimans County’s economic development potential, Hopefully, T will also be
able to provide valuable assistance in the development of the revised bidding process for the
Inland Basin (if it is funded) and sale of the Lansing Building,

I am very appreciative of the support both you and the County Commissioners have given me
during my tenure as the County’s Economic Development Consultant, I truly believe that this

support will pay many dividends in future years as the County’s current economic development
strategy becomes a reality.

Sincerely,

David N. Goss N
This srstrimient has been pre-sadited in the manner
esaatired by 1he Local Government Bndget asd
Fiscai Conleol Aot

ﬁaizbun ty Finunce Oficer



iV.F.1, - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY g N

FOMNDELLA A&. LETGH

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS VICE CHATR
JOSEPH W. HOFFLER
PO BOX 45 T. KYLE JONES

ALAN LENNON
CHARLES WOODARD
W, HACKNEY BIGH, JR.

HERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA 27944
TELEPHONE: 1-252-426-7550

MARY P.HUNNICUTT

ek 10 BoARD RESOLUTION OF THANKS FOR DR. MARIA TRENT ~ ©OV7rmomwe

W. FRANK HEATH, {1}
COUNTY MANAGER

WHEREAS, DR. MARIA TRENT is a native of Perquimans County: growing up in
Hertford and is the daughter of Vivian and Graham Trent and sister of Granette; and

WHEREAS, DR. MARIA TRENT attended Perquimans County schools before transferring
to the North Carolina School of Science and Math; and

WHEREAS, DR. MARIA TRENT graduated from Yale University, the Unaversity of North

o

Carolina School of Medicine and the Harvard School of Public Health; and

WHEREAS, DR. MARIA TRENT iz an Adolescent/Young Adult specialist and Professor on
the faculty at Johns Hopkins University; and

WHEREAS, DR. MARIA TRENT is an mdependent scientist and serves as the principal
investigator on multiple research projects funded by the National Institute of Health; and

WHEREAS, DR. MARIA TRENT is the President of the Society for Adolescent Health and

Medicine and Chair of the Seetion on Adolescent Health for the American Academy of Pediatrics:
and

WHEREAS, DR. MARIA TRENT is a sought-after speaker and the author of scientific

research articles, editorials, book chapters, and patient directed media materials in the field of
adolescent health.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners for the County
of Perquimans on behalf of the citizens of Perquimans County:

1. Hereby express our gratitude and our pride in DR. MARIA TRENT for her service to her
patients, her County, and for her advancements in the field of adolescent medicine; and

2. Hereby express our deepest gratitude to DR. MARIA TRENT for serving as the grand
marshal of the Perquimans County Independence Day celebration.

This the 1st day of July, 2019

Wallace Nelscn, Chairman
Perguimans County Commissioners

Perguimans County’s Vision:
To be a communily of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play:



VI.AL - Page i

PRESENTED

T0

DEBBIE PROCTOR
IN

RECOGNITION OF HER TWENTY-NINE YEARS
OF SERVICE WITH
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BUILDING INSPECTIONS
BY PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

JULY 1, 2019



Vig.l. - Page 1

From: "Petruncio, Mike"” <mike petruncio@ncagr.gov>

To: "hammetis(@co.pasquotank ne.us" <hammetts(@co. pasquotank.nc.us>, Frank Heath
<frankheath{@perquimanscountync.gov>

Ce: "Caddy, James" <james.caddy@ncagr.gov>

Sent: 6/12/2019 11:19 AM

Subject: [External] New County Ranger

Good Morning Sparty and Frank,

{'m happy to advise lared Tardiff has accepted the Pasguotank / Perguimans County Ranger position in
D-7. Jared will be moving over from the Camden Assistant County Ranger positicn. Prior to working
with us, lared worked at Carolina Sandhills National Wildlife Refuge in South Carolina and MNorth Bend
State Park in West Virginia. He earned a Bachelor's Degree in Natural Resource Management and Public

Affairs from The Ohio State University. tared’s first day in the new position will be Monday June 17,
2018. Thanks for your continued support!

Mike

Mike Petruncio, NC Registered Forester #1251, CPM

District Forester - District 7

North Carolina Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services
MNorth Carcling Forest Service

861 Berea Church Rd.

flizabeth City, NC 27909

{252) 331-4781 office

{252) 312-4371 cell

{252) 331-4817 fax



VILA. - Page gligiagig

COUNT

CENSUS 20209

Lef’s get socialf
Visit @nccensus, fog us ~ ond use
#MokeNCCount

Mission: Governor Roy Cooper has signed an Executive
Order that establishes the North Carclina Complete
Count Commission, an advisory membership charged
with increasing awareness and understanding about the
importance of the 2020 Census and encouraging people
of North Carcling to participate in the 2020 Census.




VILA. - Page g126/72019

Wiy does a complste and zccurate Census matter?

» The federal, state and iocal governments all use census data to make policy decisions
refated to funding healthcare, education, transportation and much more — which can
equate to billions of dolfars in federal funds for Morth Carelina.

# Businesses big and small use census data as well.

e

Finally, census data are used as the basis of our democracy: every 10 years political districts
are redrawn in 3 process called redistricting and how many seats a state has in the ULS.
House of Representatives s recalculated in 3 process called congressionat apportionment,
{After the 2010 Census, Oregon, Nevada, Utah, Arizona, Texas, Florida, South Carolina,
Georgia, all gained scats; lowa, Missouri, Blinois, Michigan, Louisiana, Chio, Pennsylvania,
Mew York, New Jersey, and Massachusetts fost seatsl]

* Our Voice {Representation)
* Census is reguired in the Constitution
* Count every resident, once, and in the right place
* Apportionment and Redistricting

* Our Tax Dollars {Funding)

* $1,623 per person, per year in Federal Funding to NC based on Census data
in FY2015

* About $200 per person, per year in state funding based on Census data
* Qur Future {Planning)

* Largest survey in the US providing reliable, comparable data
* Vital for business and local government service




VilA.

Page g226/2019

Once a decade verification of
residential and group quarters
addresses by tribal or local
sovernments

Connects Census forms with
households

Annual verification of corporate
boundaries

Piaces addresses — and their
Census counts —in the correct
area




VILA. - Page 6?25;"2919

* Census data is the foundation of apportionment in the US House of

CW;grPeEhﬁzefghi \gng,P?@mW' per year in federal
unding tc North Carsiiha, and informs cca?g‘;aniﬂg, economic
development, and services.

* Preparation — LUCA, BAS, PSAP — is very important

* Preparation without Participation is wasted effort

* Local preparation partnerships — Complete Count Committees
involve trusted local faces in promoting Census participation

Participation

Risk




VH.A.

Page g¥26/2019

T3ephng  LOfrEmunibys
ERATEE SOTIRY CrPADES 3
SRR N E I TOu Tt
evetyhouspialE aAhing e
= T

Fasighy pormTuriEy
Oeganizalias In ubizag
e lachE maenaks
=it Heem b0 nnovage.

1slhbEng amminny ongs
rorlpearreich
Spgoriundbet e 3 Braad
sprrtnaned resisecrsafak
AR, et e irckgronndy.
Undersiansng whiee hizt+o-
20T IREdE U HT R EmECetnt s
SErR] SUDECPIRILT e A ko

= Fhe gvafitnger popuation i
Hivakle dnofan
disenbrarehHed from g
EOTHTRN ke Pl oSk .

Fufdipcnd cAEa o are
foundn eeeny commsesty and
SHinkdiniveraive and
BIEDING OHNMUMNCIL . wth
INEE RS,

EEna can mud a e 105 by
e aplag e alubry od ksl

Brrause of the Bmored #2ess
T MO B 0ufp quar e,
LospErign g the

SCCC and CCC Subcommittee
Types

Feeiutins ity imporan
10 3chhtnn S MoOTF A LTUTE.

H Ehe S0 Tedenbe Senus,
Bhit gorant e 208, V2 dor
FOTHA Cunbig a8 shwlters,

| pulteir oo tous -

T it wad- i drtile bead vt

$16.3 Billion in Federal Dellars Distributed to Morth Carglina

Estimated amoant of funds distribeted to North Caspling hased directly or indizeLthy oa
decennial Census stakistics 116 fargest federal programs].

* 51,623 per capita
Serce: George Washington Universisy, ingr for Dollers 2920

$1.5 Billion in State Funds Distributed to Municipalities & Counties
Esmated amount of funds $siributed anawally 1 North Carolina based ugan QSBM certified
population estimates (2 largest s2ate ravenue allocations).

* 5205 Per Capita

Source: Korth Caroline Dept. of Traaspostatien, 2017 Norgh Carolina State Strees-tid Allacatioas to
Munictpakties ; Korsh Cerolina Dept. of kevenue, CoRections for Month Ending Reports for 2037,

ANNUAL ESTIMATES REQUIRE ACCURATE CENSUS COUNT!

Moe; Mot afl scipalimas ard
dizzriksting 20R funds.

partitipate in strepi-d 2E0rations or use the per rapita farmals for




VILA. - Page dag/2019

1000000 —

183.000,000

4,000,000

: A.0500.000
7 000,000
B, HHLGH

5,000,008

4, 008, T

i 1.6 Midign |

3,000,008

2,000,000
1,500,000

=
Eind
08
-

3
=1
~

189

SES85RgRERES
mmme\mmgmmm =
L B B B S I R | L

Fiia )

Kate: Early msts ard lucked
rot enemerated in 379,

Snlrte; $A0E-1787 Bstimates fam Vakaus Sources a5 Reparted in Fistary ane Greeath of the Ulnited Statas Lemeus,
SE™ Cangress, 1 Sessénn, Gooument 394: L5 Census. Baureas), Decenrial Censugas (1796~ 20200; LS, Sensus Bumea,
Pepulstion Sxtfmares, 2017 Yintage,

rask Amasican Irdiass, Peoulations 51 western Hotk Sarcling was.

%Nurth Carolina Population, 1570 ~ 2610
and Projected Through 2037
Mitlions of People
1970 B0 330 2004 020 §
Source: US Census Buresy, Decenmias Copsuses; DSBS Fopufatien Prajecticas, 2017 Winkega,
Al 5, 2018 12
CHfice of State Budgat & Maragnmant




VILA. - Page gligia019

gt targest State at 10,3 Million
§* Largest Population Gain 1737,698 peogiel, April 2010 to lady 2057

Eopulation Estimate Change, 201¢ {0 2017
Goographic Arga Apdl 1, W10 Juby 1, 2147 Mumber Percant
United States 309,758,105 325,719,173 16,361,073 55
California 37,254,518 38,536,653 2,282,135 6.1
Texas 25,445,100 2B,304,595 3,158,408 126
Fiorida 18,804,584 20,984,400 2,179,806 115
Hew York 15,578, 18 19,849,308 471,289 24
Pennsylvania 12,702,857 12,805,537 102,580 0.8
Hlfnois 12,831 585 12,802,023 -23,542 0.2
Obia 11,536,730 11,658,509 121,878 1.4
Georgia 9,608,690 0,429,779 740,589 75
| Horth Carolina 9,535,721 18,273 419 737,658 7.7
Wichigan 5,684,120 3962311 75,162 (¥

Sm:ﬂacmmmmwﬁﬂw

13

Population Change in North Carolina Counties,
April 1, 2019 - fuly 1, 2017

Slate fewth = TH%

Copsntles by Fapulation Change \%
[ Jaes TH-22.EM 5]
e_t - LR {En Sotemr. Honth Cimoine (e a! Mate Budzet & Marsgemere,

Serttgrishe B dconuee Snyrs e, Cendes Fopatton Exmame JIL7 Taiage




VHA. - Page @2&;2919

Compeonents of Population Change by Period, 1950 - 2017

998.730

ar:.ior

FELET L
= et Hligration fine-Shigrants: Slicee Dut-Rigranis)
< Naluea Imerense [Ba1hs $inus Deaths}

{378 568]
19508 S9ERS 1970s 10EDs 1420s P B 1o

Eurod; S Census Borkau, Stale Papctation Apbmates., Sunbke 1017 hgeSpechs Het Higrarxn
FAEmaars far WIS Ceamntie:, TRES-HELY, soghed Popdatian Labtratary, s thptine,

April 5, 2EE8

Cifice of Sate Budget & a4anagernens

Net Domestic Migration Larger Than All But Florida and Texas
Net Domestic Migration foz the 10 Stetes with the Largest Number of Net Dormessic bAzgrants,

Ageil 2610 19 Juky 2057
1,200

Thousands

L0

o]

oD
T8I IPES i m 2494

200

Souree: U5, Census Burszu, Populatiar: Sshimatas for States, Wirtage 2007,




VIi.A. - Page ézﬁ’;zﬂlg

Parcent of the Morth Caroling Population by Place of Birth

Sawme: i3 Cersus Bureaw, SYedr 2016 American Camsmunity Survay -

Rate of Net Migration (per 1,000 Popuiation}
for North Carolinz Counties, April 1, 2010 - july 3, 2016

ke Ruate £f 1ol 2agraton = 41 7

Rate of Net Migration

Sraer Renh Sutna Qe ol e Rl per S Mo pEmert:
Turesgarter & Gonend Sedvin 2eich Derhed B peintn Freatsr SaEkeomape,

L}




VILA. - Page dbcropig

0.3 Million 12.5 Milkion
TN ran T00%
L1 LT
200% L%
A00% D
0.5 ELLLS
4% 2005
Ha% f20%
s i " TR B0%
MY White MH Mon- Mlspanic HH Pihite WH Hoq- Hspanic
White White

Source: NC OSER Pomrealion Estmales, Winlage 2056 and Popdales Proeciens. Lilage 2017,

* 767,656 Foreign Born!
* 507,234 Non-Citizens®
* 350,008 Unauthorized tmmigrants?
* 8" Largest Unauthorized Population?
* B60% from Mexico, 7% Ei Salvador, 6% Honduras?
* 3.4% of North Carolina Population?
* 43% of All Immigrants vs. 26% of 1).S. Immigrants?
* 5.0% of Lahor Force vs. 5.0% U.5. Laber Force?
* 8.7% of NC K-12 Students Have Unauthorized Parent{s)?
* 41,000 {12%) Eligible for DACA (29,260 enrolied}®
;5%:;%:}1#&%;1E:p%%su%aﬁﬁﬁggéﬂuﬁ%?égmgﬂ%ﬁﬁnw 1; " by Jeffrey 5. Pasel and

¥era Cabin, few Research Certer, Septemnber 36, 2058 & SInstitute an Taxaten and Ecanomis Policy,
State & Local Tex Cortribugions m{‘fuung Undocumensad knmigrants” Agril 35, 20377.3% for =

10



Page 11

VIiA.

AnE DU ENsLEED

ummx .amaEmum ncab d¥NS ﬁ_mu__uw.a ,E_m Emu_nm__a

e
6've
551
0TSy
S've
L
OLV'ET

I TR T TR ._sc:au

_zo_umEEE mEEE e Ajsd Ea __msoa uz mﬁ Aaipnpoug) sjueid) azu:.ﬁ:ou pug Bujuued Aemyiiy pus
&Eu Ezcu mzacmu m..z _._c E.EE m:__Emu ;taz E >=m==.._m sza_..ﬁ% m._m Em Eﬂw uy mcwm pue. e Teapag Wy =nm._mn prn e ﬂm UBgy S0
BE_..EEB ..ani a xun sig __Eu xE :..ni mw...tn_ Hmﬁ mzm:mu :

noIINaYRIAY UOISSIEMOT TURGD 210 BuoIes Y1IoN

aﬂ:m.ﬁ EENE."_ Youn noyIg _mcu;wz pie mhmu .E.EE Mg

a0 _Em wtﬁn_.ur_m L~m.u__E_u _Em w_ﬁﬁmo.._ ﬁmEE: _“Em ﬂm&ﬁ .m_uc.._um ) w..uu.?_mm EEE ‘_E mz_zcm_o. 3 Ews m_ nEm mecsEEou Ino u:,u m.,ﬁu_ﬁ. m__.._m__E umoE _u_.E umeE a;_. 8 m:m:mu a: 1 .

FTCMBUE] Loy = 2FRNFUE) LISy -

seadoing-opt) & ysweds 5 Ao YSiSuy &

{Jano pue siead g uoie|ndod)
awoH 1e uayods s8enBue

{(umatad) strosiad wiig-udiosn,
{1uamiad
+47 afe} JayBy 10 senpeld jpous ySiy

(auanian) Apeapd i suostay

{seHop gToE W) Fwoaul ployasnoy uripRy
{luasisd) Jaac pup siEad 54 suosiay
{1usa)ad) s1e8A © sapun suosag

unfiendog |g10)

ﬁ;Eu &w;.s v:m %Emzcu u m>m_._ _:.s mE_Emu _._tcz E::E:E?EE Augil goa mmz_scﬂmw wnos mu_ﬁmﬁ R mz .ﬁ ,zor:uzmcou ay} E _uE_z_uﬁ 5 mzmcwu m: wx .r

A...GE >=m 10) SRIET 4

MEBID S8 SEHa3sP (00

naes

UBHO oulle) Jo otuedsiy 9T0Z-2 107

2T
41
0
oo
10

SEI0 IO AT S

UGB Y Y0 o

QUO|E JRPUE(S| 2))12%3 PUL LUT|EME DAREN
BUO[E UEISY

IS BAJIEN THIE]Y PUE UBIPU} UEDLIIUNY
SOk WRALIDWY UEDLHY A0 3oeg

BUOIE 2L

{210 Ay 30 JUSDIDY B S8 2I8H 9107-2107

‘ .
LLGET QLE'ET  ESPET

vonendod 12101

CZ0Z SNSENID

LNNOD
ON MV

B0} OTOZ Bt asuDOsEy OTOC & =suodiay gooz &

65
o]

aiey asuodsay Ul




VILB., - Page 1

37 M. Front Street
Post Ofice Box 7
Hertford, INC 275944

Phone: (232} 426-7010
{252} 426-5564
Fax: (252) 426-3624
PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

Enforced Collections- June 2019

GARNISHMENTS. $3,372.68

PAYMENT AGREEMENTS: $15,693.64

DEBT SETOFFS: $11.59




B, - Page 1

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING EXCHANGE OF
REAL PROPERTY BETWEEN
PERQUIMANS COUNTY AND THE
STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
PURSUANT TO N.C.G.S. 160A-271

WHEREAS Perquimans County (the “County™ owns a 3.00 acre tract of
land, known and identified as Parcel 5 on that survey entitled
“Recombination Survey For Perquimans County and North Carolina
Department of Transportation” by Paul J. Toti, Professional Land Surveyor,
dated February 28, 2006 which said property 1s located on Main Street
Extended (N.C.S.R. 1220) and lecated in the County adjacent to property
owned by the State of North Carolina for its Department of Transportation

Maintenance Yard, which said property has an approximate value of
£30.600.00; and

WHEREAS The State of North Carolina {the “State”} owns a 5.03 acre
tract of land, known and identified as Perguimans County PIN 7950-55-7893,
and further shown on that survey entitled “Map of Property of North
Carolina Department of Transportation” by Ralph S. Jarvis, Professional
Land Surveyor, dated December 31, 2002, which said map is recorded at Plat
Cabinet 2 Slide 132-8 in the Perquimans County Registry and which is
bounded by Main Street Extended {N.C.5.R. 1220), Melton Grove Road and
Ocean Highway (U.S. Highway 17), which said property has an approximate
value of $50,000.00; and

WHEREAS the County and the State have agreed and wish to make an
even exchange of the two described properties deseribed ahove; and

WHEREAS North Carolina General Statute § 160A-271 authorizes the
County to make such an exchange if authorized by the County Board of
Commissioners by a resolution adopted at a regular meeting of the hoard
upon at least 10 days’ public notice; and

WHEREAS the County has given the required public notice and the
County Board of Commissioners is convened in a regular meeting,

THEREFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS
COUNTY RESOLVES THAT:

1. The exchange of properties described above is authorized.



IX.B. - Page

2. The appropriate county officials are directed to execute the appropriate

instruments necessary to carry out the exchange authorized by this
resclution.

3. That a copy of this resolution be placed in the minutes of the August 5,
2019 meeting of the Perquimans County Beard of Commissioners.

This the __ day of . 2018,

Chairman
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners

Clerk to the Board



XB. - Page 1

Designation of Voting Delegate
to NCACC Annual Conference

L , hereby certify that [ am the duly designated voting
delegate for County at the 112" Annual Conference of the North
Carolina Associatien of County Commissioners to be held in Guilford County, N.C., on August 22-24,
2019,
Signed:
Title:

Article VI, Section 2 of our Constitation provides:

“On all questions, including the election of officers, each county represented shall be entitled to one
vote, which shall be the majority expression of the delegates of that county. The vote of any county in
good standing may be cast by any one of its county commissioners who is present at the time the vote
is taken; provided, if no commissioner be present, such vote may be cast by another county official,
elected or appointed, who holds elective office or an appointed position in the county whose vote is
being cast and who is formally designated by the board of county commissioners. These provisions
shall likewise govern district meetings of the Association. A county in good standing is defined as one
which has paid the current year's dues.”

Please return this form to Alisa Cobb by: 12 Noon on Friday, August 16, 2019:

NCACC
323 W, Jones Street, Suite 500
Raleigh, NC 27603
Fax: {(919) 733-1065
Email: ajisa.cobbi@ncace.org
Phone: (919) 715-2685




FOR INFORMATION ONLY - FiD

FOR
INFORMATION
ONLY
ITEMS



Page 1

FIG-1

sfiugnoy suugop

‘SINOA Ajf ._w._ou

AN L, ‘9ldoad swios Aq umouy sem ay S8 4o ‘uosiows BuipseBal sbinoyy syl
40 SIOUDISSHUIOY) jO pieog AJUNog suBlINbISY pue NoA 0} suBY) alaoks Aw deooe a589|d

JOINBLBY SIU} MOYS O] pielje aq Jou paau dysIepes| Jiat) pue Spieog
1B} 918IS pUR LIONEIRIOSP NOA §0 4ONO] SUBLLINY Y} Woddns pinom &K AJUnoD siy 10 SSauIsng
U} Ut paAjoAul aq 1deoxa jeads BuilAue op 10U PIP 84 JBU} ABS O} JSII} 81} 80 PinOMm o

"sBLiPeLU JBUOISSIULLIOD) AJUNOD) 8y Je aoussald
SOUIHND UoSIaW O} 8)lj pue 10adsal sepinoid SSINUL PIE0g BY3 Ul SJUBLLILLIOD JnoA Buioeld
‘AunoD susluinbiay 0} UeUIWLLOD s,uosiew] Buizisayduie pue Buiziubooa. 204 oA suey}

-

, mﬁ&% 77 ﬂmuﬁﬁw&\m% \\m@. :
-.m"d,\h_‘m_. hﬂ.\ m\.,s

/

L
¥ h”luﬁm. ﬂ”“_....% i,

40

e




COMMISSIONERS FIO-2 - Page 1

Jeft Dixan, Chafraan

blayd £

Goffn, 1LE, Yice-Chaiemman Spaarty Hanimese
Fmi’mer@' ks COUNTY ATTORNEY
Charles FE. Jandan 1L Bfichau] Cox
Seno Lavin
CLERK TO THE BOARE
Harey T
arey Overman L 1 S

COUNTY OF PASQUOTANK
Post OFfice Box 39
Elizabeth City, North Carolina 27907-0039
{2521335-0865
Fax {252)335-0866

June 6, 2019

Mr. Frank Heath, County Manager
Perquimans County R T ““"’
P.O. Box 45

Hertford, NC 27944

Dear Frank:

Enclosed please find a resolution unanimously adopted by the Pasquotank County Board of
Commissioners on June 3, 2019 addressing the use of transportation fimds, need for market
research and a feasibility study for the Harbor Town Project for consideration by your Board.
The Board supports the Harbor Town concept; however, it has not been properly vetted through

an independent feasibility study. If you have any questions, feel free to give me a call at {252)
335-0865.

Sincerely yours,

Sparty Hammett
County Manager

Enclosure

COUNTY MANAGER



COMMISSIONERS Fi0-2 - Page 2

COUNMTY MAMAGER
Jeft Dixor, Chaiomen Eaany Hammes:
Lloyd B, Griffin, U, Vice-Chairm
& C::ii Pe:rym . COUNEY ATTORNEY
Frankie Mezds & Michadt Cox
Chales H. Jordan
Sean Lavin CLERK TO THE BUARD

Bazry Cwerman Lyan Seort

COUNTY OF PASQUOTANK

A RESOLUTION ADDRESSING THE HARBOR TOWN PROJECT’S POTENTIAL
USE OF TRANSPORTATION FUNDS, CONDUCTING INDEPENDENT MARKET
RESEARCH AND AN INDEPENDENT FEASIBILITY STUDY

WHEREAS, on October 10, 2018, the Albemarle Regional Planning Organization
(ARPO) Rural Transportation Advisory Committee (RTAC) voted unanimously to g0 on record
opposing the use of State and Federal funds allocated for aviation, bicycle and pedestrian, roads,
bridges, transit, and NCDOT Ferry Division projects for the Harbor Town Project; and

WHEREAS, the ARPO RTAC also voted unanimously to oppose the use of NCDOT
Ferry Division capital improvement and maintenance finds for the purchase, operation, and

maintenance of the ferries for the project and oppose the Harbor Town Project becoming a part
of the NCDOT ferry system: and

WHEREAS, the purpose of market research is to gather consumer data to aid decision
making and reduce project risk; and

WHEREAS, no market research has been conducted on the Harbor Town Project; and

WHEREAS, a prelimmary feasibility analysis was conducted in 1994 that concentrated
on the operational aspects of the project; and

WHEREAS, the 2015 UNC Kenan-Flagler Business School’s “Water Transportation in
the Albemarle Sound” concept study indicated that the next step needed is to complete a
feasibility study with market research; and

WHEREAS, a feasibility study 1s an assessment of the practicality of a proposed project
analyzing all relevant factors; and

WHEREAS, an independent feasibility study is used to determine the possibility and
probability of a project succeeding and reducing the risk in decision making; and

WHEREAS, no independent feasibility study has been conducted on the Harbor Town
Project.

Brivand avr Regpoind Pager

A e et e i ot e e o S 0290 12y s ot i e B B i o P a0t



FIO-2 - Page 3

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Pasquotank County Board of
Commissioners recognizes the Harbor Town Project’s potential positive benefit to the region,
however, the Board does not support the use of transportation funds for the project and does not

Suppoit participation in the project until: market research is conducted and an independent, third-

party Feasibility Study is conducted which documents the financial viability of the project.

This resolution is effective upon adoption.

ADOPTED this 3" day of June, 2019.

Jeff Dixdm-Chairman
Pasquotank County Board of Comimissioners

ATTEST:

55

. COf
R




DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS - DHR

DEPARTMENT HEAD
REPORTS



oiuLsif ¥

gaEL-GEC
LEGLE DN NIGWYD

B E5-8EE
LOBLE DN ALID HIBBYZMA

G0BLE DN ‘ALID HIIEVZNI

QEOS-LES{ESE) B0SLE ON'ALID HIFBVZITH BAIHG ALID ASTA G0B L JNOYD SNOWNLL

0LOL-BLAEST)

#08L-EBYF
EEGLE DN ‘NOLNIO3

BE6O-5ED
GOGLE DN "ALID HABEYZITE

-
153 M BS51 AMH SN 051 133443 SIONVYHL 30T L JHADD Gr A3V 8101 AvOH dADHD Xv0 BtL avol NOSNHOP G00¢
.._.ucb AZEOU ONIATAMNE TTIMOQUVD “T'S DNIATAYNS AT THOVY NI v NI 'NAOHE 3 STTIVHD
8 LBGL-LE
AYHE-P Y L 2E-600(RTE) . GEEE-OEE GHELY-LTE BEELE DN TTUASTLYD
' ZEBLE M 'NOLNAQ L1282 N CNIVINNOW dovna BOBLZ DN ‘AL HAi38VZHS OBELT DN 'HaNAL 133HLS MIVIV LEL
18E XO8 Od avOH YNEAY 0L 1318 18 H1FAYZITE 3 ¥0S QvOH INI4 NOIS Z0b 1104 £ Nvd
“m BEIM ANOL DNIAZAHNS SHAGNNYS a33HD B WINOW NYOHOM SNSDME DNILINSNOD NVINAOE
= 8 10v-0EE L 8/8-EEE/G ¥ L-BEE L91P-BEE ZEES-GEE 99ze- L9z lear)
LOBLT DN CALID HI38VYZIE LEBLEZ DN "NIGWYD BOBLT IN ALID HiZavE . I 4 12 UZ.DEQu_PmmI ~ BPBLT DN DIMVH ALLIY
e L e v v ) g e T e N o and TOOMNOITHS 881 #4901 X08 0d
TINGL 11008 SHIDOM VINOID TIBMOIN LV HE HITHW H TESGIE
TN WL DO
YO R LRI TR AT UCAIVS TR A i T e e e i+ A CLILIRLTAS, SELTEE LN S, e
RS I EA G & W) A LYBIY AT RGN RY
DGO A_‘wg&, N w.CGw _ COGAT A %ﬁyx TR -
o) o IR _---Iw.w.w.ﬂ.nmw.-mﬁ@dd}ﬁﬂw” ....... \\4 ........... _u:N:\uq ...................... X ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, ARE )ﬂ///ﬁ.m
- SO LR S0l ~15e0C SR (N AL ~ S Y
mw:..: q imm.mu.i)@;-u%&.. -E}.J.nmu QQ.*“@SEEQU%& rrrrrrr \,_ ,,,,,, 4®4\4\MN13,114\\4 ....................... nwp.&vv?),jﬂw.ﬂwom
SLNIINAGD ON/S3A 100 3ivd SsSaHaay F1LLL LY
o TYAQHdEY Nl ALvd # dNOHd S.HOAIAHNS FINVYN S.HOAIAUNS
o M ALNNOD X ATH LY
] N NoJD SNVIARNOYHAL « 507 MIIASY 1V1d



Page 1

DHR-2

SARCY T iy o .
sysodsg m = 5 “m M.m mh
07y ) SL0sLn ) B 5 _h ,;m m\n, 2
SHET RO h - e m " W o ;
IR PRI RS !
SUCTLRIT M
SIBRg (B G000T
10 (ALY i
IR 00057
515D LI B B—
01 BS'OBE'SS L L6E P6L 1] BZ BT DE LE AV
FA TT0LTTTS L4 OLE ors 9T 5T 501 LZ ¥e NHAY
TT 89972218 1 86¢ 96/ 61 7 8T 43 2 HOYYIN
L G0'986'ES [4 0zZg org 8 5¢ TET 154 133 AdYNYa34
6 O0'VEL'YS 14 89¢ g€/l ot 0t 991 EE LE AHVNNYYT
she(] 00 I | sieD sjen siaded | siaded
unos | sysoda() |suodsued| payoiedsig sisaly

j
§
i



COMMITTEE REPORTS - CR

COMMITTEE
REPORTS



	Agenda
	Notes
	Public Hearing Notice
	Public Hearing:  Perquimans County Ordinance Regulatin Ambulance Services & the Granting of Ambulance Service Franchises
	Minutes Approval
	Tax Refunds/Releases
	Personnel Matters
	Step/Merit Increases
	Annual Contracts
	Resolutions
	Presentation: Debbie Proctor
	Introduction of Employees/Staff
	James Cofield, 2020 Census
	Bill Jennings, Tax Administrator
	Resolution Authorizing Exchange of Property
	NCACC Voting Delegate Appointment
	For Information Only Items
	Department Head Reports
	Committee Reports

